PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA

l. Call to Order:
1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 15, 2025 * (Fournier)
I11.  Public Comment:
IV.  Committees:

A. Report:

No Items to Report

V. Old Business:

A. Report:

1. Rye Harbor Study — Consultant Update

VI.  Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Conard):

1. Legal Services * (Ferrini)
2. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Franklin Paint Airfield Paint * (Parker)
3. Insurance Renewal - Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment, and Long-Term

Disability, Insurance * (Levesque)

4. New Hampshire Avenue - Right Turn Lane Approvals * (Semprini)
5. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Sprung Structure Extension * (Conard)
6 Skyhaven — Terminal Apron Rehabilitation — Accept Grant and Award Contracts *
(Fournier)
7. City of Portsmouth — Concept Approval Wastewater Treatment Plant - 135 Corporate
Drive * (Parker)
VII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Nine-Month Period Ending March 31, 2025 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2026 *
3. Pease International Tradeport - Capital Improvement Plan FY 2025 — FY 2031 *

C. Approvals:
1. BankProv Revolving Line of Credit Renewal * (Ferrini)


https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh

VIII.

XI.

XIl.

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:

1. Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc. — Skyhaven Airport - Wings and
Wheels Event - Right of Entry
2. EAA Chapter 225 — Skyhaven Airport — Staging and Hosting Chapter Events -
Right of Entry
3. ProCon — Flightline Road and Kilo Taxiway Apron and Ramp Area — Right of
Entry
Leases:
A. Report *:
1. Sublease between Aviation Avenue Group LLC and GP Building Products
Operations LP at 100 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite 100)
2. Sublease between Two International Group, L.L.C. and Cianbro Corporation at 2
International Drive (Suite #105)
3. Sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC and RWW Home and Community
Rehab Services, Inc. at 30 International Drive (Suite 105A)
4, Sublease between 325 Corporate Dr Il LLC, Bottomline Technologies, Inc. and
Market Square Architects at 325 Corporate Drive
5. Sublease between 222 International, LP and Sycom Enterprises LLC at 222
International Drive (Suite #135)
6. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of
Boston — Exercise First of Two One-year Options
B. Approval:
1. 111 New Hampshire LLC — 111 New Hampshire Avenue — Lease Amendment *
(Semprini)
Contracts:
A. Report *:
1. IETLS - Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Maintenance Service Plan
2. PremierFence — Pease Golf Course - Replacement of Vinyl Fence
3. JLP Sealcoating — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Short Term Parking
4 Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. — 100 New Hampshire Avenue — Truck Turning
Evaluation
Signs:
A. Report:

No Items to Report

Executive Director:
A. Reports:

1.
2.

Golf Course Operations *

Airport Operations *

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
0] Air Traffic Control Tower Update *

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

C) Noise Line Report
Q) April 2025 *



3. Tradeport Operations *

XII1. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report *

2. Hampton Harbor — Right of Entry — Miss Maura Fisheries, LLC *
3. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of March 26, 2025 *

B. Approval:
1. Granite State Minerals — Exercise Second of Three (3) One-Year Options to License
and Operating Agreement * (Parker)

XIV. New Business:
A Grant Applications to be Filed in May:
1. Skyhaven Terminal Apron Reconstruction Grant

XV. Special Event:
A Report *:
1. Marathon Sports, LLC — Portsmouth 5K Road Race — May 25, 2025
2. National MS Society — May 31, 2025

XVI. Upcoming Meetings:

Port Committee June 9, 2025 @ 8:00 a.m.
Finance Committee June 9, 2025 @ 9:00 a.m.
Golf Committee June 16, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors June 17, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVII. Directors’ Comments:
XVIII. Adjournment:
XIX. Press Questions:

XX. Consultation with Counsel:

* Related Materials Attached

** Related Materials Previously Sent

falele Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

| Confidential Materials

P:\BOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda May 20, 2025 (PUBLIC).docx



> Y(

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

F4
-
m

o
o]
Z

ol|-
I m
[l
=M=
T |z
o>
-=Z
-1 m
<Z .
=t |-

MOTION

Director Fournier:

| make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on April 15, 2025.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Approve Minutes 4-15-25 (5-20-25).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedav org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Tuesday, April 15, 2025

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Steve Duprey, Chairman

Present: Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier; Susan B. Parker, Karen Conard, and
Brian Semprini

Absent: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) Executive Director; Anthony I.

Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Josh Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel;
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance; Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering;
Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors; Tom Maciel, Operations
Manager, Division of Ports and Harbors; Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance
Manager; Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations; Andrew Pomeroy, Director of
Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Jessica Patterson, IT Administrator; and
Raeline A. O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant

AGENDA

I. Call to Order:

Chairman Steve Duprey (“Duprey”) called the meeting to order; the meeting commenced at 8:47

da.1m,

IL. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of March 11, 2025

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded to accept the meeting minutes of
the Board of Directors’ meeting held on March 11, 2025.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved nnanimous vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comment:

AJ Dickens (“Dickens”) — National Passport Center (“NPC”) — spoke to NPC’s participation in
the TAP (Tenants at Pease) Softball League since 2005 and its recent exclusion from participation. Indicated
on April 4" informed there were two additional weeks to register, on April 11" informed to hold off
registering, and on April 14® informed the league reached maximum capacity of 16 teams. Dickens indicated
a couple organizations have been allowed to enter multiple teams and that there are a few new organizations
added to the league. Spoke to NPC’s moral affected within the TAP community, asked Board to reconsider
the decision and allow NPC’s participation in the TAP softball league; this would be in line with TAP’s
mission to foster inclusion, fairness and meaningful connection among its members.

Duprey asked Paul Brean (“Brean”), Executive Director if the fields are under PDA jurisdiction and
City maintained. Anthony I. Blenkinsop (“Blenkinsop”), Deputy Director / General Counsel indicated PDA

is not involved in the coordination of the TAP league. Chasen Congreves (“Congreves”), Director of
Operations indicated the softball league is run by TAP. Brean indicated PDA, as a member of TAP, could

provide a letter to TAP to suggest inclusion of all organizations.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15,2025



Dickens indicated Sig Sauer has four teams in league, L.onza has two teams in the league, the Visa
Center (“VC”) just became a TAP member this year and would like to enter a team too; ultimately adding
two teams (NPC and VC) to the league.

Duprey suggested Brean write a letter to the TAP softball league commissioner to suggest the
incorporation of a previously existing team.

Dickens indicated in the past, there had not been a limit on the number of participants to a team; this
year they have capped the teams to 20 members causing an increase to the number of teams wanting to
participate.

IV.  Committees:
No Items to Report

V. Old Business:
No Items to Report

V1.  Consent Agenda Items:
A, Consent Agenda Approvals:

1. Legal Services

2. Pease Golf Course — Daily Fee and Riding Cart Rate Increase

3. Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. - Scope and Fee — Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease — Airfield Stormwater, Fueling and Best Management Practices
Study

4. Towing Service Right of Entry - National Wrecker Service Inc.

Director Semprini moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-3 from the consent agenda list below
be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be
incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Legal Services
2. Pease Golf Course — Dailey Fee and Riding Cart Rate Increase
3. Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. - Scope and Fee — Portsmouth International Airport at

Pease — Airfield Stormwater, Fueling and Best Management Practices Study
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.
4, Towing Service Right of Entry - National Wrecker Service Inc.

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a Right of Entry with National Wrecker Service Inc. (“National”) of Portsmouth, NH for a
period of five (5) years for on-call towing services of both vehicles and aircraft on and from PDA
properties; all in accordance with the memorandum of Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations,
dated April 4, 2025.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



Discussion: Parker inquired as to a bid requirement for services as well as utilizing sole source;
assumed due to specific requirements, but those were not provided. Congreves indicated the timely
requirements for aircraft recovery, National has unique equipment and agreements with outside entities for
additional assistance in order to respond in a timely manner.

Blenkinsop stated there isn’t a requirement that the service is put out to bid as PDA is not paying for
towing services; rather the owner of the vehicle towed would pay. Blenkinsop further indicated this is not an
exclusive agreement, but to provide a service needed at Tradeport / Airport; Parker spoke to stronger

verbiage.

Duprey spoke of the timeliness needed and further stated if another company had the right
equipment, certifications and insurance it could happen; Congreves stated typically it is on the airline to
provide service, but PDA has a redundancy need to keep things operational as quickly as possible.

Ferrini spoke to “uniquely qualified” language in staff memo should be clearly identified.

Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary
B. Reports:

1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Eight-Month Period Ending February 28, 2025
y.! Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending December 31,2025

Finance Director Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone™) spoke to the Executive Summary and two (2) reports
and indicated on a year-to-date (“’YTD”) basis the consolidated revenues are trending 3% above budget with
operating expenses slightly under budget. With respect to some of the business units, the Airport is trending
on budget despite significant snow related expenditures; Tradeport line item is over budget due to
environmental testing expenses; the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) has revenues trending under
budget, but February was a strong month for wharfage and dockage fees and anticipate March to be a strong
month as well. Anzalone spoke to previous discussions with the Board regarding the significant engineering
expenses at DPH and stated if those expenses were removed, DPH would be breaking even for the year.

Anzalone spoke to current assets for both DPH and PDA, as well as YTD capital expenditures being at
$5.7 million. Further, informed the Board of the cash flow for Tradeport of $20.8 million which includes just
under $5 million in grant funding, with cash outflows of $26.6 million to include $12 million in both grant and
non-grant related capital expenditures. With this information anticipates unrestricted cash flow to be at $8.8

million.

Regarding DPH, Anzalone provided the Board with a summary of three capital projects which were
recently presented to the House Public Works and Highways Committee in March. These projects were
submitted last April as part of the capital budget but resubmitted again. Projecting $4.1 million in unrestricted
cash inflows with $2.3 million in grant funding and cash outflows of just under $5 million with $2 million in
grant and non-grant related capital expenditures. This will leave DPH with a cash balance of under $400,000
at the end of the calendar year, even with a couple of capital expenditures being deferred. Anzalone informed
the Board over the last fourteen months, DPH spent just under $900,000 between out-of-pocket expenses on
the BUILD grant project at the main wharf, capital improvements related to storm in January of 2024, as well

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



as out-of-pocket capital expenses for the gatehouse in Rye, the gangway, paving at Market Street with only
approximately $160,000 in FEMA funds being received. There are also some capital expenditures ($300,000)
included in the cash flow that still need to be performed. While DPH is moving in the right direction there are
some driving forces to support the needed revenue increase at DPH, as well as managing expenses to build a
cash reserve.

Duprey spoke to the information provided regarding DPH, cash flow concerns at the harbors, and the
necessity to manage cash flow/expenses keeping the harbors operational; Anzalone spoke to the major
expenses due to storms and the need manage cash flow / expenses to maintain a stronger position.

Parker inquired into the turnaround time regarding FEMA reimbursement; Anzalone indicated
reimbursement for some expenses incurred in January of 2024 were received in October of 2024, but there is
still one outstanding,

Tom Maciel (“Maciel”) Operations Manager indicated that some of the project reimbursement is
contingent upon completion, these are in the process of being completed.

Duprey asked about the outstanding amount of reimbursement anticipated from FEMA; Anzalone /
Maciel indicated between $45,000 and $47,000.

Fermnni inquired into whether FEMA has been interrupted in its ability to provide funding; Anzalone
spoke to a recent discussion with FEMA and had been informed there is no known interruption and things are
still moving forward.

Ferrini also mentioned DPH is financially separated from PDA. Duprey reaffirmed the fact that PDA
revenue cannot be utilized to fund DPH.

3. FY25 - Berry Dunn Pre-Audit Presentation and Engagement Letter

Anzalone introduced two (2) members of Berry Dunn (“BD”) providing the Pre-Audit
Presentation: Katie Balukas (“Balukas™) and Kate Skrocki (“Skrocki™).

Balukas spoke to BD’s overall audit plan and the engagement letter summary. Balukas spoke to
the requirement communications which summarizes BI)’s preparation and presentation of the financial
statements with management, designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls. BD’s role
being to express an opinion of reasonable assurance as it does not test 100% of the reported
transactions, management discussion / analysis, and Required Supplemental Information (“RSI”) of
pension and other benefit plans. Further, the audit does not relieve management of its responsibilities
as BD reviews internal controls but does not issue an opinion of the controls.

Duprey asked if an internal control were identified as deficient, would it be pointed out; Balukas
affirmed and further indicated it would be noted as a material weakness or significant deficiency;
however, PDA has not had any in several years. Throughout BD’s procedures, if a best practice or an
efficiency is identified, it would be relayed to Anzalone.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



5

BD does perform tests on key areas which vary from year to year due to PDA’s significant asset
liabilities and should the Board have any additional areas for review, those could be incorporated into

the andit plan.

Balukas spoke to the various PDA schedules that are reviewed during the audit as well as any
supplementary notes. These recording and reporting financial statements are reviewed for accuracy and

consistency; this information is not audited.

Balukas also spoke of the requirement of federal compliance audit due to the receipt and
expenditure over $750,000.00 of federal grant awards each year. BD issues an opinion on compliance
as it relates to the major programs. Tests will be performed regarding the compliance and schedule of
federal awards and expenditures performed for the year. Balukas indicated in the past, the Airport
Improvement Program (“AIP*) has been reviewed, and it will be reviewed again this year; on a cash
basis depending on receipt of FEMA funding, that may be an area reviewed as well.

Skrocki spoke to significant audit areas reviewed, how BD incorporates an element of
unpredictability and modifying audit approach, as necessary.

Duprey inquired how testing for unknown accounts payable is perform; Skrocki indicated a
review of what has been paid after the year end as well as tracing back the service invoices provided

prior to the fiscal year end.

Parker inquired of the number of federal compliance areas reviewed; Skrocki stated it depends
each year on what qualifies with programs selected. Balukas stated the last couple of years a review of
the BUILD grant and AIP have been performed due to receipt of significant funding.

Skrocki spoke further to audit timing, communications with management of issues that may
have arisen over the fiscal year, and the anticipated schedule of fieldwork. The year end procedures are
scheduled to occur on the weeks of August 25th and September 15 and will include management’s
participation / review of the financial statements. It is anticipated that draft reports will be provided to
management by October 3" with provision to the Audit Committee; BD will issue its reports by mid-

October and those reports will be provided to the State for filing.

A communication letter will be provided at the end of the audit providing any internal control
matters identified; do not anticipate there to be any identified. This communication will also include
any accounting pronouncements or standards regarding GASB 101 and 87. Have not previously
encountered any difficulties or disagreement when performing the audit and do not anticipate any.
Lastly, BD will obtain a signed representation letter at the conclusion of the audit.

Lastly, Balukas spoke about planning inquiries, interactions with PDA staff and inquired if the
Board had any questions regarding the presentation.

VIII. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Fasements/Rights of Way:

A. Report:
1. Right of Entry — Skyhaven Airport - New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225

of the Experimental Aircraft Association

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15,2025



2, Right of Entry — Pipeline Corridor - CDM Constructors Inc. and Strategic
Environmental Services, Inc.
3. Right of Entry — 119 Arboretum Drive — IB Abel, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental
Aircraft Association
License: Right of Entry

Location: Skyhaven Airport
Purpose: Annual Pancake Breakfast
Term: April 12, 2025, with a rain date of April 13, 2025

Brean indicated due to the inclement weather the event was cancelled and anticipate it to be
rescheduled to a future date.

2. Name: CDM Constructors Inc. and Strategic Environmental Services,
Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: Pipeline Comidor
Purpose: ‘Waddle Removal
Term: March 31, 2025, through April 2, 2025
3. Name: IB ABEL, Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: 119 Arboretum Drive, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: An extension of its ROE through April 4, 2025, to complete outstanding items,
specifically removal of equipment from the Premises
Term: Original ROE dated October 1, 2024; equipment removal by April 4, 2025

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

IX. Leases:
A, Report:

1. Sublease between 30 International Drive, LL.C and Baypoint Behavioral
Health at 30 International Drive (Suite 101)

2. Sublease between 30 International Drive, LL.C and Authentically You
Counseling PLLC at 30 International Drive (Suite 203)

3. Sublease between 100 International, LL.C and PICO LLC dba PAHI and
PAHI USA at 100 International Drive (Suite 350)

4, Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LI.C and Highland Advisory
Group LLC at 1 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite #215)

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



X.

1. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

2. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

3. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

4, Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

Baypoint Behavioral Health

30 International Drive (Suite 101)

Behavioral Health Office and general office use
Sixty (60) months; Commencement April 1, 2025

Authentically You Counseling

30 International Drive (Suite 203)

Mental Health Counseling Office and related office use

Eighty-Four (84) months with two options to extend for a term of five (5)

years; Commencement April 1, 2025

PICO LLC dba PAHI and PAHI USA

100 International Drive (Suite 350)

Business office and customary accessory uses

Three (3) years and Two (2) months with two (2) three (3) year options;
Commencement April 1, 2025

Highland Advisory Group LLC

1 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite #205)

General Office and related use

Two (2) years with one (1) three-year option; Commencement

Agpril 1, 2025

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Fournier was consulted

and granted his consent.

Contracts:
A, Report:

1. Sunbelt Rental — Stump Grinder — Pease Tradeport and Airport Terminal - Tree

Stump removal
2. Fuss & O’Neil — Market Street Marine Terminal — 555 Market Street — Update

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
3. Lakes Region Environmental — Skyhaven — Annual Fuel System Inspection
4. Electrical Wholesalers, Inc. - Portsmounth International Airport at Pease —

Lighting Improvements at the Terminal

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Brean reported the following:

1. Project Name:

Sunbelt Rentals

Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Cost:
Summary:

$1,110.57
Removal of tree stumps left along Corporate Drive and at the terminal

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



2. Project Name: Fuss & O’Neil
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
Cost: $5,500.00
Summary: Update the Stormwater Pollution Prevent Plan for the Market Street

Marine Terminal at 555 Market Street

3. Project Name: Lakes Region Environmental
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
Cost: $3,444.89
Summary: Skyhaven Annual Fuel System Inspection
4. Project Name: Electrical Wholesalers, Inc.
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
Cost: $7,243.04
Summary: Lighting improvements at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

terminal located out front of the US Custom and Border Patrol
customer service window/Federal Inspection Station (FIS) main foyer,
as well as inside the Gate 1 domestic hold room area.

XI.  Signs:
No Items to Report

XII. Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito (“DeVito™), Pease Golf Course General Manager, spoke to delivery of the 100-golf cart
fleet on March 18" and ten days later opened 18 holes at the course; even with this year’s inclement weather
the course is still trending ahead of last year’s numbers. The patio awning is being installed later today, and
the event tent will be up as of next week with the first outdoor function scheduled for Sunday, May 3™.
DeVito spoke to coordinating with staff for a netting replacement at hole 14 and the approved rate increase
to indicate it has been four years since the last increase; thanked the Board in keeping price point to a
moderate increase for the Seacoast community. PGC maintains 27 holes, which allows for the volume of
play in order to keep the revenue where it needs to be.

2. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean stated traffic at the terminal has doubled with a blended mix of DOD flights and leisure travel.
Spoke to both fuel flowage and parking revenue being strong and indicated with the upcoming school
vacation there are six (6) flights scheduled for Saturday. Spoke to a recent visit at the airport by Govemor
Ayotte who also meet with a Marine squadron who arrived at the terminal.

Brean clarified information relayed at the March meeting to indicate the Air Traffic Control Tower

(“ACTC™) is the 9" busiest for the Air Force, and the 6 busiest for the New England region. Further Brean
spoke to the final design of the ATCT being completed by Harriman, this design will be brought to the Board

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Apnl 15, 2025



in the near future for consideration as improvements are desperately needed.

At Skyhaven, a Wings and Wheels event (STEM program) is scheduled for June 7 and planning is
moving forward for with the NH ANG for an Open House at PSM in early September with performances by

the Blue Angels.

c) Noise Line Report
@ March 2025

Brean spoke to two noise complaints received and stated staff have reviewed the complaints and will
reach out with any additional information to be provided to the callers,

XII1. Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report

Commercial Mooring Transfer - Nardello to Lakeman
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Fraser to Groux
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Ward to Rosa

Commercial Mooring Transfer — Lamprey, Jr. to Lamprey Il
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Stevens to Kenney, Jr.
Commercial Moorings for Hire Applications

Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of January 8, 2025

R

Tom Maciel (“Maciel”), Operations Manager spoke to the report within the Board materials and
further stated March had been a busy month with several vessels utilizing the Market Street terminal for off
loading of salt and on / off loading and equipment / materials by SubCom. The Market Street terminal
activity at the end of the week at will be paused in order to wrap up the crack repairs on the decking with
MAS; anticipated this will be ongoing through May. Provided a status update regarding the Portsmouth Fish
Pier (“PFP”) project, indicated floats were installed at Rye Harbor on March 27® and at Hampton Harbor on
April 10", Maciel spoke to the review of terminal tariffs, working with International Association of
Maritime Port Executives, to allow for an opportunity for the main terminal to be utilized more through the
summer season; to increase vessel traffic. Historically, the focus at the Market Street terminal has been
during the winter with salt, now looking to utilize the Market Street terminal all year long.

Maciel spoke of the upcoming motion for the Board’s consideration regarding an increase in parking
fees; previously a comprehensive study had been performed on the surrounding area and at other state

facilities, which supports the proposed increase.

Maciel introduced to the Board the new Assistant Port Director Richard Hartley who started on April
14™; he is a Coast Guard grad, 20-year commander and Portsmouth local.

Duprey asked when the cross bracing at the PFP is completed and the new building complete, will the
PFP facility be good; Maciel affirmed. Further, Maciel spoke about setting up a rigorous maintenance plan
for all DPH facilities in order to make improvements instead of reacting to repairs.

Brean informed the Board in the PFP proposal, there was an ice machine included. However, the bulk
1ce machine is extremely expensive, so looking for an outside vendor to provide that service.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



10

Duprey inquired into the mooring transfers and whether there is an exchange of money for the
transfer; Blenkinsop indicated PDA/DPH is not involved in any financial transactions, nor is there
knowledge of any prohibition to a transaction. Brean spoke to a mooring attached to a commercial business
being sold raising the value of the commercial business. Duprey spoke to future review / consideration on
this matter.

Fernini indicated the potential need for a regulation to indicate you cannot pay someone for that
[mooring].

Parker spoke about similarities in the coves when homes are placed on the market for sale and inquiry
into whether a mooring goes with the sale of the home. The mooring is the property of the state of New
Hampshire and the private boat owner is required to complete an application and pay a fee in order to obtain
a license for the mooring.

B. DPH Consent Agenda Approvals:
1. Market Street Terminal - License and Operating Agreement Extension and
Amendment - Morton Salt, Inc.
2. Market Street Terminal — License and Operating Agreement — Aflantic Marine
Corporation — Laydown Area
3. Right of Entry ~ Independent Boat Haulers — Rye Harbor Marine Facility
4, Final Adoption of Fees, Parking, Vessel Launch and Vessel Storage
Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-3 from the Division of Ports and
Harbors consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the proposed
motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Market Street Terminal - License and Operating Agreement Extension and Amendment
- Morton Salt, Inc.
2. Market Street Terminal — License and Operating Agreement — Atlantic Marine

Corporation — Laydown Area
3. Right of Entry — Independent Boat Haulers — Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Discussion: After further discussion, the Board requested to remove item 4 from the consent agenda
in order to hold a discussion and a standalone vote.

Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Duprey spoke to being mindful of the pending litigation, ongoing study at Rye Harbor and providing
availability for short term parking at the DPH facilities. Brean spoke to recent successful seasons working
with the staff and public to provide some limited short-term free parking at the facilities. However, if a
vehicle is located in short-term area and they remain more than 30 minutes a violation envelope is placed on
the windshield. This process has been managed successfully for the past couple of years and anticipate the
same {or the upcoming season.

Parker asked if someone going on a whale watch would utilize one of the protected spaces; Brean
indicated a whale watch patron would be there more than thirty minutes, so it would be directed to park in

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



11

the general / daily parking area. (A photo of both Rye and Hampton Harbor parking areas were displayed for
the Board to see the layout of the parking areas.)

Duprey spoke to parking availability for patrons who are in/ out in under thirty minutes utilizing
short-term (no pay parking) versus those with parking needs of over thirty minutes being directed to park in
general / daily paid parking. Duprey further spoke to the information provided regarding parking rates of the
surrounding public and private lots; the harbor facilities would still be below those parking lot rates.

Duprey inquired about staff parking; Maciel indicated staff have a specific parking area which is
distinct at each facility.

4. Final Adoption of Fees, Parking, Vessel Launch and Vessel Storage

a. Removal from Table

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (PDA) Board of Directors hereby removes from the table the nine parking fees listed on the
“Schedule of Fees for Parking, Launching and Vessel Storage” for the Hampton and Rye Harbor
Marine Facilities, to be effective May 1, 2025, which nine parking fees were tabled at the March 11,

2025, PDA Board meeting.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

b. Adoption

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (PDA) Board of Directors hereby approves and authorizes the nine parking fees listed on
the “Schedule of Fees for Parking, Launching and Vessel Storage” for the Hampton and Rye Harhor
Marine Facilities, to be effective May 1, 2025, and authorizes the Operations Manager of the Division
of Ports and Harbors to submit the Fee Schedule to the Office of Legislative Services, Administrative
Rules for publishing pursuant to RSA 12-G:42 and RSA 541-A; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Tom Maciel, Operations Manager at the Division of Ports and Harbors, dated April
3, 2025, and the draft “Adopted Schedule of Fees for Parking, Launching and Vessel Storage”

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XIV. New Business:
No Items to Report

Grant Applications to be Filed in May:
No Items to Report

XV. Special Event:

A. Report:
1. IAPP - SK Memorial Walk — April 30, 2025

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



12
Brean reported on the following special event:
1. Inmternational Association of Privacy Professionals — 5K Memorial Walk to be held on
Wednesday, April 30, 2025, utilizing PDA sidewalks and Loughlin Park.
XVI. Upcoming Meetings:

Rye Harbor Study — Consultant

Listening Session April 17,2025 @ 6:30 p.m. — PDA Lg. Classroom
Rye Harbor Study - Consultant

Listening Session April 23,2025 @ 9:30 a.m. — PDA Lg. Classroom
Board of Directors May 20,2025 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVII. Directors’ Comments:

Duprey asked if any Directors were planning on attending the Listening Session regarding the Rye
Harbor Study and if it were being recorded on Zoom; Blenkinsop spoke to the session not being notice as a
public meeting of the Board and if a quorum present, PDA would need to post notice. The Directors spoke to
the desire to be able to listen — watch recording / attend.

Dennis Moran (“Moran”) of Tighe and Bond (“TB™) was present at the meeting and provided a brief
synopsis of how the listening sessions would be managed as an open house / listening session and that it
would not be a presentation. Utilizing multiple boards which depict the area and provide other information
so TB may obtain useful information from the attendees.

Fournier inquired if TB would be present in the room and members of the public would be coming in
and having one-on-one conversations with TB; Moran affirmed. Fournier stated then there wouldn’t be a
chance to see anticipated interactions.

Duprey inquired if the [public] would be sitting down and TB would be taking input; Moran
indicated that was not how the session has been set-up; rather the desire is to have public mingle / ask
questions, view information on boards and provide feedback on sticky notes.

Ferrini asked if there would be a report provided of what the public said at the session; Moran
indicated the intent of the session is to provide an open forum where feedback is obtained to gain an
unbiased opinion.

Brean indicated TB has held this type of session in the past in different locations and has been able to
collect useful information regarding various projects; Moran spoke to the different locations that this type of
forum has been utilized. Moran further stated that the thought is to make it informal while providing the
public with an ability to interact directly, indirectly via notes / e-mail for those attending and then provide a
report of the top 10 to 20 concerns of likes / dislike etc. Moran anticipates those who would attend the
sessions would be individuals who live in close proximity to the facility. TB’s goal is to obtain a broader
depth of what the public wants the facility utilized for versus a complaint session.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15, 2025



13

Duprey indicated the need for useful input, but that PDA hired TB to help determine best way 1o
achieve the Board’s goals.

Ferrini spoke to concerns if session participants are not informed about potential outcomes, and what
the Board ultimately proposes is different from their comments at the session, does it lead to political
discord. With lack of presentation to which there isn’t information regarding potential outcomes, we listen
and what is proposed is not close to what has been heard as being back in political discord. To what extent is
there a way to listen without being 100% passive; can there be some expectation of what is in play (i.e.,
statement of financial issues and challenges). It may be that no change is made, but there is a need to obtain

from the listening sessions what is needed / desired.

Moran agreed and spoke to the staging of information at the session (Phase I), goals of the PDA and
the fact that Rye Harbor is a working harbor. The information will be gathered from the scheduled sessions,
prioritized and relayed back to PDA. There will be further meetings as study progresses.

Brean stated the understanding is TB will have a few individuals present who are available to speak
to the attendees in order to obtain information / answer questions, and have an understanding of the
environmental, infrastructure, and financial feasibility challenges at the harbor. Moran spoke to those
individuals from TB and affirmed; further there will be an open line of communication / engagement. Moran
spoke to the various visits held at the Rye facility and those anticipated in the coming weeks to do an
assessment on the various aspects of the facility (revetment, pier, bathrooms, fuel station, bulkhead etc.).

Ferrini and Duprey stated hearing this information regarding constructive engagement provided them
with confidence and reassurance that the collection of information received would be reported and an
overview provided in TB’s findings. Moran indicated TB would be engaging conversation through the
various boards on display at the sessions as a way to provide a macro versus micro view of the current area.

Moran indicated individuals are free to email TB regarding the project.

Parker asked how the sessions were advertised; Brean indicated the sessions are referenced on the
agenda, PDA’s website and various social media sites. Further a sandwich board has been placed outside the
office at Rye Harbor. Brean stated the scheduled sessions had been provided to local state representative
offices, local media (no story produced at this time), no formal newspaper advertising.

XVIIL. Adjournment:

Director Semprini moved the meotion and Director Fournier seconded to adjourn the Board
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:08 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote; motion carried.

XIX. Press Questions:
None.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors April 15,2025



XX. Censultation with Counsel:

Respectfully submitted,

(A

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARD MINUTES\2. 025\Board Minutes 4-15-2025.docx

Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors

April 15,2025

14



> Y(

55 Inilernational Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03801

Z
—
m
@]
4

ol-
™ m
c=
—+Mlxa
7|z
o®|»
= j -
-2
= m
< Z I
=i

MOTION

Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that
item numbers _________ from the consent agenda list below be approved as a
single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each
be incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1.  Legal Services * (Ferrini)
2.  Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Franklin

Paint Airfield Paint * (Parker)

3. Insurance Renewal - Life, Accidental Death &
Dismemberment, and Long-Term Disability, Insurance *
(Levesque)

4.  New Hampshire Avenue - Right Turn Lane Approvals *
(Semprini)

5. Lonza Biologics, Inc. - Sprung Structure Extension *
(Conard)

6.  Skyhaven - Terminal Apron Rehabilitation - Accept Grant

and Award Contracts * (Fournier)
7. City of Portsmouth - Concept Approval Wastewater
Treatment Plant - 135 Corporate Drive * (Parker)

N:\RESOLVES}2025\Consent Agenda (5-20-2025).docx

OO0OOC0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev arg



m
>
m

r4
—
m

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

ol -
A 4
<2z|,
!

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of

$5,625.00 for payment of legal services provided by Sheehan Phinney Bass &

Green; all in accordance with the memorandum from Anthony I. Blenkinsop,

Deputy Director / General Counsel, dated May 9, 2025; attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2025\Legal Services (5-20-2025).docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE
Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.org



.

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: May 9, 2025
Re: Legal Services

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green provided legal services to the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) for the month of March 2025, as follows:

March 1, 2025 — March 31, 2025

{for Tradeport General Representation) $4,200.00
(Permit Implementation) § 3750
(Diviston of Ports and Harbors) $1.387.50

$5,625.00

This is a request for approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered to Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green in a total amount of $5,625.00.

PABOARDMTGV2024\Board Memo - Legal Services (5-20-2025).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Pease Development Authority Apr 08, 2025 PAGE 4

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: General Representation - Trade Port

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $4,200.00
TOTAL, EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL;: $4,200.00

BALANCE DUE: $4,200.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Elease return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact cur office directly.



Pease Development Authority Apr 08, 2025 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementaltion

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-12658
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PRCFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 837.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: 537.50

BATANCE DUE: §37.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FRCM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Apr 08, 2025 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Division of Ports & Harbors

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-9621
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 51,387.50
TOTATL, EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS RILL: $1,387.50

BALANCE DUE: $1,387.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact our office directly.



>

55 International Drive Partsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Franklin Paint
Co., Inc. of Franklin, MA from May 26, 2025, through April 30, 2027, to procure
airfield painting products, related equipment parts, and equipment services for
use at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease and Skyhaven Airport; all in

accordance with the memorandum of Ken Conley, Maintenance Manager, dated

May 1, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Airport - Airfield Paint Products - Eguipment - Service {5-20-25).docx

OO0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



—
A

E S5 International Drive | 0 0380
INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Executive Director ; ; ;
From: Ken Conley, Maintenance Manzger %‘1/ &' 5 G- 2 S

Date: May 6, 2025

Re:  Airfield Painting: Products, Equipment Parts, and Service Confract

A

In April 2025, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) issued an Ifvitation to Bid (“IFB”25-21) for the
purpose of procuring airfield painting products, related equipment parts, and equipment services for up to two
(2) years. On April 24, 2025, PDA received two bids. During the evaluation process, it was determined that
Franklin Paint met the established criteria outlined in the IFB and was deemed the lowest, responsive qualified

Bidder.

Pricing tables are referenced below.

Equipment Parts and Repair Services

1 Normal Business Hours Rate for Technician per hour 1 Hours $ 75.00
Graco Technician (7 a.m. - 5
pm.) (Monday — Friday)

2 | Equipment Pickup and Total per trip 1 Roundtrip $_200.00
delivery Rate, 7 Lee St
Portsmouth NH

3 Unit cost to purchase one (1) — Graco LineLazer V200HS HP Reflective Series $_18,270.00
Part # 17H465

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www peasedev org



4 | Unit Cost of purchase one (1) - Graco LineDriver HD Ride on Attachment $ 8.435.00
Part # 262005

5 Discount rates for OEM Grace | List price discount % Yo_ 5
replacement parts

6 Discount rates for Graco New

Equipment List price discount % %_10-30
Paint and Supplies
1 Airfield marking Paint Type L, Paint per 5 gal - Containers White $ 88.75
TT-P-1952F and Paint e

containers Yellow $ 9025
Black $ 81.00

Paint per 275 gal - Containers White $ 4.496.25

Yellow $__4.578.75

Black $ 4,070.00

Beads (glass spheres) retro
2 reflective TT-B-1325D Per bag- Typel $ 40.50

Type Il $_349.00

Per pallet-
Type 1 $ 1,520.00

Type III $12,880.00

3 Product Delivery charge to 7 Per truckload- $_ 850.00
Lee St Portsmouth NH
Per tote- $ 210.00

Per pallet- $ 105.00

At the May 20, 2025, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request authority from the Board to authorize the
Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Franklin Paint Co. Inc. for a contract period of May 26,

2025, through April 30, 2027, consistent with the above.




-
A

m

TON 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

M
RI

NTE

w |4
<Z |5
=

A
o
8]

™|z

R
E
T

ol
> m
<
= m

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority ("PDA”) Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a one-year renewal of the
PDA's agreement with MetLife Insurance Company for employee Life,
Accidental Death and Dismemberment, Long— Term Disability Insurance
Coveraée, and Voluntary Short-Term Disability Insurance Coverage; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Tanya Coppeta Human Relations

Manager, dated April 29, 2025, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Met Life - STD, LTD, Life and ADD (5-20-2025).docx

O000O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



!

>\

INTERNATIONAL
TRADEPORT

PORTEMOUTY. M
TO: Paul Brean, Executive Diren&@ /\\
FROM: Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations Mmagetﬂig)
DATE: 4/29/2025 |
RE: Insurance Renewal: Life anid Accidental Death and Dismemberment
and Long Term Disability

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) currently provides employer-paid Life, Accidental Death and
Dismemberment (ADD), and Long-Term Disability (LTD) insurances for its employees through MetLife
Insurance Company. This plan also offers an employee-paid Short-term Disability (STD) option. The
original agreement, effective 7/1/2023, provided a two-year fixed rate structure. These coverages mature
as of 6/30/2025.

Working with our Insurance Broker, Davis and Towle, PDA solicited quotes for similar coverages. Our
current provider, MetLife Insurance Company, provided the most cost-effective option. They have
offered to lock our current rates for Life, AD&D, LTD, and STD for a period of one year (7/1/2025-
6/30/2026). As a reminder, STD is an elective coverage option with the employee paying 100% of the
premiums. The service received from MetLife, from both the employer and employee perspectives, has
been excellent and claims filed have been processed timely.

Coverage Cuorrent preminm cost Proposed premium cost

' 7/1/25-6/30/25

Basic Life 0.240/$1,000 0.240/§1,000

Basic AD&D 0.22/$1,000 0.22/$1,000

LTD .309/8100 of current payroll .309/8100 of current payroll
VSTD Age dependent No change

At the Board’s 5/20/2025 meeting, please ask that the Board approve the one-year renewal with MetLife
Insurance company for the insurance coverages set forth above.




55 International Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

NTE

ol b

o MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to take the following action concerning

the intersection improvements at Pease Boulevard, New Hampshire

Avenue, and Arboretum Drive;

A. Enter into a construction contract with Northeast Earth
Mechanics, LLC in the amount of $435,340.00;
B. Amend the on-call contract with McClure in the amount of

$84,355.00;
C. Amend the on-call contract with VHB in the amount of

$10,600.00;
D. Allocate a project contingency of ten percent, $53,000.00; and
Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and
complete the construction of the Pease Boulevard, New
Hampshire Avenue, Arboretum Drive intersection improvement

project as described.

m

All in accordance with the memorandum of Michae! R. Mates, P.E., Director

of Engineering, dated May 9, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\CMAQ - add'l funds NH Ave Right Turn Lane (5-20-25).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedev org



ASE
55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 038031

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHOQRITY
To: Paul E. Brean, A A.E., Executive Director
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering VI f_»/(
Date: May 9, 2025
Subject: New Hampshire Ave / Pease Blvd / Arboretum Dr Intersection Improvements,
Contract Awards

PDA is the recipient of a Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (“CMAQ”) grant providing funding
for improvements to the intersection of Pease Boulevard, New Hampshire Avenue, and Arboretum
Drive. The grant is administered by NHDOT’s Bureau of Planning and Community Assistance
and supplies 80% of the project costs. The improvements include the widening of New Hampshire
Avenue to construct a northbound right tum lane, widening the intersection approaches to
accommodate truck turning movements, and reconstructing sidewalks and curb ramps.

In 2022, the Board authorized acceptance of the CMAQ grant in the amount of $556,840.62,
approved matching funds in the amount of $139,120.16, and to proceed with design and bidding
services utilizing VHB, PDA’s on call transportation engineer. The design/bidding phase of the
project was recently concluded with a bid opening for the construction work held on April 171,
One bid was submitted by Northeast Earth Mechanics, LLC of Pittsfield, NH. The bid price was
$435,340.00 which is less than the amount authorized in 2022,

Northeast Earth Mechanics is a reputable firm and has done work for others on the Tradeport.
While a multiple bid response is preferable, we understand that public bidding with one bid, or
even no bids, has become more common recently. Pending approval from NHDOT, we
recommend awarding the construction contract to Northeast Earth Mechanics.

The construction phase of the project will also require construction administrative services from a
consultant who will oversee field work, review shop drawings and submittals, and fulfill grant
requirements. A feature of the NHDOT program is that it does not allow the design engineer to
also serve as the construction administrator. As such, staff intends to engage McClure Engineering
Company (“McClure”), who is currently retained by PDA as an on-call transportation engineering
consultant, for this purpose. VHB will continue to be involved in its capacity as the design
engineer of record. VHB will attend the preconstruction meeting, answer questions, assist with
change orders, attend the final inspection, and provide as-bult drawings. Fee proposals from both
engineering firms were received, independently reviewed, and found to be fair and reasonable.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.oig



With the addition of a 10% construction contingency, which is ineligible for grant funding, the
required project costs break down as follows:

Northeast Earth Mechanics, LLC ~ § 435,340

MecClure $ 84,355
VHB $ 10.600
Subtotal (eligible) $ 530,295
Contingency (10%) $ 53,000

TOTAL $ 583,295

At the May Board meeting, please ask the Board for approval to

Enter into a contract with Northeast Earth Mechanics, LLC in the amount of $435,340;
Amend the on-call contract with McClure in the amount of $84,355;

Amend the on-call contract with VHB in the amount of $10,600; and,

Allocate a project contingency of 10% ($53,000);

Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and complete the construction
of the Pease Boulevard, NH Avenue, Arboretum Drive intersection improvement project
as described.

il

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2025\CMAQ Pease-NH RTL Constr Phase.docx



a4

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NE 3801

z
-
m
Q
z

91—
> m

c<

- M|
T |z
0C%|»
= |-
2

<2z,
= |-

MOTION
Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an “Agreement to Extend
the Term for the Use of the Sprung Structure and for the Creation of the
Park Area” with Lonza Biologics, Inc. through May 1, 2030; all in accordance

with the draft agreement attached hereto an incorporated herein.

NARESOLVES\2025\Lonza (101 Int'l Drive) Sprung (05-20-25)

COOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev arg



AGREEMENT TO EXTEND THE TERM FOR THE
USE OF THE SPRUNG STRUCTURE
AND
FOR THE CREATION OF PARK AREA

WHEREAS, Pease Development Authority ("PDA") entered into an agreement (the

uﬁ[ﬂllﬂ

“Agreement”) with Lonza Biologics, Inc. ("Lonza") granting per@%'_siofﬁ) Lonza to erect and

occupy a temporary laboratory facility (the "Sprung S@'%I International Drive,

" -
Portsmouth, New Hampshire ("Premises"); N —
E %

WHEREAS, pursuant to the approvals of @A Boafd of Directors, %ement
%

% =
was successively extended through April 30, 2010, Apr%l 5, Epn'l 30, 202(75 and April 30,
=N
_

2025; =

E_E_

h‘

WHEREAS, Lonza now utilizes the% %ﬂtﬁe as of§ space;

4 o
% The Sprun%ctm‘e st be removed no later than April 30, 2030 and the
== "Premises restered to s¥th condition as shall reasonably be required by the PDA

%ector of E%eermg,

eﬁ% continue maintaining the landscaping improvements around the

2 Lo

el L0nza agrees to continue maintaining the park area immediately adjacent to the
parking garage to include, a picnic and seating area, landscaping improvements
and walkways.

4, PDA consents to the continued use of the Sprung Structure for permitted purposes
under the Tease for the Premises.



5.

All other terms and conditions of the Sprung Structure Agreement, as amended,
shall remain in full force and effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Pease Development Authority and Lonza Biologics, Inc.

hereto intending to be legally bound have set their respective hands to%greement, effective
retroactively from May 1, 2025.

Witness:
S = 7
. = == T By 7
Witness p—* = 2  Paul E. Brean,
M= = %ﬁxecuﬂve Director
——N F——" =

= - %é
= — =
e — —

1 =

N = -

— =

— =

_— E
— =
p——" 5
E——  — 4

A——

=

PALONZA\01InterDrive\Sprung Structure Extension 05-01-25.doc



_ -
ASE

AL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03807
NT
Y

NTE 1O N

v
u

U_
© |-

A
o]
o)

x|z

R
E
T

—|I'H

E
A R

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the

Executive Director to:

1. Accept from FAA, through the State Block Grant Program, up to
$1,329,963.00 in federal funding and up to $34,999.00 in matching
funds from NHDOT;

2. Spend up to $202,915.00 of PDA funds;

3. Contingent upon the receipt of grant funds, award a contract to N.M.
Curtis Earthworks, Inc. in the amount of $1,340,969.00 for the
rehabilitation of the Skyhaven terminal area tiedown apron;

4.  Contingent upon the receipt of grant funds, amend the on-call
contract with Jacobs Engineering to add the balance of the
construction phase services, for an amount of $204,674.00;

5. Allocate a project contingency of $150,000; and

6. Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and
complete the Skyhaven Terminal Apron Rehabilitation project.

All in accordance with a memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering dated May 9, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\20251DAW - Skyhaven Terminal Apron Rehabilitation (Accept Grant and Award Contract {(5-20-25).docx

COOO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev,org



=Y

55 Internattonal Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, A.A E., Executive Director
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering MM
Date; May 9, 2025
Subject: Skyhaven Terminal Apron Rehabilitation - Accept Grant and Award Contracts

Consistent with PDA’s Capital Improvement Program at Skyhaven Airport, staff recently
submitted to NHDOT Bureau of Aeronautics an application for State Block Grant (“SBG™) funds
to rehabilitate the terminal aircraft tiedown apron. The apron pavement has deteriorated, and crack
sealing is no longer effective. The attached drawing shows the project limits.

The project was advertised and bid last year but was not awarded, in part, due to the high cost of
the fuel pad. The project was re-bid this year with two contractors submitting bids that were
opened on April 11", The results are shown on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder is N.
M. Curtis Earthworks, Inc. of Berwick, ME (“Curtis”). A review of Curtis’s submission
determined that the bid was complete. PDA’s consultant Jacobs Engineering has recommended,
and staff agrees with, awarding the contract to Curtis, pending receipt and acceptance of the grant.

In addition to the cost of construction, the grant application also includes costs for Jacobs
Engineering to provide construction phase engineering, permitting, bidding, and design services
in a total amount of $224,413. The Board previously approved $19,739 for Jacobs to complete
the work needed to secure bids. An approval for the balance of the contract is now needed. PDA
administrative costs for advertising are also included in the request for funds.

There are two items in this project that are not eligible for grant funds, the construction of a
concrete pad adjacent to the aircraft fuel pumps and an allowance for the removal of contaminated
soils (in the unlikely event that any are encountered). The FAA considers these items to be the
responsibility of sponsors, who must maintain facilities to environmental standards.

The following table illustrates the project costs and the allowable grant amount after deducting the
ineligible costs.

OOC0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603 4270433 www.peasedev.org



COST SUMMARY
Contract Total Ineligible Eligible
Concrete Fuel Pad $135,280
N M Curtis Earthworks $1.340,969|S0il Allowance $20,000 $1,185,689
Jacobs Engineering $224.413|Conc. Pad Inspection $12,636 $211,777
PDA Admin $2,495
TOTALS $167,916 $1,399,961

The anticipated grant will fund the total eligible amount ($1,399,961) with FAA providing 95%
and NHDOT contributing 2.5%'. PDA would be responsible for 2.5% of the eligible amount and
100% of ineligible costs. This results in the following cost sharing:

FAA $1,329,963.00
NHDOT $  34,999.00
PDA $ 202,915.00
Total Project Amount $1,567,877.00

We anticipate a grant offer to arrive in late summer and the requisite Governor and Council
approval in the fall. Construction would then begin in spring of 2026.

Finally, a 10% or $150,000 contingency is requested to address unforeseen conditions during
construction. The contingency would not be eligible for grant funding.

At the May Board meeting, please seek approval to:

1.

Accept from FAA, through the State Block Grant Program, up to $1,329,963.00 in federal
funding;

2. Accept up to $34,999.00 in matching funds from NHDOT;

3. Spend upto § 202,915.00 of PDA funds;

4. Contingent upon the receipt of grant funds, award a contract N. M. Curtis Earthworks, Inc.
in the amount of $1,340,969 for the rehabilitation of the Skyhaven terminal area tiedown
apron,

5. Contingent upon the receipt of grant funds, amend the on-call contract with Jacobs
Engineering to add the balance of the construction phase services, $204,674; and,

6. Allocate a project contingency of ($150,000);

7. Execute any and all documents necessary to receive funds and complete the Skyhaven

Terminal Apron Rehabilitation project as described herein.

TFAA has increased the federal share of ATP grant projects from 90% to 95% for federal fiscal years 2025 and 2026. This does not
increase the allocated amount, just the rate at which it is applied to projects.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2025\Skyhaven Apron Grant.docx



108€0 HN 'HINOWS1HOd ‘SAINA TYNOILYNYILNI 5

F.00p=.1 VIS §Z/6/S :J1va WHIN A" INDIS3A

NOILLONY1ISNOD
/NOILINYLSNODIN
NOdHY 40 'vY3dy—

ONIgTINEYNIWEIL T

LA

HYONYH
JONYNILNIVIN: LIVHOH|Y —

TR

0
. |

.L.t_r

-

VR IATA ) Ll A iy reaiy il

ALIMOHINY LNIWdOT13AAIQ ISVId %

Modaly usaeyAyS je easy uonanssuoday uoidy Bunordaq uqiyxg

.u...ﬁ&....h..ﬂ...rlﬁh.-

1HOJHIY

NFATHAAS TS =

e L A ——




[CPLINT ST § 0O'G3N'OIC's § tRIE MG
OOOEREFE 5 OTRIEYLE & OODRZSE} & Athuung g onpoyeg pie
EEF._S; & ST LEE'EES"L § DOTSSRTREE'L € Umarung W einpugag g
00°0D/ B4 5 [o0'sss 00°008'9 5 |ooazT Q0 OFFE 5 [oo'alg | IRER] o | STUSWATY Q1613603 I0] ${09S 10T UOIROMIT ] TorRaT
U00CEloz % [noales 0000084 & |oD'opas OROKEZE " § londges A 0ez WAURang SiaioU0) A0 | “-ios-g ]
DOgo0'bl S [00T00T IS |Gosizar S [o0SiFois 00°DES'9 3 0o'nEs'oE 51 1 {8 9P IO 95T WRTER | esalD
10°005'6 5 (00°001LS 00°000°5 1 § |oopozs a0'ne'ze g |orasrs LE] (NG L 2ARPIYRS PIF] SPESLITE 3(50id mET|  T-100D |
00°005'Z S [00°'005°25 go'oos's s 002057 0o'oes'z § |o000szS 514 MO | OIS PIR) Juewnsog sovayditey id Aajes sdoptyuusTT gy
T e e T e [ e e e To ey T S PR TR SASUSS N TG UT - B B TP RS T ! |
“O00RZ'EL § |00 0% GO0eZar % Jovas 00CSEDZ & [o00rs AS e T
00T 5 (0238 05'ESD'E £ [os'1g 0§°Z50'E § |osT1s A% HaEEE  |-fosaL 1
LOD0O'Sy ¢ [oomoo'si$ | Gooosze ¢ [oonosis OOYED'SE 3 [oomnLs v3 UISVE YN BISumq YR - (500
ooook'el s [apavie DOSZZ'EL 5 [uoGLig oooar Ly ¢ [pozELs Eql N e N e e TR T T
D05S068 € [om/ZIs 0005’9y ¢ [oo'ogis 00065'8S 5 [opezid 41 CATSS915} 3 Qiiaio)) pasiajuisy yasy g 1-1o-a
00°50L'T $ [T $ |00°ES 00°05p'E 5 [oost 5
B 5 00'0FL'S t loo'ey 00045 £ foozs 35 56Z'L E-0i9-d
legire 3 00'08F5 § foo'rs QOS8R'E s lopes 45 sez'} PPAIN G323y iy Tupiu] uaidy pus At e | RIS T0u9d
LRSLH Y E 0U'GLS'T £ |ooss 00545 ¥ 00’52 ES 518 TEACUIEY SUC(upy ABURE] ] |-gig-a
D0'DZL'98 T [OTERTS £ |D0ELS 00°0ZL'9E 3 oozid E1l aLo'e u__._uE%q__..heEEEumE_nﬁ 1-509-¢
"IRE L H 00°0s0'] $ |00°RY osZlae 5 Jus'is Wy 5L 000 430 L 1|eydsy paysiBey |pogod
of'col'see £ 00'000°88y £ \00'D0ZS DO'OSE'YGY 4 [00SEIE NOL QEC'Z FEINGD 23BRG JALDADY winpria] 1] 1-£05d
0aQte'esL 5 U038, § ihEs DO'025'28  §[ongey AT MEHE osinoyy g SWTUElY polEai|  1-s0Td
00°05E" 26 B [T s |oovEs oo 00’9zt AQ STE'E UONRAUAXT PIFTAUS)  1-28 (-d
y 00°000'%2 £ [00°DoES 0000051 S [DC00ZS 00°008'B1 § |DOSPZS 3 L] FUMOQ-oLL YLIMNY J0 [eABE oo |pi-d
[ao-ono’s 3 |00°D00°ES 00'BG5'Y S {00'005'LS 00°BZF b S |aeLp'Ls va £ RINAG U] II0)S 30 MAMEE| = o[-
OU'ELL'GE $ |00'ses D SZLFL % |oomes 0USirg § [aos5ig 1 £95 Tidggo ey lofa
00°00K'S 5 |00'DES 00'DeF'y % |ooors 00'0z0'L § jouses AS 0gL T ST T T
0005V 5 jO0SE O00SZPS % Jooss 00°055'6C % Jooes As osg'zL (W33 , €] paoily imaisrg =180
0005w § 0005L'S 00052t 000255 1 looorzs V3 [33 [ d0i5 Q0 oisuny eoudas pum BADAEEl  Eoe
09 ZL % [ t [00als | DoosgZ s |90 35 [ USHUMENT Saaf Aisl| 2005y
wosoas 3 190°'000'az "% 000000z dweon'te ¥ |Rcontine Tiv T Wawan Gy pu [EAGUUAY [j0F POIouiiuog)| 900
[LRT] 5 [ £ |o00is [ oroaz ¢ 00 FLE L | {IT¥e65 19 V1265 WSIL TOQHN BIBROI00S] 500
00°DRE | 5 D0'05L % [oosss [oook:s 5 [ooihe AD ot (s> "derdny (gpg 1-pD0-I2
00°00%'8L £ .00'00z'is 0000098 $ [o00on')s nypiEye % 00488 RE] 58
Dp0p0'se $ 00'000'55% SE'909'99 $ |52 Rg9'as 00'0R8'LS $ |op'oRs'iss 51 3 {P1g 50HJ9 %) UONEZI[iqopy|
QU'OPOE _ § 00000'GES | opoaonz % 90'000°0Z ¢ | o0 bes'ay $ |oo'ise’als X i m.:l._%aiusﬁzﬁsﬁsazhggsu PUT sa]
00'n0s'z $ 00005'zs 0000¢'s s [oooon's 5 [neesey ¥ [00°65T' 1 [ i :E_.m_EE..UEHEE__.E%EEE%_swuﬁaﬁoz.b
0q°59§' ¥ |00cd O0SLE'Y 5 |00% S 1 O0°0ZK'g 5 |D0¥S AS 558 SIUI|E |98u0T) UQEGiT J0 UE0Y| ]|
[ETER] § [00905'ES 00°00S'E §[00008E € [nftvecy £ |oovelys EE] I 1P UCLAILSUO) o UAClSY v wont|Ee|  +EgTD
D0OSZ'E 5 |o0'osze 00'008' L 5[o0o0 4 |oooea'} § |ooziis L] ) i HOHRMI Ol W] O PAGUsY PUB oRBITsYl|  pEDl-)
[T § [oo'ois 95'288'9 § [o5e § | DOEZL'S 5 logtig 41 549 SUNE MU J0 |AGLIOY PUT VOS] Ten[-0
0c'n88 % loory 00'0LF't 3 (009 S 1O0GLLY $ D0i§ 37 5¥Z 2318 115 40 PAcumy pUm Gogu[m| [epr ]
00°0C0'ER § |o0'and'ses 00'000'0L $ jcoood'or § funeesat 4§ 100aps'ee 1 } E.uoquEmEm_E._Euz_qu:o.aﬂE:au [Ee)
00’0050 S |o0'Q05'0Zs 00°050°02 3 {ooooogr § (nozas's 5 [oozsss 51 L SWEOnI0Q e[ [zogo
00'000°00F _§ [00DOI'D0IS | GO0O000F % | OGGGO00L S 0nAZree % lopezvises =1 ! 1S PUE dd5) BpAIPRY) SiRlsnhay Hios WEsds |-1009
T T i — Te— T —— = : ST - —— Vo pE = -
L WLOL “LSOTANNC |- WAL T | lsoouNn | - TeioL isootmn | owe _ Mo ae' .T ;- T NoUdRISS3q- "ON WAL
JUAling LSS LaniRuy IS SR B
unudy [einiug ) ayepqeyey “oafug

uodly Usnelfys Jodsy

Wd 002 D GZ0/L Ly  eun) apeg

SaNeA pIg Jo uoyenge] Toslgng

520230051 98s “ON DES

oelled T Ag pausdaid L1SD6XET iON sqoaer

sgooen




>

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

r4
—
m
O
z

ol—-
B m

C <
—M|=
T |z
o b
=T |-
-z
—m
<Z |5
= |-

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors provides
concept approval of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Rehabilitation Project
plans submitted by the City of Portsmouth for the premises located at 135
Corporate Drive, including three (3) PDA land use control waivers; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering, dated May 9, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\COP WWTF Rehabilitation {(5-202-25).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



m

(

|
|
i

>
(¥p)
m

55 Internatlonal Drive, Pertsrnouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, A.A.E., Executive Director
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering 4 2 +A
Date: May 9, 2025
Subject: Concept Approval for Pease Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements

The City of Portsmouth Department of Public Works is proposing to construct improvements at the
Pease Wastewater Treatment Facility (“WWTF”). The Pease WWTF rehabilitation project will
address treatment capacity limitations based on projected buildout and discharge permit requirements.
The improvements are being phased. The first phase was the new headworks building compieted in

2020. The current proposal includes:

1.

PN L AW

Construction of four new buildings:
a. Primary Sludge Pump Station (+480 S.F.),
b. Electrical/Control Building (653 S.F.),
c. Chemical Storage Building (£1,956 S.F.) and
d. Expansion of the existing Lab/Administration Building (+912 S.F.);
Utilities to each of the buildings;
Piping to support the facilities treatment operations;
Generator with concrete pad;
Electrical transformer with concrete pad;
Sidewalks;
Parking and access ways; and,
Stormwater infrastructure.

The WWTF was constructed in the 1950s on a site that is, for the most part, surrounded by manmade
drainage ditches and wetlands. Wetlands were likely filled to accommodate the construction. Portions
of the existing WWTF lie within the 100-foot wetland buffer that was established decades subsequent
to the original construction. The proposal has been designed to adhere to PDA’s Land Use Controls
to the greatest extent practical, however, as you might expect, there are waivers that would be needed
to proceed as proposed. The necessary waivers are:

1.

Part 405.02(j)(2)_Sidewalks along parcel frontage. The Regulations require applicants to
construct sidewalks in the right-of-way along the entire parcel frontage. In this case, the area
along the frontage where the sidewalk would be located is occupied by stormwater treatment
best management practices and a segment of Hodgson Brook, leaving little room for a
sidewalk. Moreover, a sidewalk exists along the frontage of the parcel across the street and

OO0O0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone; 603.433,6068  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



the WWTF is not trying to promote public access to this critical public resource. For these
reasons, staff supports a waiver.

2. Part 405.03 Landscaping Plan. This Part requires developers to propose trees, shrubs and
flowering plants to both enhance the site and provide screening. Along the frontage of the
WWTLT, there now exists a natural buffer of trees and underbrush that provides ample
screening. A typical layout of flowering trees and shrubs, if furnished, would not be seen from
the street. Staif believes we can work with the City to add landscaping as may be appropriate
and we recommend a waiver from this requirement of providing a Landscaping Plan.

3. Part 405.07(a) and (c) Stormwater Management. These provisions require advanced
stormwater treatment for newly developed areas. The City has agreed to provide advanced
stormwater freatment to the greatest extent practical, however site constraints limit the
construction of stormwater treatment facilities required to meet PDA Land Use Controls. PDA
LUC’s require treatment for 37,400 sf and the City is proposing treatment for 6,844 sf.
Currently, there is no stormwater treatment on site so any improvements are certainly
welcomed. In addition, over the past year, the City reconstructed Corporate Drive and
incorporated stormwater treatment measures adjacent to the WWTF site as part of that project.
Staff will continue to work with the City in an attempt to increase stormwater treatment
provided but ultimately the area available for stormwater treatment is extremely limited and
it’s likely a waiver will be necessary. As such, staff recommends waving this provision. This
recommendation is based in part on the nature of the rehabilitation project and its goal of
treating wastewater effluent to protect surface waters. We believe a greater purpose is achieved

by allowing the project to proceed.

As to the lot’s dimensional requirements, the lot on which the WWTF is situated was never subdivided
from the original Pease lot. The WWTF is operated by the City under the terms of the Wastewater
Disposal and Water Service Agreements between the City and PDA. This arrangement does not
require the lot to be subdivided. Consequently, the dimensional requirements that typically are part of
this review are left to the discretion of the Board. Staff believes the City’s efforts at providing setbacks

and open space are acceptable.

As mentioned above, portions of the existing WWTF lie within the 100-foot wetland buffer. The
project proposes to limit disturbances to the wetland buffer as much as possible but based on the
existing layout of the WWTF and the location of the wetlands, the City contends that some impact to
the wetland buffer is unavoidable. Staff agrees with this assertion and recommends that the City seek
a Conditional Use Permit to allow the wetland buffer impacts. The project proposes disturbances to
the buffer in three areas as shown on the attached Wetland Buffer Conditional Use Plan. The total
buffer disturbance would be 19,700 square feet. There are two components to this number. The area
of new impervious surface would be 2,950 square feet. The disturbances associated with the remaining
16,750 square feet are due to the proposed trenching and piping acttvities as well as construction of
stormwater treatment. Many of these disturbances are temporary and the land will be retumed to

existing conditions when construction is completed.

At the May 20 Board meeting, please request concept approval for the City of Portsmouth’s WWTF
Rehabilitation Project as detailed above including the waivers. If concept approval is granted, the City
will file applications for site review approval and a conditional use permit. Those applications will be
heard by the City of Portsmouth Technical Review Committee, Conservation Committee and Planning

Board.



5 4 - 3
LEGEND
T b Y R i = i to oHi = oAl — =i M o a— = B
/| &, ' P APPROX. WWTF LIMIT
| ' 3 < E N EXISTING CONTOUR
Tt HY Oyt = Hi 4 QHW L = — L i—X QH ot OHYE L
1 - ~ - el _f\ ——m = _ _ e __\_ _ _ oy PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED STORMWATER 2
g **_._yga.J—Jﬂ--LJ"—UAMML\U‘\A_L‘L_I-LMMJ.AJ\J#-'—'MUJ.L\_WJA‘-J—M (PPN TR L) CUTFALL WITH RIPRAP S bt l WETLANGS
T - WELANDSEU R=r= isamEpraEEmEw
B e bdsassssanuratni R "”'*rﬂ‘ﬁ-n.-pﬂ,.r A SRR A S ﬁ: MPACT AREA B S UM'IT OF DISTURBANCE
sl PROPOSED STORMWATER, S e (00° WETLANDS BUFFER
11 o e ELECTRICAL AND ‘NATER el
| P 1 e oL "/ 777 7| ONSITE WETLANDS BUFFER DISTURBANCE AREA
f‘ m&. PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIQUS IN BUFFER
¢
] 1 ! [EE rroposED BIORETENTICN CELL
LE il [N PROPOSED STORMWATER BASIN
i e —
f % V777 OFFSITE WETLANDS BUFFER DISTURBANCE AREA
£
r /
i
4 {
‘E {
: ;
"
¢
;
v
L
x
£ i
i '/ -
F .
| S WETLAND BUFFER SUMMARY
i 5 :
- L -
4 / ; AREA (SF) % OF LOT
¢ Ta APPROX. WWTF AREA +502,200 100
"
| e 3 WETLAND AREA IN WWTF ARER +125,900 25.1
i $ 2 WETLANDS BUFFER AREA +138,000 2.7
! é) IN WWTF AREA
C
Iy - 3 TOTAL WETLANDS BUFFER AREA £264,900 s27
r A i (WETLAND + WETLANDS BUFFER)
L
c pr- O 3 WHTF AREA NOT WITHIN TOTAL +£737,400 473
T e \ 3 WETLANDS BUFFER AREA
! W3 A EXISTING IMPERVIOUS WITHIN £26,300 5.0
. ™ = - \\ 3 WETLANDS BUFFER
5 3¢ PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIGUS WITHIN 42,950 0.5
am WETLANDS BUFFER
/ PROPOSED ONSITE IMPACTS WITHIN 19,200 58
] i a = - a b WETLANDS BUFFER
i 5 (DISTURBANGE + NEW IMPERVIOUS)
\ X PRIVDSED OFFSITE IMPACTS WITHIN +500 N/A
_ WETLANDS BUFFER
- = > - 53 = +AREAS BASED ON GENERAL LIMITS OF YWWTF
= FENCED AREA AND PROPERTY BOUNDARIES
24 17 GERAR.
7l .
s - - - b - NE .
R _'ﬂr e P r_EnfR =
R,
- - - - - - - .
o
[ e ke s - ol - ok
PROPOSED ELEI:TR]CAL AND
U'llLlTIE E
—- - - - = - == - VTSP
IMPACT AREA
PROPOSED INEW-
- v.
. PROPQSED BIURmﬂDN
i o - - - - - - - - AND STOHMWATER DUTFALL W
- 4 WTH HEADWALL AND F‘LUNGE - e
rser ﬁPAF‘ B’
14 GES'DBF:
-~
- - - - - - - - ™~ o
o
HODMES0N EROOK
e - - o R —_— e - o
AN

e e e

T — %
PRI

i Ly
7 e L
= 1A

okt E B AA

“ “pan N
b bt b u‘_.l‘,.k)_)_a_c\.‘,.JU_\. R T
WAL -U-z‘— .

T

s

B IE009

éa-

zmn

=sssks==zcmEza=

40 o 20

GRAPHIC SCALE

40 80

180

A=COM

PROJECT

PEASE WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY
REHABILITATION

135 Corporate Drive
Portsmoauth, NH 03801

OWNER

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT CF PUBLIC WORKS
BE0 Peverly HIl Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801
G03-427-1530 el 6034271539 {ax

ENGINEER

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
250 APOLLO DRIVE

CHELWMSFORD, MA 01824

PHONE: (§76) 905-2100

Wwy aecom.son

CONSULTANTS

HVAC, FLUMBING, FIRE PROTECTION
Pefersen Enginearing, INC

FQ Box 4515

Portemouth, VH 03802

603-436-4233 tef

hitps:ifwwiy, petersenengineeting cem

STORMWATER DESIGN
Altus Englneerdng

133 Coi Sireal
Portsmauth, MH 03501
603-433-2335 tel
Htips:/Avww. affus-eng.com

REGISTRATION

FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

MBTE. This document is prefiminary enly and
is niel inlended for ony purpose excepl review
ond comment By lhe owner ond its egents

ISSUE/REVISION

INITIAL SUBMISSION
REV. PER COMMENTS

3/26/2025
4/28/2025

KR DATE DESCRIPTION
PROJECT NUMBER
60893508

Designed By  |EDW

Drawn By: PMJ

DaplCheck:  |EDW

Pro)Check: |-

Dade: APRIL 28, 2025
Scals: 1" = 40'
DSCIPLINE

SHEET TITLE
WETLANDS BUFFER

CONDITIONAL USE PLAN

SHEET KUMBER

{ IN FEET )

1

cu-1



WINTF REHABIUTATION®ADIECT FILESID| 0-CAD_BIMI20-SHEETSUG00 G-003.0We

HIBODMT

PATHIFILEMAME:

1AST UPDATE: Wednaaday, April B, 2035 11:56:07 At

Thuraday, April 24, 2025 1231109 P

PLOT QATE:

>

5 5 a u 3 o 2 o
B L &' X 5
- e i A fer - _ bW/ oH
= g—ﬁv;-u—-——-—v_w 7 D‘_.':—ﬂ' —FrEy = u—o—-—-—-ﬁ-~—-—u———e._——=—a?— T o D:—o: ) o o e
5/4" REBAR FNDT \ "?E s o R ERETAN S ~ 6" % 6 CONC BWD, FND. 1 i‘“‘r‘“ N 4 'r::;’SNH 3853, = p"/ La' CHANPSHH 3153749 /)/ /
UP 4" D CAP; Pt | ~. ~. W/ DM UP 6 \ r\.‘}\ N =T e e 25 W/BARBED WIRE ,/ =
o R N T - T R S e, T [ VoL AR e Ceegp R0E - o i
. [ . E% BOXES, N0 SERWICE ™ ~7 “Feh 38soses ~ N N (R gt B . THgnm #6047 B, \ \ PSNH_sAs0/ap
I A S R — = =7 s & ==—=a ———
- ®ooE Se S — A CHEMICAL STORAGE BUILDINGYE' & | -4 — R e
o g s g B WW P2 (BID ALTERNATE 1) ;*M“M%m. IUTRTTITUITY : IOV e N
ST N g 2] T g 342 -
- MMM AR e n A “'"*"“'W*” S M e WW e —
Gl - p=3 - rm‘swwmw
i ., ' ~ - - e
! - ~ ! ~TN P N
! 7 / / \:/Z\“’ﬂ | o/18,/807
P ! i o SRESIOLMEE W= 4 !
f i ! MARRIDTT ST S | -
o | / N l \
s, i \
/ [ | L o \ o ‘1‘|' G/18/65E
/ AN 9% ' \
4 ) L {0
/ { ~ - ~ N ] i
PO A P ~ - |'§| |
RN TEA TR hE g () LI
- ';I\ N T -~ 5 i 18l o 107177
/] [z -~ h I P - ; STRUCTURE NUMBER LEGEND
>
- 7 ih \\ N — 100 rogt m" 1"5 S o GENERAL, LEGENDS, NOTES. SITE WOE ORAWINGS
P LIS T WETLAND - i£ il 10 HEADWITRKS BUILDING
P4 I I N BUFFER '_é il 017 15 SEPTAGE BUILDING
e /I' ’ \ B P i " A HY PRIMARY CLARIFIERS
N A ,\ [y A = .____,___i o 25 INTERMEDIATE PUWP STATION
/-f 7 3y 1 r L 30 PRIMARY SLUOGE PLUMP STATION
- / = ] N I } ] SHRs [SEQUENGING BATCH REACTOR)
L egen d | -\ i :l @ BLOWER/DEWATERING 5UILDING
g = \ {1 I 0/16Y 45 FOST EQUALIZATIM TANKS
P tann \ TR [ 50 CHLORINE CONTACT TANKS AND PARSHALL FLUME
NN r . ool PARKING SPACES | 55 SLUDSE STORAGE TANK ANO BUILDING
P Lo~ N N { i 1 :
Existing Structure e - S N E | 50 CHEMIGAL STGRAGE BLILDING
- = - } | ¢ | 55 AMMONIA SHED AND STORAGE
New Structure ~a \ \ ! - & J E's:': I 70 FLECTRICAL /CONTROL BUILDING
Existing Strucl ith I /‘\ A \\ \\ 2y i 75 STANDBY GENERATOR
P 1SLI FUCLure wr = 3 L
] ing < ) s = LABIAGMIN BUILDING ACCITION | - Sl TR
Modifications \  (BID ALTERNATE 2) 1 1018 92 STANDARD. ETAILS
;44 Bioretention Cell LN TN N L %! i 30 WIDE (MIN.) =
Z oy L y 1 PAVEDORIVE
MNew Pavement B
N
S \
Existing Pavement X ELECTRICAL CONTROL
A = BUILDING
vem=man 100 FT Wetland Buffer AN /15t
. __— NEW EDGE OF ROAD (TYP,)
— ~5 | LI 3 —
ik L L PRIMARY SLUDGE == GENERATOR AND FAD
) PUMP STATION
/
/ TRANSFORMER
3\ 1
lT ACCESS DRIVE
| WIDEN [TYP.)
|
| PSNH 410/15
N\ / W/COND
N 1 N 7
PV i . — NEWGIT. CONC.
8 T . == PAVEMENT (TYP.}
I |
r{ E- .—-.-—"" .
= 00 FaoT =
.
[/ WETLAND \
BUFFER
~—— STRUCTURES WITH BOLD DASH DI ES TD
RECEIVE UPGRADESMODIF] CATIONS
=
-
. a NEW BIORETENTION \
/’ ] CELL#1
i J/ oWy K
+F 31 1
affers !
s - i - '
Al v dg — T ', / - rr"( i B o .
A Ak / L_},»..An-—zé; N ¥ s s e ‘
s " i / 12" CEOAR™ Wi o B NOTES H
R ) a_t Cmﬂ,‘ ~of3F SR K, NOTES |
Gl / -7 . e 1. FORLEGEND, Asnﬂevmmiqs AND GENERAL NOTES,
o SEE SHEET 00 C-001
—v—PEAsE WASTEWATER :
J P TREATMENT FACILTY SIGN 2. FOR DETAILS. SEE 89 SERIES OF CIVIL SHEETS.
~ et H
//ﬁ-\\ — | 5/e REBAR D, ""-_____r,,,_—;_ 3. THE EXSTING CONITI@NS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET
ST =S UP 1 D Ok *-‘14,': == ARE POST-DEMOLITIQN, AFTER REMCVAL DF MAJDR
STRUCTURES AND B¥PING.
P
—— -
TONY RAHN PARK SIGN /-\ D
ADAN, SEWER ] —_—
:”4___3_—:_3‘-'—” NH420/25
cgﬁPOﬂATE DRVE 5 —&
o o o
=z MG’ ,.. 4 o —— .
738 i T
5 - = - - = . e e e
S -‘iil‘n Ds}c mm!T e M s e s VI e —
B D3¢ F -
m \ NHDOT 579—0740
S o\ 5 4 - !
é || 0 20° 0 40' Bg'
g
e 'f.‘.(’ o 1"=ag E= d
A m R
[ a 4 ° 3 a 2 ] 1

A=COM

PROJECT

PEASE WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY
REHABILITATION

135 Corporate Diive
Portsrmauth, NH 03201

OWNER

CiTY OF PORTSMOUTH
NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
680 Peyerdy Hill Road

Portsmouth, NH 03201

8034271530 te]  G03-427-1539 fax
hitpdfvevw.porismouthnh.pov/publicwarks

ENGINEER

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC,
250 APOLLO DRIVE

CHELMSFDRD, WA 016824

PHOME: {978) 905-2100
WWW.aecam.cem

CONSULTANTS

HVAC, PLUMBING, FIRE PROTECTION
Patersen Engimeerimg, inc

PO Box 4516

Portsmoutf, NH 02562

G03-436-4239 tel

hitips:Awwv. pelerserengineering, com

STORMWATER DESIGN
Altus Engineering

133 Courl Sirest
Partsmouth, NH 63801
GG3-433-2335 tel
Htipswwiv.allus-eng.com

FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

REGISTRATION

ISSUE/REVISION

IRy DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NUMBER

60693508

Deslgned By, | JL

Dravint By, MT

ReptCheckt  |CB

EM
APRIL 2025

Pro Gheck:
Dale;

Suale: NONE

DISCIPLINE

GENERAL
SHEET TITLE

OVERALL SITE AND
STRUCTURE NUMBER
PLAN

SHEET NUMEBER

00 G-003




-
AS

m

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHOQRITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director r'\ /
N\
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance 3 &'\(

Date: May 9, 2025
Subject:  Executive Summary — Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming May 20t Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an Executive
Summary of the financial results for the nine months ending March 31, 2025:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

{5 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)
Operating Revenues 15,488 14,829 659
Operating Expenses 12,851 13,072 221
Cperating Income 2,637 1,757 #30
Depreciation 5,826 5,640 {186)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {1,153) {139) 1,053
Net Operating income (Loss) {1,996) {3,743) 1,747

Consolidated operating revenues through March totaled $15.5 million, trending $659,000 {4.4%} higher than budgeted
projections. Line items trending higher than budget include fuel flowage fees (higher volume), galf revenue, facilities
rent, PSM parking revenue and golf merchandise sales. Line items trending under budget on a year-to-date basis include
DPH fuel sales (due to previously damaged fuel pumps), concession revenue, security revenue, and pier usage fees.

Year-to-date operating expenses are trending $221,000 (1.7%) under budget. Line items trending under budget through
March include fuil-time wages and benefits {open positions), building maintenance, small equipment purchases,
professional fees, marketing expenses and fuel purchases. Significant cost overruns include engineering services, turf
maintenance, environmental testing, snow related expenses, and technology expenses.

Non-Operating Income includes $393,000 in interest income and $800,000 in grant funding (COVID, FEMA and ARPA
related).

Year-to-date Net Operating Loss is ($2.0) million performing favorably against budgeted loss of ($3.7) million.

OOO) TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603 433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

Portsmouth Airport ( PSM) incl Security

{$ 000's) YTD YTD  [variance Fav
Actual | Budget [ (unfav)

Cperating Revenues 2,733 2,091 42
Operating Expenses 3,273 3,315 11
Operating Income (540) {1,223) 683
Depreciation 3,284 3,178 (106)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (0) 0 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) (3,824) {4,401) 577

Portsmouth Airport revenues through March are favorable to budget by $642,000 (30.7%) and continue to be the result
of higher fuel flowage fees, and to a lesser extent from facility rent. Operating expenses through February are favorable
by $41,000 (1.2%).

Skyhaven Airport

( Skyhaven { DAW) |

'{$000's) ¥TD YTD Variance Fav
| Actual | Budget (unfav) |

Operating Revenues 184 192 (8}

Operating Expenses 224 241 17

Operating Income {41) (49) a8

Depreciation 314 320 6

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp o] 4] o]

Net Operating Incorne (Loss) {355) {369) 15

Skyhaven year-to-date operating revenues are under budget by $8,000 (4.3% unfavorable) driven by lower fuel revenue
than budgeted. Operating expenses are favorable by $17,000 (6.9% favorable) with wages, utilities and fuel purchases
trending lower than budget but offset by higher expenditures for contractor services, and snow removal equipment parts
and repairs,

Tradeport

l Tradeport ]

(% 000's) YTD ‘ YTD I\Iariance Fav

Actual Budget | (unfav)

Operating Revenues 7,985 B 7,842 143

Operating Expenses 508 415 {93)

QOperating Income 7,477 7,427 50

Depreciation 556 565 =]

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {355) (97} 258

Net Operating Income (Loss) 7.276 6,959 317

Year-to- date Tradeport revenues are $143,000 (1.8%) favorable to budget largely due to higher facility rental revenue
and short-term right-of-entry agreements. Expenses are trending unfavorably by $93,000 {22.3%) mainly due to
significant environmental services expenses, and landscaping expenses.

2|Page



Golf Course

[ Pease Golf Course i |
{% 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav|
Actual | Budget | wnfav) |

'Operating Revenues 2,522 2,296 226
Operating Expenses 2,004 1,925 {80)

Operating Income 517 371 146
Depreciation 284 278 {5)
Neon Oper. (Inc)/Exp 9 {Q) {0}
Net Operating Income (Loss) 233 92 141

Golf course revenues on a year-to-date basis are favorable by $226,000 (9.8%) driven by higher fee revenue and
merchandise sales. However, concession revenue is trending lower (due to lower sales volume). Expenses are aver
budget by $80,000 (4.1%) resulting from cost overruns in turf maintenance, equipment parts, and golf merchandise cost

of goods sold.

Division of Ports and Harbars (DPH)-Unrestricted

[ Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) ]
{4 000's) | YTD YTD  |variance Fav|
| Actual Budget (unfav) |
Qperating Revenues 1,950 2,268 (317)
Operating Expenses 2,527 2,333 {195)
Operating Income [577) (65) {512)
Depreciation 1,241 1,142 {100)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {766) {43) 723
Net Operating Income (Loss} {1,053) {1,163) 111

DPH year-to-date revenues are under budget by $317,000 (14%) mainly driven by lower fuel sales (due to prior storm
damage). Now that the fuel pumps are in-service, we anticipate fuel revenues will trend closer to budgeted projections.
Year-to-date operating expenses are over budget by $195,000 (8.3%) mainly driven by significant engineering and design
costs (which were grant funded) but offset by lower fuel purchases. Non-operating income of $766,000 includes grant
reimbursements of $735,000 and interest income of $31,000.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position (Consolidated)

[$000's) Asof As of
3/31/2025 | 3/31/2024
Assets
Current Assets 23,798 23,791
Restricted Assets 1,620 1,480
Non-Current Assets 329,207 317,159
Total Assets 354,625 342,430
Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,941 3,049
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 4,686 5,700
Non-Current Liabilities 10,171 11,478
Total Liabilities 14,857 17,178
Deferred Inflows of Resources 219,970 213,258
Net Position
Net Invest. in Cap Assets 108,059 104,027
Restricted 1,490 1,356
Unrestricted 13,193 9,660
Total Net Position 122,742 115,043

3|Page



The March balance sheet reflects $23.8 million in current assets which include $16.1 million in unrestricted cash {both
PDA and DPH), $6.7 million in trade and lease receivables, and $1.0 million in inventory and prepaid expenses.

Restricted assets total $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 19 loans
outstanding totaling just under $1.0 million in loans receivable.

Non-Current Assets include year-to-date capital expenditures in the amount of $6.0 million. Expenditures include PSM
Arrivals Hall, snow removal equipment, PSM jet bridge rehabilitation, vehicle and equipment purchases, expenses related
to the Portsmouth Fish Pier decking and bracing project and the Portsmouth Fish Pier building replacement.

Current liabilities of $4.7 million represent trade accounts payable, retainage and various accrued expenses.

PDA Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2026 (Excl. Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, PDA cash inflows are projected at $22.8 million, mainly provided by operating
revenues as well as 57.3 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows of $29.1 million during this same period include $14.6 million in both grant and non-grant related capital
expenditures, as weil as outflows from normal operating expenses and municipal service fee payments. Current
projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect

unrestricted cash to decrease to $8.7 million. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month
period.

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES — PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - EXCL. DPH

16,000 = — . = e

14,000 . ——
12,000 +——— S e = e e -

an — o
2 10,000 ———————— - - e
ord T T — — ey i __ . TT—-PROJECTED
= i CASH $8,688
6000 S— - ——r v : ———y
MAY N JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC 1aN
———UNRESTRICTED CASH
BANK DEBT

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2026 -Division of Ports and Harbors

During the next nine-month period, unrestricted cash inflows at the Division of Ports and Harbors are projected at $3.6
million, provided by operating revenues and fees, but also include $1.9 million in grant funding.

Unrestricted cash outflows of $4.4 million during this same period include $2.0 million in both grant and non-grant related
capital expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses. Unrestricted cash is projected to decrease to
approximately $601,000. At this time, certain capital expenditures {truck scale and crack sealing at Market Street
Terminal) have been deferred to future fiscal years due to the significant decrease in operating cash. We are actively
working towards improving revenue streams and continuing to manage operating expenses at the DPH to strengthen
available resources. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month period.

PROJECTED CASH BALANCES — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

3,000 - —
2 500 . UNRE STRICTED CASH —
. 2,000
B 1,500 — — — =
=4 " L T
. 1,000 | ————————
500 . o —————— —PROJECTED
CASH $601
ol . = =,
MAY JUN JuL AUG SEPT  oCT NOV DEC AN
~—— UNRESTRICTED CASH

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

4| Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2025 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD
ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

B M e 1y i R R, =
i o e SRR
2 T —— = -":J

»@L BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING |
FA MAY 20, 2025



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —Nine Months Ended March 31, 2025

Trends:
YTD revenue is 4.4% favarable

Fuel sales, security revenue,
concession revenue and pier usage
trending under budget

Offset by higher revenue in fuel
flowage fees, parking, golf fees, golf
merchandise sales and facility rental

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

lune revenues include increase
in Goif fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Cperating Expenses 1.7% favorable

Professional sves., fuel purchases,
marketing, full-time wages, employee
benefits and general & admin
expenses trending lower than budget,

Offset by cost overruns in engineering
services {grant reimbursed), snow
removal expenses, overtime wages,
turf maintenance, environmental
testing, golf merchandise sales and
technology expenses.

Trends:

June 2022-lune 2024 — Retirement
OPEB vear end adjustments

Oct 2024 - ARPA funded feasibility study
expenses of $518k and ARPA funded
architectural expenses for Rye Harbor
retail improvements of 5173k

L=1="2 -3 - W

DA AL L

- ADTUAL

(= g S 2 il -k g

CorLr

BUDSET

YTD ACTUAL VS BUDGET REVENUES (3 000°S)

R S, Dl W

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

e /\

JUL

3300

2400

2300

1800

1300

AUG  SEP OCT

Fr2o22

NOV  DEC

eemp—— PV L2 = FY2H

—-—""OP

JAN FER MR APR  MAY

JUN

13.000
12.000
14.000
40,000
9, 000
8. 000
7,000
6. 000
5. 000
4, 000
3, 000
2. 000

1. D00
COoOnTOoL BOA-ALL
- ACTVAL

HOTE: EXQLUOET DEFRECIATION

coLr
EADG =T

PT M DERVS

I‘I‘"I"D ACTUAL VS, BUDGET EXPENSES (S 000'S)

DeHM-UlaNEDT

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

—— DM A3

2400

2200 2

2000 /

1800 \

1600

1400

1200

1000
800
600
400

e i

NOTE. EXC LUDES DEPRECIATION

JUL  AUG SEP_ OCT _ NOV

N A"_"‘V/!__—’

DEC

s FYHY) — S

A ‘,.g"

S ‘.____.._—.""_'.-

JAN __FEB MAR _APR__ NAY

1

JUN




OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES

CARGO AND HANGARS

CONCESSION REVENUE

FEE REVENUE

AVIATION FEES

FUEL FLOWAGE
PSMTSALEO REVENUE
PSMSECURITY REVENUE
GOLF FEES

GOLF SIMULATORS

GOLF MEMBERSHIPS
GOLF LESSONS
MOCRING FEES

PARKING

PIER USAGE FEES
REGISTRATIONS
TERMINAL FEES
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST

OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE
ALL OTHER

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES

BENEFITED REGULAR
BENEFITED OVERTIME
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS

WAGE TRANSFERS QUT

BENEATS

DENTAL INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE

NEW HAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST

OFEB EXPENSE

EMPLOYER FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INS

BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL WAGES & BENERTS

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Conselidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budgei Variance

$881,015 $960,140 $20876 22% 56,061,949 58,823,031 $138,918 1.6%
15,452 15,849 (397) (2.5%) 143634 142,278 1,357 1.0%
996 467 975,088 20478 21% 9,105,584 8,965,309 140,275 16%
32716 31,798 918 2.9% 443,773 472 289 (28,516) {(6.0%)
126,807 122,100 4707 3.9% 127,947 122,100 5847 4.8%
150,389 88,294 62,085 70.3% 1,172,276 713,793 458 483 64.2%
E N B - ajo7 - 3,707 -
5,935 5,667 268 47% 29,125 51,000 {21875)  (42.9%)
133,909 12,584 121,315 963.3% 1,545,955 1,300,400 245555 18.9%
21,603 24482 (2,879)  (11.8%) 101,591 121916 {20325)  (16.7%)
e - : . 235,830 275,000 (39,170} (14.2%)
4,005 1,635 2470 161.0% 20,373 24,661 (4,288} {17 4%)
38,636 37,667 970 26% 347,730 338,000 8,730 26%
140,537 77170 63,367 82.1% 570910 466,251 104,659 22 4%
5,305 9,167 {(3,862)  (42.1%) 66,151 82,500 (16,350)  (19.8%)
48,328 3,767 44 561 1182 8% 141,844 113,158 28,686 254%
153,241 206,552 (53,311) (25.8%) 569,603 542426 27,178 50%
828,695 588,993 239,701 40.7% 4,833,040 4,152,204 780,836 18.6%
4,961 16,773 {11812}  (70.4%) 375,429 740,315 (364,886)  (49.3%)
1,966 2,833 (867)  (30.6%) 22,165 25500 (3335) [(131%)
18,781 12,367 6414 51.8% 275,034 210,562 64,472 306%
27271 23,658 31613 15.3% 333,158 263,070 70,089 26.6%
46,052 36,025 (10027)  (27.8%) 608,192 473,632 (134,560)  (28.4%)
1,910,856 1,652,410 258,448 16.6% 15,488,182 14,829,248 658,934 4.4%
427 967 488,879 60,613 12.5% 3,919,712 4,134 964 215252 52%
{10,370) 38,124 48494  1272% 268,570 244,690 (23,880) (8.8%)
69,606 105,100 35495 33.8% 878,007 889,125 11,118 1.3%
(1371 2,358 3729  1581% 41,386 24 599 {(16,787)  (B8.2%)
11,126 B (11,126) . 4827 - (4,827) -
1,141 g (1,141) - 8,322 N (8,322) -
498,099 634,462 136,363 21.5% 5,120,824 5293379 172,555 33%
498,098 634 462 136,363 21.5% 5,120,824 5293379 172,555 3.3%
5877 5971 94 16% 51,638 53,737 2100 39%
134,950 126,656 {a,294) (6.5%) 1,133,567 1,139,904 6,337 0.6%
2,296 2,707 411 15.2% 20,516 24,362 3,846 15.8%
60,483 71,108 10,622 14.9% 554,818 540,306 85487 13.4%
9,269 11,725 2,456 20.9% 96,413 105,526 9,113 8.6%
- 142 142 100.0% 1,108 1,275 167 13.1%
36,162 48,525 12,363 255% 376,433 405,740 28,307 72%
0 e 0 = 1,066 g (1,068) =
249,038 266,831 17,793 6.7% 2,235,560 2,370,850 135,291 57%
249038 266,831 17,793 6.7% 2,235 560 2,370,850 135,291 57%
747,137 901,283 164,157 171% 7,356,383 7,664,229 307,846 4.0%




BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE
COVID-19

S0IL & VEGETATION CONTROL
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
EQUIFMENT MANTENANCE
FACILITIES MANTENANCE
LANDSCAPING
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY

SNOW REMOWVAL

EXPENSE TRANSFERS

WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

BANK FEES

COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SUPPLIES

TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS

TRAVEL AND MILEAGE
OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING OIL

NATURAL GAS

NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE

WASTE REMOVAL

WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS
WATER

WATER TRANSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
LEGAL

LEGAL PERMIT IMFLEMENT
ADOMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING

QOTHER MARKETING

FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY

FUEL

GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDISE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME/{LOSS)

DEPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION

NON-OPERATING (INCOME)EXPENS

INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING

GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS
OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

PEASE DEVELOFMENT AUTHORITY

Connolidated Statemont of Revenuss and Expanses
Far the Nine Maonthe Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % ¥YTD Y10 From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2028 FY 2025 Budget Variance
127 6,333 6,206 98.0% 25,124 £7.000 31878 55.9%
[} 1,656 1,656 100.0% 129,303 73,472 (55,831) {16 0%)
2,974 16,602 13,628 82.1% 210,132 149,455 {60,677) {40.8%)
38,574 47,027 10,452 222% 366,072 358,262 (7.810) (2.2%)
57,464 87,987 3523 34 7% 1,382,708 800,847 {581,861) (72.7%)
. 1,429 1429 100.0% 12,866 25,029 12,163 48.6%
267 333 65 19.6% 4,908 5,000 92 1.8%
s - o - 233 . (233) S
11,037 15046 4,009 26 6% 115,437 133,779 18,342 13.7%
146,158 22 489 (123,670)  {549.9%) 312,461 195,102 (117.359) (60.2%)
254,602 198,902 {55,700) (28.0%) 2,659,242 1,797 946 {761,298) (42.3%)
254,602 198,902 (55,700} (28,0%) 2,559 247 1.797,946 (761,296)  {42.3%)
3,715 5,162 1447 28.0% 77.850 96,700 18,851 19.5%
1612 8,669 7,057 B81.4% 112,755 78,548 (34,208) (43 5%)
{1,145) (378) 767 [203.2%) (2,205) (1.886) 519 (30 B%)
4,409 8,766 4,357 49.7% 47,230 96,965 49735 51.3%
8,242 6,515 {(1.727) {26.5%) 54,853 59,210 4,357 7.4%
43 862 38,376 (5.485) (14.3%) 347,345 245,634 {1,711) (0.5%)
7,285 2,188 (5.098) (232.9%) 21,055 18,695 {1,359) {6.9%)
631 4879 4248 87 1% 13,038 45,467 32430 T1.3%
6,979 8,960 1.981 22 1% 70,948 64,027 (6.919) (10.8%)
18,348 17,871 (478} (2 7%) 158,080 160,498 2,408 1.5%
|80 3,300 2310 T0.0% 17,887 30,700 12,813 41 7%
1,722 7,478 5756 77 0% 43,034 62,355 19,320 31.0%
96,849 111,787 15,138 13.5% 861,877 1.058,113 96,236 9.1%
62 890 93,703 30,713 32.8% 470,341 475946 5,604 12%
1] 350 350 100 0% 996 3,150 2,154 68.4%
14,022 8,621 {5401) (62.6%) 55,652 51,572 {4,080) {79%)
2710 6815 4,105 60.2% 33,081 40,183 7,122 17.7%
3,993 3,653 (340) (9 3%) 46,473 41,329 (5.145)  (12.4%)
1,495 1,549 55 3.5% 55,835 70,936 15,100 21.3%
85,209 114,691 29,482 25 7% 862,359 663,115 20,756 3.0%
6,571 2,226 (4,345) {195.2%) 70,049 59,531 (10,519) {17.7%)
16,448 21575 5,128 238% 107,998 194,179 86,181 44 4%
4] 20,833 20,833 100.0% 123,996 187,500 63,504 33.9%
o 12,500 12,500 100.0% 3,225 112,500 109,275 97.1%
8,472 18.023 9,551 53.0% 105,463 162,207 56,744 35.0%
31,490 75,158 43,668 58.1% 410,731 715,917 305,186 42.6%
5,013 4217 (796) {18.9%) 47,302 38,300 (9,002) (23.5%)
14,780 24 576 8,797 a8 9% 163,813 223848 60,034 26.8%
18,792 28,793 9,001 31.3% 211,115 262,148 51,033 19.5%
12,490 10,000 (2,490} (24.9%) 104,940 90,000 {14,940) (16.6%)
4,108 12 B55 8,747 £68.0% 264,884 560,583 291,699 52.0%
- - - - 84,993 89 620 4,635 52%
55,850 4,543 (31,307} (1129.4%) 230,588 150,408 {B80,180) (53 3%)
72,448 27,498 {45,049) {164.9%) 689 404 890,618 201,214 22.6%
1,307,327 1,458,023 150,696 10.3% 12,851,111 13,072,086 220,974 1.7%
603,529 194,387 409,142 210.5% 2,637,071 1,757,163 B75,908 50.1%
660,549 627,069 (33,487) (5.3%) 5,825,962 5,639,707 {186,256) (3.3%)
a 833 833 100.0% 845 7.500 6,655 B8.7%
(42,737) {16,313) 26424 (162.0%) {282,854) (146,818) 246,036 (167.6%)
4] o] o - {800,594} - 800,594 -
(42,737} (15,480) 27,258 (176.1%) (1,192,603} (139,318} 1,053,284 (756.0%)
(14,283} {417,202) 402,918 {96.6%) {1,996,288) {3,743,226) 1,746,317 {46.7%)




=T ™ 57 [ [33
£ = L L 3 IAUNTEG
T - T 0 ONLLTA YN bl
T N - T SADUNOSTY NwnH
4 - - T 1 ADOTONHDOAL
+ 14 - N 1H0MIY AT
£ - - _. z Tven
5 - b T £ ONREBNIENS —_—
5 - 0 z £ IONYN 40 4inD2 _I
6E £2 ¥ 5 £ 3SHNCD 47109 —_—
9€ 6 51 D} Z CHLY 10 — SADY |
AL IN3DY SO y |
118 - 8 N T L ALRNCAS _ _q_..-_ Q* _w_c—._u—.rmw:_.u dO JINDA
] . L’ — SYISY
MH 8 8 Z 1O Y NS FaE¥SI0 _ SIWLIVL s
4 [ _uom.&m_._wm ] = . FONYNSLINION e 7 Q00N | ™ 40ainb3 4 |
_ INIDY 540 |
3 payzeusg | papgauag | o._._mzs |
 TYLOL | [euosess UK e Ihigjes I aynos — —mas | tt sl
JAINOH T | TYNIAEIL |
IR L ¥Es | _|. 1. dodnoa
— . INIDY V) ONHINT
] | n3ovsda | - S ¥ LINYIBWYHIHY
e OIS — _ HONONDGIW dqa.mmq |
SNOLLISOd GI T4 - SISATYNY d4V.LS INTHHND I Anaas _ == do ding3
Ly , NuvKd ‘Ad3ng
1 . HIONIMOd ﬂ_ﬂﬁdwnzqdu N4
S— - | IN9VS40 “ oNIDaYE ._ ﬂmﬂu._mbjd . “
— SONnOYD _Lf!”__wﬂﬂ.ﬂ TS | IHDIEM _ f 6|,= ....unnp.ﬂ_“l == ANYTZIN I_I 40 dIinba
IvIE ; : | HOBYYH 43I T | TNTA — ANNId |
T WI0YNYW 1 | _ 1 ALINND3S — { e~ _ 1]
HCIHISNIAGY ALNAIO HITANIM HIINIDN3

7 540 LSSV ! e

LOVUINOD I AVHHNI [ (R}

NHEOYA

d0 dino3
ms_m:_nxzs

1, ax3 d0 <4IND3 |
A310vHa

! NOSHIDOH

EIDVYNYIA Sd ~ WOBUYH [AIH) 3

d10NYY NOUYD

o | ._ YONLYHS | u%m:suw_m  — Wbmu«&o ’.._ 40 diND3 =T
| ONISYHOMNG/ dY _. ) ¥3d33n zd.,._._,._hms_ou [ |_S¥amoa _ Eerp— IN3dO) :Eozao
| VAT | i Osdvyod | aNnoye _ R Nunamod | | i Py — j " 2
=L 455 1) [ 4SISSYNINOY J
buq 1SISSYNINGY | _ | ITRHIOW INIDY 5d0 _ ﬂgﬁ
VIDUNVIA | f Eazhmq
Namwia | AOVHINGD | |
-~NYINITOD - goL:; mUZS._nEOU_ r SININIL NKOO_
_ OMd ¥Dd —“ .E%mmmz:ou e “NOUANE | f Ew.m__.uwu | - e =
WML vaHy —
uo_zun 7 | | 3INVIldWOd — Al z_q:E _m,_o:_cé_q LI DNVNAINIY] | OV
g o E_szs, i | WLSASY 1
NIINGD SNOLLVIZE | | "ZONINNYId [_|_ ATINOD l
_ . ¥oLawa P — NOSHALIYA
T EIDYNTW 13A0Tdwa || NOUwAy ! |
u_o.__o e mnnfeiyl oW | wopIuwa | Wod 7 40 HOLIANI | " SNOUYAdo 4 — I
_ ; I NGO sTwN | 4040103410 yavIa Ly |
ANCIVINY aupla 40 AQWINOd -
Y-, --Olaa— L g i = = SIAIMOND) MIIVHINGONS)
—— — - — —_— g

|

Z 69 AYLOL | INvisIssY | _ﬂhu‘% _
‘NINGY DT |— | /
0 cl HJQ 1MND | isesy SL/8/s
: = ¥ o LIVHD NOILVZINVOYO
O @1TH wootocme | | _uswn |
GOSNIANZTE ) h"uz_n -—lz mzm :U
SNOILISOd (B LI-EN3E Y101 i wﬁwi



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Staternent of Net Position
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

2025 2024
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $16,145,004 $14,368,136
Accounts Receivable - Net 6,626,242 8,476 479
Inventaries 365117 409435
Prepaids 531,361 408 238
23,671,724 23,662 288
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and Investmeants 786812 456,439
Current Receivables 0 61,085
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 126,250 128,744
Due in more than 1 Year 833,479 962,733
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 1,746,541 1,609,001
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leases Receivable-Net of Current Portion 221,147 554 213,131,431
Land & land Improvements 7,837 636 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 14,329,383 13,896,582
Other Capital Assets - Net 85,892,333 82,610,075
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 329,206,907 317,158874
TOTAL ASSETS 354625171 342430164
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 1,576,375 1,426 696
OFPEB 1,367,728 1.621,805
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 3,473,686 4 482308
Retainage 248,409 392,855
Unearned Revenues 959,288 823,836
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 5,711,070 5,286,773
Net OPEB Liability 4,094,308 5835603
Due in more than 1 Year 365,678 355469
14 852 437 17,176,844
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES T
Current Liabilities 4,408 881
Long-Term Liabilities 0 0
Due within 1 Year Q 0
Due in more than 1 Year 0 0
4 409 881
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,856,847 17177725
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 134,849 228 607
OPEB 3168772 2,087,784
Lease Revenue 216,666,835 210,941 329
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 108,059,353 104,027 443
Restricted For:
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund 1,363,449 1,280,641
Harber Dredging and Pier Maintenance 104,605 56,695
Foreign Trade Zone 21,829 18,5835
Unrestricted 13,192.737 9,659,896
TOTAL NET POSITION 122,741,972 115,043,209




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OFERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET GPERATING INCCME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL GPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inci Securily

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD Y
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$684,750 %62,567 $2,183 3.5% $706,526 5644711 $61,815 96%
2,852 2,832 20 0.7% 25487 25127 36D 1.4%
12,498 3,766 8730 231.8% 97,887 66,113 31,774 48.1%
413,910 280,957 132,953 47,3% 1,772 986 1,203,063 569,923 47 4%
|
12,357 16,917 (4560)  (27.0%) 129,835 152,250 (22,318) (14.7%)
506,365 367,039 139,326 38.0% 2,732,821 2,091,264 641,557 30.7%
137,172 150,885 13,783 9.1% 1,245 683 1,282,826 37,143 29%
171,463 146,400 (55,054) (47.3%) 978,183 965,021 (13,182)  (1.4%)
51,910 51,406 (504) (1.0%) 482,301 469,559 (12,742)  (27%)
53,081 72,813 19,732 27 1% 335,316 343,889 8,573 2.5%
6,648 11,046 4,398 39.8% 86,535 99,417 12,882 13.0%
10,030 17,092 7,082 41 3% 145,092 153,825 8,733 57%
430,304 419,721 {10,583} {2.5%) 3,273,110 3,314,537 41,427 1.2%
76,061 (52,682) 128,743 244.4% (540,288} (1,223,273) 682,584 55.8%
1) 0 1 - (B) 0 8 -
372,809 353,083 {19.818) (56%) 3,283,921 3,177,750 (108174)  (3.3%)
{296,839) (405,765) 108,926 {26.8%) {3,824,202)  (4,401,023) 576,821  {13.1%)
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
12,600 13,017 (417} (3.2%) 118,148 117,150 997 0.9%
2} 267 (267} (100.0%) 3,566 2,400 1,566 65.2%
3,577 5,100 (1,523) (29.9%) 4717 5,100 (383)  (7.5%)
4,941 4,313 827 14.5% 55 684 66,394 (10,710)  (18.1%)
33 g2 (59) (64 0%) 1,149 B25 324  393%
21,151 22,788 (1,638) (7.2%) 183,663 191,863 (8,208)  {4.3%)
9728 11,226 1,497 13.3% 85,811 101,027 5216 52%
2477 3,225 748 23 2% 33,644 30,822 (2,722) (8.8%)
2,684 2,525 {160) (6.3%) 21,160 23,548 2388  101%
2,498 2,887 38g 13 5% 20,952 25458 4504 77 %
500 672 172 25.6% 6,245 5,045 (200) {3.3%)
249 88 (1681)  (184.3%) 1,338 788 (551) {70.0%)
2,032 3,450 1,418 41.1% 45,221 53,116 7,895 14 9%
20,168 24,072 3,903 16.2% 224,372 240,901 16,529 6.9%
982 {1,284) 2,266 {176.5%) (40,708) (49,032) 8,323 (17.0%)
N _ N N 0 R [ _
35514 35,583 69 0.2% 313,902 320,250 6,348 2.0%
(34,532) {36,867) 2,335 (6.3%) [354,611) (369,282) 14672  (4.0%)




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERGHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
GTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NCN-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE

OEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
$879,863 $845365 $34 499 41% 57,924 467 $7,803,402 $121,064 16%
6,289 4,333 1,985 45.1% 60,721 39,000 21,721 55.7%
886,152 849,698 36,454 4.3% 7,985,188 7,842,402 142,786 1.8%
36,447 25,842 (10508)  (40.5%) 208,115 238 476 (59,639) (25.0%)
2,120 4,343 2223 51 2% 28,755 21,571 (7.225) (33.5%)
11,821 6,975 {4,946)  (709%) 75,568 62,775 (12,783) (20 4%)
94 93 ) (12%) 842 839 3)  (D.4%)
{612) 167 778 467.3% (426) 1500 1826 1284%
12,490 10,000 (2,490) (24 9%) 104,940 90,000 {14,940} ({16.6%)
62,461 47,520 {14,941) (31.4%) 507,824 415,160 (92,664) (22.3%)
823,691 802,178 21,513 2.7% 7477364 7,427,242 50,122 0.7%
{41,538) (10,736) 30,803 (286 9%) {354,623) (96,622) 258,001 (267.0%)
63,068 62,760 (318) {0.5%) 556,033 564,750 8,717 1.5%
802,161 750,164 §1,997 6.9% 7,275,954 6,959,114 316,840 4.6%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL

CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE

FEE REVENUE
FUEL SALES
INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

VWAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

CPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES™
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
20,220 27,785 {7,545) (27.2%) 275,830 344,776 (68,9486) (20.0%)
168,517 38,610 126,307 313.1% 1,803,748 1721977 181,772 10.6%
18,781 12,367 6,414 51.9% 275,034 210,582 64,472 30.6%
3,760 2,231 1,529 68.5% 67,151 18428 48,722 264 4%
202,278 80,973 121,305 149.8% 2521,763 2,295,743 226,021 9.8%
93,584 92,163 {(1,420) {1.5%) 999323 1,015,946 16,623 1.6%
26,041 19427 (6,614) (34.0%) 306,722 254,579 (52,144) (20.5%)
16,971 17,169 199 1.2% 181,341 203513 22172 10.9%
8,995 10,729 1,734 16.2% 144714 149 683 4,980 3.3%
4,926 2,941 (1,985) (67.5%) 32,988 26 465 (6,523) (24 6%)
1874 3,526 1,652 46 B% 23,809 34,398 10,588 30.8%
55,850 4543 {§1,307)  (1129.4%) 315,581 240,035 (75,545) {31.5%)
208,240 150,499 (57,741) [38.4%) 2,004,478 1,924,629 {79,850) {4.1%)
{5,962) (69,526) 63,564 (91.4%) §17.265 KYRRAL 146,171 39.4%
. (17 (17N 100.0% 0 {(150) (150) 100.0%
32,308 31,316 (992) {3.2%) 284,239 279,311 (4,928) {1.8%)
{38,270} (100,825) 62,555 (62.0%) 233,046 91,953 141,093 153.4%
COURSE |
|PRO SHOP OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV  |SMULATOR & |[TOTAL

300,104 1,843,821 276,247 101,591 2,521,763

277,524 1,535,882 148,372 42,700 2,004 478

22,580 307,938 127,875 58,891 817,285




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRES TRICTED
For ihe Nine Months Ending March 31, 2025

Aclual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budgel Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL $36,402 §52,209 {515,807}  (30.3%) $316,957 $355,319 {$38,962)  (10.9%)
CARGO AND HANGARS - - - i - - : -
CONCESSION REVENUE - Q 0 - 66,090 59,000 7,090 12 0%
FEE REVENUE 238,317 248 660 (10,343) (4.2%) 1,145,118 1,081,065 65,054 6.0%
FUEL SALES 20 12,460 (12,440)  (39.8%) 319,744 673,920 (354,176)  (52.6%)
INTEREST = = - . . . - -
MERCHANDISE - - - . . - - -
OTHER REVENUE 9,808 5128 4681 913% 101,544 97 941 3803 17%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 284,546 318,454 (33,308} (10.6%) 1,950,454 2,267 845 (317,391) {14.0%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 123,537 158 941 35,404 22.3% 1,275,900 1,296,319 26,419 1.6%
BUILDING AND FACILITIES 5647 23,541 17,894 76.0% 809,123 211,736 {697,387) (2821%)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 3,035 13,490 10,455 17 5% 85385 123,817 38,432 310%
UTILITIES 7,748 20,507 12,758 622% 76,876 94,278 17,402 1B.5%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1645 10,771 9126 84 7% 54,994 96,940 41,945 43 3%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION 404 188 (217  (1156%) 1,262 2,038 778 38.1%
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2,076 9,405 7.329 77.9% 223 663 507 467 283,804 55.9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 144,094 236,843 92,749 39.2% 2,527,203 2,332,594 {194,609) (8.3%)
OPERATING INCOME 140,452 81,612 58,841 721% (576,749 (64,749) (512,000) 790.8%
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE {459) {4,768) (4,309) 90.4% (765,559) (42,218) 722,641 (1683 %)
DEPRECIATION 140927 127,003 {13.924)  (11.0%) 1,241 466 1,141,648 (99.821)  (B.7%)
NET OPERATING INCOME (16) (40,623) 40,607  (100.0%) (1,052 ,656) {1,163,476) 110,820 (9.5%)
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET |HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |HARBOR |HARBOR FISHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 228674 147,930 178,428 903,995 483,086 8341 1950454
OPERATING EXPENSES* 361,355 768,765 210,572 414,590 389814 372,107 2527203
*Excluding Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (132,681)  (620,835)  (32,144) 489405 83,272 (363,766) (576,749)

10



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER COPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OFERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITMES

FROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

For the Nina Months Ending March 31, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
$0 30 s0 = $14,000 $18,989 ($4,999) (258.3%)
0 0 0 - 14,000 18,999 (4,999) (26.3%)
(81) 104 105 101.0% $1,249 938 (311) {33.2%)
53,068 850 {2,218) (260.9%) 6,292 7,650 1,358 17.8%
3,067 954 (2,112} (221.4%) 7,541 B,5R8 1,047 12.2%
(3,067) (954) (2,112) 221.4% 6,459 10,412 (3,952) (38.0%)
i - = 100.0% 7 (3) 400.0% {123.9%)
(3,067} (954) (2,113) 221.5% 6,466 10,414 {3,949) {37.9%)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2028
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
7,439 10,000 {2,562) (25.6%) 72,639 80,000 {17,362) (19.3%)
960 583 a7 B4.6% 5480 5,250 240 4.6%
£,199 10,583 (2,485) (20.6%) 78,129 95,250 (17121) (18.0%}
- 1,750 1,750 100,0% 54427 15,750 (38,677) (245 6%)
25 1,023 998 97.6% 2874 9,210 6,336 68.8%
25 2,773 2,744 89.1% 57,301 24,960 (32,341) {129.6%)
8,374 7.810 564 7.2% 20,828 70,290 {49,462) (70.4%)
(685) (567) 119 (21.0%) (6,918} {5,100) 1818 (35.7%)
6,128 6,417 2848 4.5% 54,157 57,750 3,683 6.2%
2,931 1,960 971 49.5% (26,421) 17,640 {44,061) (249.8%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statemeni of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
For the Nine Months Ending March 341, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Mar Mar From Monthly Yo YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance

CPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL B = = B - - .
CARGO AND HANGARS . . 5 . - - . -
CONCESSION REVENUE - . - - - - - -
FEE REVENUE . = S ) - - - .
FUEL SALES . = = . - . : -
INTEREST 1,866 2833 (867) (30.6%) 22,165 25,500 {3,335) (13.1%)
MERCHANDISE . - - : - - R R
OTHER REVENUE - 42 (42) (100.0%) 0 375 (375) (100 0%)

: . g : 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1,966 2,875 (909) {31.6%) 22,165 25,875 {(3,710) {14.3%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - = = = - B B .
BUILDING AND FACILITIES . . 5 - - - ) -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 60 48 {13) (26.3%) 60 428 368 86.0%
UTILITIES . g . - - : : .
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,624 1,250 {1,374) (109.9%) 11,152 11,250 98 0.89%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - - - - - 0 0 -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - E . 5 - ) B .
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,684 1,298 {1,386} (106.8%) 11,212 11,678 465 4.0%
OPERATING INCOME (718) 1578 (2,2985) {145.5%) 10,953 14,198 {3,245) (22.9%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (34) (17 18 (105.9%) (66,170) (150} 66,020 (44004 5%)
DEPRECIATION - . - - ) . _ -
NET OPERATING INCOME (683) 1,594 (2,277) {142.8%) 77,123 14,348 62,775 437.5%

REVOLVING LOAN FUND (3§ 000's) BALANCE AT | BALANCEAT
3-31-2025 06-30-2024

CASH BALANCES

GENERAL FUNDS 406 227

SEQUESTERFD FUNDS . .
406 227

LOANS OUTSTANDING {19)

CURRENT 126 129

LONG TERM 833 931
858 1,060

TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,365 1,287

CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 70.3% 82.4%

*EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12



{$000's)

SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF MARCH 31, 2025

BETRGSEIV TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA /DPH  RECEIVED BAL DUE  AMOUNT
= == PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE TO DATE PDA/DPH SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT B TRADEPQRT 18,721 18,003 10,323 {1,735} 8,876 591 561
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 2,079 1,867 181 (10} 0 170 140
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 22,215 22,215 19,636 0 19,309 87 87
43,015 42,085 30,140 (1,745) 28,185 848 788
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2025
(5000's)
TRANSFER TO
PRozECT NAME saancear  commewrvear "oy NS RN 3/3a/a0as
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT -
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIFMENT (AIP 74) - 528 = 528 528
ALPHA NORTH TAXTWAY RECONST-DESIGN (AIP 75) 322 23 - 23 345
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONST(AIP 7B & 79) . i5 - 15 15
NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE 115 30 B 30 145
TERMINAL/GATE ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE 41 28 = 28 69
JET BRIDGE REHAB 45 105 (150) (45) -
PSM TICKETING HALL IMPROVEMENTS - 19 - 19 19
LEE STREET SIGNAGE AREA 17 8 - 8 25
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER (ATCT) DESIGN - 284 - 284 284
ARRIVALS HALL (AIP 76) 5,580 1,844 - 1,844 7,424
ARRIVALS HALL (NON-GRANT) 1,899 1,237 . 1,237 3,136
PSM FENCE REPAIR 35 2 (37) (35) =
SRE MTE & LIQUID DE-ICE TRUCK (AIP 77) 15 4 = 4 19
2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7450 = 55 (55) N =
2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7383 = 55 (55) = -
2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7614 = 55 (553 . -
2024 TOYOTA HIGHLANDER VIN#9502 = 49 (49) E -
BADGING PRINTER - 13 (13) - -
JOHN DEERE HVAC GATOR S 27 @7 S -
WINDOW SHADE FOR ATCT - 10 (1o = .
PSM PAY FOR PARKING TECH UPGRADE S 42 = 42 42
AIRLINE AVE PARKING EXPANSION - 46 = 46 45
EMERGENCY OPS CENTER EQUIPMENT - 1 = 1 1
HAUL TRUCKS CONVERSION 11 5 N 5 16
8,080 4,485 451 4,034 12,1
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
TERMINAL APRON RECONSTRUCT 15 5 = 5 20
WILDLIFE PERIMETER FENCE 25 50 = 50 75
TERMINAL PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCT 13 59 S 59 72
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW 9 5 S 5 14
82 119 o 119 i81
GOLF COURSE
TORC GREENSMASTER MOWER . 17 (17) - .
BUFFALO BLOWER = 11 (11) =
PUMP FQR 300 GALLON SPRAYER - 6 (&) = =
HARVESTER BALL PICKER - 8 (8) - =
GRILL 28 EXPANSION 29 82 B 82 111
29 124 “2 B2 111
IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT
JOHN DEERE Z997R TRACOR = 21 (21) B .
o 21 (21) o o
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTTONAL REPLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK 75 86 = 86 161
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA) 615 810 = 810 1,425
RYE GANGWAY REPLACEMENT 8 46 (54) (8) -
RYE HARBOR DEVELOPMENT (ARPA) 16 (16) . (16) N
PAVING MARKET STREET 13 (13) - -
FORD TRUCK BODY = 10 (10) = =
PFP BUN.DING REFLACE { ARPA) 14 322 = 322 336
728 1,271 (z7) 1,194 1,922
2,899 6,020 (591) 5,429 14,328

TOTAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
JANUARY 31, 2026

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

N
»F"' MAY 20, 2025




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
MAY 1, 2025 TO JANUARY 31, 2026

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (¥ 000's)
($000's) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCES BALANCEAT BABL;]NEOEz :T
OPENING FUND BALANCE 15,050 A-30-23 20
UNRESTRICTED 15,050 12,082
SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14
GRANT AWARDS (SEEPAGE4) 7,296 TOTAL 15,064 12,096
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8,670
MUNICPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 2,241 DISCUSSION
GOLF COURSE FEE AND CONCESSION REVENUES
3,158 AT THIS TIME, THE PDA DQES NOT ANTICIPATE THE NEED
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROV/IDENT BANK) 0  TO UTILIZE ITS’ CREDIT FACILITIES WITH THE PROVIDENT
BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
PSM AIRPORT- LEASES, FUEL FLOWAGE FEES AND PARKING 1205 EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
SKYHAVEN ARRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES 217
22,787
USES OF FUNDS
OPERATING EXPENSES 11,759
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEEPAGE ) 7,290
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE 4) 7,300
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 2,800
29,149
NET CASH FLOW (6,362)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 8,688
PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES
16,000
& 14,000 ~
= - et e e,
=] 12,000 S -
;3; 10,000 - - \ s
r i
8,000 ————PROJECTED
, CASH $8,688
6,000 T T T T T T T T 1
MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP oCT NOV DEC JAN
—— UUNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTED
BANK DEBT DEBT$ 0
THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC)
WITH PROVIDENT BANK. THE PRINCIPAL LOAN AMOUNT IS $7 |REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT Apr-25 Apr-24
MILLION WITH A TERMINATION DATE OF DECEMBER 31,2025.
THE TERMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 BASIS CURRENT INTEREST RATE 7.01% 8.05%

POINTS.




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW - PDA

OPENING FUND BALANCE

SQURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (secpacEd4)
TRADEPORT TENANTS
MUNICPPAL SERVICE FEE

GOLF COURSE

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT- {PSIV)
PSMPAY FOR PARKING

PSM FLOWAGE FEES
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
EXTERNAL FINANCING- NET

USE OF FUNDS

CAPITAL- GRANT RELATED
{SEEPAGE#4)

CAPITAL- NONGRANT
(SEF PAGE 5)

OPERATING EXPENSES
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE

NET CASH FLOW

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ( EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($000's)
may | wn [ Ju [ auc | see | oot | mov | pEc [ uw | TOTAL
15,050 14,075 11,578 11,177 12,839 12,936 12,452 11,976 9,687 15,050
551 1,017 1,809 2,168 840 462 183 112 54 7,296
948 989 960 1,113 941 902 910 948 961 8,670
453 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 2,241
513 532 500 548 445 328 171 61 62 3,158

6 8 6 & 6 6 6 6 6 54

53 19 41 38 21 25 36 38 48 320

103 158 73 93 a1 94 51 68 100 831

23 21 40 25 23 23 22 21 19 217
2,650 2,889 3,576 4,442 2614 1,987 1,832 1,389 1,398 22,787
1,160 2,040 2,080 1,110 440 210 140 60 60 7,300
671 269 739 470 B83 1,140 993 1,050 1,075 7.290
1,794 ' 1677 1,158 1,260 1,194 1,121 1175 1,208 1232 11,759
- 1,400 - - - - - 1,400 - 2,800

3,625 5,386 3877 2,780 2517 2471 2,308 3,718 2367 ¥ 29,149
975)  (2497) (401) 1,662 97 (484) (476)  (2,319)  (969)  (6,362)
14075 _ 11578 11,177 12839 12936 12452 11976 _ 9657 8688 _ 8,688

CLOSING FUND BALANCE




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (ExcLupivG 1HE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (3 000'S)

|GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS | may | | s | aus | ser | oer | mov | oec [ san | ToTAL |
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL (ATP 76) . . . . i - . ; - -
NH HAVE RIGHT TURN LANE - . ; 50 150 150 50 - . 400
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY CONSTRUCTION 1,100 2000 2000 1,000 200 : - : - 6,300
TAXIWAY A SOUTH & HOLD BAY DESIGN 30 30 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 480
SRE- LIQUID DEICING & MTE (AIP 77} B N - - - - - - - N
1,130 _ 2,030 _ 2,060 _ 1,110 410 _ 210 110 60 60 7,180
SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN 20 . 20 B 20 - 20 - - 80
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN 10 10 - - 10 - 10 B - 40
30 10 20 : 3p - 30 g - 120
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 1,160 2,040 2,080 1110 440 210 140 60 60 7.300
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (exctupmi THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000's)
|GRANT AWARDS MAY | JuN [ JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | JAN | TOTAL |
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL 415 g . 350 S - - . - 765
NH HAVE RIGHT TURN LANE - - - - 40 120 120 40 N 320
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (ATP 75) - - - : - B B i B -
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY CONSTRUCTION 20 990 1,800 1,800 900 180 - - B 5,690
TAXIWAY A SOUTH & HOLD BAY DESIGN - - - - - 135 59 59 54 297
SRE- LIQUID DEICING & MTE (AIF 77) - - - . e . . g . -
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE ( AIP 74} 116 - - B - i B - - 116
551 990 1,800 2,150 940 435 174 94 54 7,188
SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
WILDUFE FENCE DFSIGN = 18 B 18 = 18 - 13 = 72
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN - 9 9 ] . 9 9 : . 36
- 27 9 is - 27 9 1B - 108
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 551 _ 1,017 _ 1,809 _ 2,168 940 462 183 112 54 7,296




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (exciupive THE DIVISION OF PORTS AAD HARBORS) (5 000's)
NON-GRANT CAPITAL . .
PROJECTS MAY | JUM JuL AUG s |ooer | M _]_D_E_ B zomaL |
TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** - 5 = B . - . - . 5
FIREWA1L REPLACEMENTS** - - - - . 15 . = = 15
SERVER REPLACEMENT** g : = B . 10 B _ _ 10
FIMANCE SOFTWARE ** - 58 - - - - . - B 58
- 653 - - - 25 - - = 8B
GOLF COURSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT - - = - = . 168 B 5 168
GOLF COURSE TEE AREA RESURFACE** - . - - - - - R _ R
CLUBHQUSE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT** - - 40 B - _ - . R 40
GOLF COURSE NETTING** - . 30 . - = - : : 3o
FORD TRUCK WITH PLOW** = 61 = = - = B - &1
CLUBHOUSE BASEMENT UPGRADES** 50 - - - _ - R R - 50
CLUBHOUSE HVAC/GEOTHERMAL REPAIRS** 50 - - - - - - - - o0
VIDEQ SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM - - - 20 20 - - - - 40
IRRIGATION REPATRS** = B . = = = = 150 S 150
140 61 70 20 20 - 168 150 - 629
PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT
FENCE CONSTRUCTION - = 40 - - - - - - a0
GENERATOR UPGRADE ** 10 - - = = = - - - 10
ATRLINE AVE PARKING EXPANSION 20 20 10 10 200 200 200 200 200 1,060
PAY FOR PARKING TNFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES - B 40 - - - . R 40
SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION-AIRLINE AVE** - = = = = 25 25 25 25 100
232 g::ar*PARKING PAVEMENT MGMT ) ) - 250 i ) ) ) i —
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER DESIGN 20 20 10 - B - - - - 50
e i - - 100 200 200 200 00 200 1,100
ARRIVALS HALL-CONSTRUCTION 150 = 180 - = = = - - EED
PDA HANGAR DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION= - - = . 400 400 400 400 400 2,000
200 40 490 400 800 825 825 825 825 5,230
SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
SRE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REPAIR®* 5 30 - . : - - _ - a0
FUEL SYSTEM CREDIT CARD ** - - - . g - - . 5
TERMINAL APRON PAVEMENT-FUEL FARM PAD** - - - - - : B = 250 250
RENOVATION WORK TERMINAL BLDG = . 25 " : B - B - B 25
- 30 25 E E 5 - - 250 310
SECURITY - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
REPLACE BADGING WORKSTATIONS 18 - N - - - - - - 18
CCTV FOR ATC TOWER®> i5 - - = = = - - 15
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 100 - - E = = = - 100
i33 - - - = - - - = 133
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
GATE 3 NETWORKING** - - 7 = - - . _ - 7
= = 7 5 = - - 5 = 7
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES - 25 - - - 25 - - - 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-30 RYE 5T - 50 - - - - - - s 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-19 DURHAM** B - 50" - - - - - - 50
- 75 50 - . 25 . - B 150
MA INTENA NCE
VEHICIE FLEET REPLACEMENT -MAINT** - - 70 - 63 _ 75 _ 208
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -AIRPORT
DPS/ADMIN* - . = - - - _ R - B
BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE ** - . 5 50 - - - B - 50
ROOF REPAIRS - 7 LEE ST** 50 - - - 5 5 = . - 50
SIGN PROGRAM APPLICATION TABLE™F 9 b s - = = - - - ]
RIDE ON PAINT MACHINE** = . 27 - - - - - - 27
DUMP TRUCK AND TRAILER*#+ 9 - - - - 260 . = = 269
HAUL TRUCK CONVERSION 130 - - = = = - = = 130
198 - 97 50 63 260 B 75 = 743
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAPITAL PROJECTS 671 269 739 470 883 1,140 993 1,050 1,075 7,290

NOTE: *+*PENDING BOARD APPROVAL




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

MAY 1, 2025 TO JANUARY 31, 2026 ($ 000's
($000'S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT |BALANCEAT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1.421 BALANCES 4-30-25 06/30/24
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,421 1,519
SOURCES OF FUNDS
17 173
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 464 DESIGINA TED RERES 78 I
FUEL SALES 770 1,599 1,692
GRAND AWARD (SEEPAGE 8) 1,907
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 303
MOORING FEES -
PARKING FEES 179
3,623
USES CF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,322
FUEL PROCUREMENT 568
OPERATING EXPENSES 538
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -GRANT (SEE PAGE §) 1,709
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -NON-GRANT ¢{SEE PAGE 8) 308
4443
NET CASH A.OW 820
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 601

CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1) ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBOR DREDGING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUND 2) SEASONAL
REVENUE AND EXPENSE FLUCTUATIONS

PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES

3,000 - _
2,500 UNRESTRICTED CASH
g 2000
S 1,500
=~ 1,000 - e S
500 e PROJECTED
X CASH $601
MAY JUN UL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JIAN
—— UNRESTRICTED CASH



DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (s000's)
CASH FLOW - DPH [ may [ ouw [ u [ e | ser [ oot | mov [ pec | aav |TOTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,421 1,337 1,118 1,108 1,059 971 871 755 610 i 1:421
SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 55 49 66 52 59 49 47 42 45 464
FUEL SALES 3 56 220 166 105 106 42 30 11 770
MOOQRING FEES = = N = L
PARKING FEES 14 24 55 60 18 ] 2 - - 179
GRANTS FUNDS RECEIVED & OTHER
(SEE PAGE #8) 309 398 - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,907
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 47 41 12 13 12 5 9 B8 156 303
459 568 353 491 394 366 300 280 412 3,623
USE OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 152 168 136 i62 151 144 121 142 146 1,322
FUEL PROCUREMENT 23 30 173 122 77 70 40 25 8 568
UTILITIES 12 6 7 9 7 5 7 8 17 78
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 13 125
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 22 52 22 22 22 22 23 25 26 236
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 g
CAPTAL- GRANT RELATED (se= pace#6) 309 200 - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,709
CAPITAL- NONGRANT (see pAGE#5) - 306 - - E o E = - 306
543 787 363 540 482 466 416 425 421 4,443
NET CASH FLOW (84)  (219)  (10)  (49)  (88)  (100)  (116)  (145) ©9)  (820)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,337 1,118 1,108 1,059 971 871 755 610 601 601

CAPITAL PROJECTS PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE
ON MARCH 10, 2025:

» MARKET STREET TERMINAL-MAIN WHARF DREDGING $1,417,000

= RYE AND HAMPTON HARBORS RIPRAP REPAIR $ 765,000
+ MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL WAREHOUSE
REMOVAL AND OFFICE REPLACEMENT $1,620,000

Note: The above projects were submitted in April 2024 as part of the State Capital Improvement Plan




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (GranTanD non-GrANT)

($ 000's)

|GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS | MAY | v | s [ ave [ ser | oer | Nov | pec | san | toTAL |
MARKET STREET TERMIMAL
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT-BARGE DOCK - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,200
BUILD GRANT-MAIN WHARF REHAB 78 - - - - - - - - 78
78 - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,278
HARBORS
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BRACING & DECKING - ARPA S . N - B -
BUILDING REPLACEMFNT - ARPA, 231 200 - - - N = - N 431
231 200 - i - - i - - 431
TOTAL GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS 309 200 - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,709
[INTERNALLY FUNDED | MaY | JuN | JuL | AuG | SEP | OCT | NOov | DEC | JAN | TOTAL
MARKET STREE TERMINAL
TRUCK SCALE** {DEFFERRED TO FY26) - - - - - - - -
HOISTS (5) - ALL LOCATIONS** - 80 - - - - - 80
CRACK SEALING-MAIN WHARF** (DEFERRED) e . ; = . - -
- 80 . - . - . - - 80
HARBORS
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BUITLDING REPLACEMENT (INTERNALLY FUNDED) - 226 - - - N - - 226
2 226 g - . s s g 226
TOTAL INTERALLY FUNDED PROIECTS = 306 = = - - - - E 306
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS ($000's)
[GRANT AWARDS [ may | Juv | Juo | Aue | sep [ ocr | MOV | DEC | JAN | TOTAL |
MARKET STREET TERMINAL
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT-BARGE DOCK = B - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,200
BUILD GRANT-MAIN WHARF REHAB 78 . - . - ; ; - 78
78 - - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,278
HARBORS
STORM REPAIR - RYE (POSSBILE 75% FEMA
REIMB) 198 - - - 1 - - 198
. 198 = - - - - - : 198
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BRACING & DECKING - - - - - . - - - -
BUILDING REPLACEMENT 231 200 - - - - 431
_ 231 _ 200 _ - . - - - - - 431
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 309 398 - 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,907




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

MAY 1, 2025 TO JANUARY 31, 2026 ($ 000's)
HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND
($ 000's) AMOUNT ($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 372 OPENING FUND BALANCE 415
SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAYMENTS 93
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING = INTEREST INCOME-FUND BA LANCE =
90 123
USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 24 NEW LOANS PROJECTED 70
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOQC) 218 91
248 NET CASH FLOW 32
NET CASH FLOW (158)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 214 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 447
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANGE 22
SOURGCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS 14
ALL OTHER )
1_4
USES OF FUNDS
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 3 TOTAL FUND BALANCES BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 4130125 06/30/24
OTHER 7 HARBOR DREDGING 372 297
10 REVOLVING LOAN FUND 415 295
NET CASH FLOW 4 FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 22 17
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 26 803 339




A

55 Internatjonai Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMEMNT
AUTHORITY

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director \\ /
\
N\

From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance m)U

Date: May 5, 2025
Subject: Capital Improvement Plan FY2025 — FY2031

In anticipation of the upcoming May 20, 2025 Board of Directors meeting, the following is an overview of the Capital
improvement Plan (CIP) budget process and a summary of the proposed plan:

The CIP budget is comprised of a six-year forecast with individual line-item detail, split between “Grant Funded”
and “Internally Funded” capital projects.

Each department manager reviews line items with his/her area of responsibility and prepares a Capital Project
lustification form for each new project, which describes the purpose, timing, and cost. Projects are prioritized (A, B
or C) and classified between infrastructure, expansion, health and safety, equipment and regulatory related.
Proposed budgets are discussed in detail with the Director of Finance prior to a joint meeting with the Executive
Director. The Director of Finance conducts a final analysis to measure projected cash and debt levels and make
certain our current line of credit is sufficient to meet our capital and operating needs.

The current CIP shows capital investments of $75.5M over the next six years consisting of $40.2M in grant funded
projects and $35.3M internaily funded. We anticipate 95% sponsor funding and 5% PDA funding for grant-related
projects. Significant capital projects beyond the six-year forecast are also outlined as part of our leng-range
planning. The attached plan also includes a summary showing the monetary impact of implementing ALL projects,
“A&B" or “A” priority projects only

Most of the capital expenditures in the current plan {81.3%) are directly related to Portsmouth and Skyhaven
airports with the remainder split between the Tradeport, golf, technology, maintenance and security. Significant
projects include the following:

= Taxiway Reconstructions (PSM) and Terminal Apron construction {DAW)

e 7 Lee Street {maintenance) building construction

s Alr Traffic Control Tower construction

e  Tradeport intersection and infrastructure improvements

s  Arrivals Hall (to be completed in FY25)

s  Snow Removal Equipment building construction

e Snow Removal Equipment purchases

®  Grill 28 Expansion

* Equipment and vehicle purchases {maintenance, golf, security, communications)

We believe this Capital Improvement Plan incorporates prudent current and future investment in our Airport(s) as
well as Tradeport infrastructure, equipment repiacements and technology upgrades. As a reminder, this plan is
purely a presentation of anticipated expenditures, and each individual project will be presented to the Board for

approval prior to initiation.

(OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax- 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



SZ0Z ‘0C AYIN
ONILIIW SHOLD3UIA 40 auvod

TE0C Ad - S2T0T A4
NVid LNJWWIAOUANI TVLIdVD

ALIHdOHLNVY LN3IWdO13IA3A 3Svad




LT LOVdIWI TVIONVYNI
-S123C0Ud ALTHOTIHd HIMOT / AHYNOILIUDSIA

9T MOTd HSVD 13N
Lo ! SISATVNY 1830 ONIANVY1SLNO
vi SLNIWLSIANI ANY HSVI A3LI0IY1S3UNN

SNOILVY3AISNOD DSNIDNVNIZ

£1-6 a3aNNnd ATIVNYIALNI -
8-L J3dNNd LNVYD

S1S3N0OIY 1D3C0Ud TV.LIdVD

9-€ SONIANId AAYWKWNS

# 30vd

""SLIN3LINOD 40 31719VL




S3ONVIVE N3 ¥V3AA 1vISId OF INNC
IONIAONYLS1NO 1830 —8— S3ADNYIYE HSYD QI1DDYLISTUNA —s—

5 1€0T 0£0zT 620T 8Z0¢ £20T 9z0¢ 520¢
0ﬁum_ﬂ 1 i 1 - . L .[Iﬂ O
F .* f
BRE‘LS 000‘e
J'./// 000’9
/G// 000’6
9 000'ZT

000’ST

S¥YT1104

(Hd@ SNIAN12x3) DNIANVLISLNO 1930 ANY
SIADNVYIVE HSYD A3 LDTUISIUNN aaLD3Iroud

"'GZ0Z ‘1€ Y3AWIDIA NO STYIAXT HOIHM

ANYE LNJAIACYd IHL HONOYHL AQ13H ‘NOITIIW Z$ 40
INNOWY IHL NI “(DOTY) L1A34D 40 INIT ONIATOATY
JHL 40 NOISN3LX3 SIANTONI DNINNY1d WH3IL ONOT

"'SITLINNLYOddO

ANIWIDINVYHNI INNIATY / NOISNVYdXT O

ANY LNIWAINOT ‘SINIWIAOUdWI ADOTONHIIL ANV
FANLOMALSVHANI ‘IDONVITdWOD AYOLYINDIY ‘ALIAVS
ANV HLTVIH 40 1d0OddNS NI 3dY 1YHL S153Nd3d
QdvYMOL d3103H1A SYM NOLLYDIHILSNC 1D3r0Yd

(5.000) %

%S LV HOLVIW DNIANND LNYYD vad %
AQVY3LS DNINIVIWIY SILVY ONIMOYIOd .
JWOODNI ONILVYHYIdO 13N g31D3r0Hd
30IAYIS "IV TYIDHIWWOI-SSIADIONS DNLYIIdO AINNILNOD
S33d ONIANVT 40 NOILLJOQY 3191S50d S
S1S02 TVLINIWNOYIANA QISVYIUINI "
S1S0D NOLLONMYLSNOD ANV DNILVHYIdO dISYIUINI .
32VIHIV NGV IIVAY 40 LNIWJOT1IAIQ TdnLnd

SLNIWIAOHAIWI
NOILO3SHALNI IUNLNS-ONTIOLINOW MO DI44vdl

WSd -533d ONDAYVd 04 AVd / 3D¥YMOTd 1aNd 3¥nLnd
ONIANNS LNVYD ¥3HLO ANV YVd 3ANLNL 40 ALTIIGVIIVAY

-3ANTONI SATLIAILISNIS A3

BIS'SZ TSEGE 9710V
254771 29L°T - AMO1LYTND I
STy's L4579 8b8 Al3dvs
ZTZ'8 are’s Yozt INIWdIND3
628'ST 62E'ST 00s NOISNVdX3I
QoE'zH% StLLS S55'ES FHNLINMHALSYHINI
asaNnd
TvidL azaNn4
ATIVNYILNI AINYHD

"1HOdHIV NIAYHANS GNY
1H0d3AVYL 3SY3d FHL “INILXT WISSTT ¥ OL ANV L0V

TYNOILYNYILINI 3Sv3d JHL LV SATLIAILOY IHNLONYLSYHINT
AUVYMOL ST OSNIANIAS d3LDAr0YUd NI SISYHdWI DNIATIYIAO
dHL w.nm.mh $ 1v10L L¥H1 S1S3N03Y 1230Yd G3I41LINIqI
SYH ‘SYOF¥YH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ IHL DNIGNTIXI
‘NY1d LINFWIAOUAWI TVLIdYD IHL OL 31¥AdN INIHAND JHL

'SONIANId AMVIWIWNS




000’08 000°09 000‘0% 0000 )
18225 1 — | WSd
6vT'v$ ¥ —EHN NIAVHANS
0bZ'9% w ———— | 1¥odaavil
vOoE$ = | ALINND3S
LLL'YS o —mm 470D

vE9'ZS — FIONVNILNIVW
EETS ADOTONHD3L

(815'S£$) NOILVMLINIONOD 1D3r0¥d TVLIdVYD

800'2$ ATALYWIXOUddY

NOILYSIHYI 8 LNIWIINOI ISUN0D 470D 1V d31LVIWILST Y T€02 A4 HONOYHL S153nd3Y
SINIWIDVI4TY 13300Hd d3ANNd LNVHD d3S0d0dd 404 vdd IHL
IOIHIA 8 INTWDINDI IDONYNILNIVIA Ol (MO14 HSYD) LDOVdINI ONIHVHS 1SOD %S IHL
SINIWIACHdWI NOILDISHILNI LHd0d3AvdL
NOILDNY.LSNOD avod INITLHDITL (Mya) NOILONYLSNOD NOYdY TYNIWHIL
NOISNVdX3 8¢ 114D SINIWIAOEdWI NOILDISHILNI 1H043AVIL
(WSd) TTYH STIVATYEY (WSd) 12NYLSNOD B NDISIA DNIATING TVAOWIY MONS
(WSd) "LSNOD YIMOL TOYLINOD DIL4VL IV (WSd) 1SNOD @ NOIS3A AvE A10OH ¥ HLNOS V AVMIXVYL
(95018 LNIVIA) NOILDNYWLSNOD 13341S 3371 £ (WSd) NOILDNYLSNOD — HLIYON ¥V AVMIXVL
(Wsd) 12NYLSNOD B NOISIA - ¥ AVMIXVYL
AANTIONI
TSE'SES TV.LOL HOIHM ‘S1D3r0Ud TVLIdYD :3ANTONI £9T/0P$ TV.LOL HOIHM ‘S123(0dd TVLIdvD
A3ANNd ATTYNYUILNI INVYDIJINDIS FHOW dHL A3IANNd LNVYYUD INVYIOIJINDIS TH0OIW IHL

*'S1S3IN03Y 1D3C0Ud 1VLIdVYD




£69'PEt m
ADOTONHIIL
FINVNILNIVIW & 140d3avdLm
4109 = NIAVYHANS &
ALTdNd3s= NS4
1H0d3avdl
NIAVYHANS B
HWSdm
|\ , 6rL'ES »
cETE vEO'ZE . STL'TS @
F)
(1S£’5€$) S103roud A3ANN ATIYNYILNI (£910v$) S103r0ud AIANNA LNVYD
BIS'SZ €ET PYEG'T IV vOE ovZ’o BriT IBTZS
PLT'PT - S6T 09¢ ot ceg't ¥6T 099'TT TE0T
5/0'8 - o¥t I¥E 0z S/T'T 87 S18'S 0E0T
1+8's - 09¢ [MeY4 59 0S¢ TE9 0ee'y 620¢
LYT'PT - 6t GST 0s 059 L9T ££9'CT 8Z0¢
6E/'ET 0s /St 066'C . 019 £9¢eT 697’8 £ZT0Z
2I1'21 0z 08% I TAY [43 509°'T 0/€'T I81'8 9Z0¢
; , 05
0ce’ss £94% 013 967 % /6% S71% 9pTS £6£'9% oL €z0%
Avi1oL ADOTONHI3I1L FINVNILNIVW 1709 AlLIHdNJ3as JHOd3avdl NIAVYHAMS WSd ..d“ww%m

(=.000) %

STANLIANILX3 TVLIAVYD A3ILDIAC0AUd




WSE-WES WHVYS 1INV WV10S -

WOES TUNLINYLS ONINYYd INNIAIY =

ATS SINFWIAOYIWI LINFWAINDT YIHLYIM =

WOTS-WES AVOY dOOT TYNIWYIAL 140ddly -

WZ% IDNYNILINIVIW LNIJWIAVL OF HLYON -

WBS-IW9% SIDI440 FAILYYLSININQY/ILVIOIEOD 40 NOILYDOTIY -
WES AAYYDAN WILSAS DNIAONYT LINIWNILSNT -
OLUN 3509 (139dNd ONILYYId0O) SYVYONYH/ONIATING 3DH04dIY d10 40 NOLLITIOW3Ag -
WOTS-WE$ SAVEDN YIYY ONILINDIL WSd =

umouyun 3505 (NJATYA LIWY3d ) STALLYILINI JUNLOMILSYIINT IT9VNIVLISNS -

Wt 75 SINFWIAOYdWI NOILDASHIALNI AVAMAVOY 1H0d3avdL -

WEE-WS% (INTWIMINOIY vvd) ID1440 SNOLLYHIMO LtdOdHIv -

+10TE (LNSWIHINDIY vYv4) ONIATING LNIWDIND TYAOKWIY MONS  +

+IW0Z% (DNIANNA ¥v4 A8 dIYIA0D LON ATIVILNILOd) NOLLDNYLSNODIY/ONIAVAIY FE/IT AVMNNY WSd -

:3dNTINI
SFUNLIANIdXI WHIL-UIODNOT SV AQII4ILNIAI SLO3r0oUd TVLIAVD LNVIIJdINDIS

“AINNILNOD

SAANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVO d3103royd




(s.000) %

Baln e G

* I K

ALTHOTIYd HOIH ;{r

£69'VE  |OLY'TT §79's 0£0°E sz€ 005'S EvT'p 009
00S'T 0Lb'T 0e 43QV01 B 31N
0ST'T i AN 5¢ LA
197 ; ;. 719'T : £L dIy (ILA 8 YONHL ONIDIIA 4INDI) 34S
0059 - 005 000°€ - [ : LINYLSNOI DNIATING 34S
00¢ : 1 - 00¢€ [ i NDIS3d SNIQTING 3HS
000°0T  |000°0T ’ LSNOJ-NOILINYLSNOIFY ¥ AVMIXYL
000'T - 000'T NOISIA-NOLLINYLISNOIIY ¥ AVMIXV L
005 - - - ) 005S - 3 ISNOJ-1SNOJ3Y AVS Q10H B HLNOS ¥ AYMIXYL
£0S i ; - 3 i {0 001 NDIS3d-1SNOJ3Y A¥E Q10H 3 HLNOS ¥ AYMIXYL
99 i F - - [ e 005y (6£788L dI¥) LINYLNOD-LSNOIFH HLYON ¥ AYMIXYL
(INSd) LHOAYIY 1¥NOILYNYILNI HLNOWSLYOd
1VIOL | TEOZAd | OE0ZAd | 620TAd | BZOTA | £20ZA | 920ZAd | 090L NOILdI¥2S3Q 1D3r0dd

570C M

S1S3IN03Y 1D3r0dUd TVLIdVYD d3adNNd LNVYD




ALTHOIHA HOIH *

L9T0r 19911 £06'S 9e 60T (711 BSL'S 9EL'y $103r0dd A3aNN4 INVYED TVL0L
ore et x| T e | - ‘ |
|v6T 76T _ _ _ N9IS3A - NOILIaaY 34S
68€ ~ 8LC 1Ay’ # _ LSNOJ 8 NDISIA 7 3S¥HA"N9IS3A 3N JANTIM
005 |- - l00s m - - i (NOSXDVT) NOILISINDDY AL¥IdOYd
11s _ m |- 05t |- 19 _ NOLLONHLSNOI 8 NDISIA LOTONINYYd TYNINYAL
X |09v |- : |- |91 £sT 59 S LISNOJ ™8 NDISIA ONIINS QYvZyH 311aTIM
X |v69'T - - § |- ¥69 000°T |- NOLLINYLSNOD NONAY TYNINYIL
(MVQ) LHOJYIV NIAVHANS
IOL | TE0ZAd | OE0ZAd | 620TAd | 820ZAd | f20zAd | 9Z0ZAd | 0DOL NOILAI¥2530 L2310¥d
SZ0Z Ad
EZS - - 009 525 1055 - |
(005 | | _ | 1005 |- _ 1SNOJ 8 N9IS3Q NV NHNL LHDIY - JAY HN
05y ; |- - - 0ov 03 | _ ¥31SIHINYIN ANV IARA TYNOILYNYILNI
SLL - |- i 009 SLT i - | II¥3LNI 3SYN0D 410D ONY G NOL{VHD
14043avyL
WIOL | TEOZAd | OS0ZAd | 6Z0ZAd | S8ZOZAY | [20ZAd | 92ZA | 090L NOILdI¥2$30 1310¥d
ST0Z A

(s.000) %

EEE(QINNILNOD)

S1S3N03¥ 1D3C0¥Ud TVLIdVI AIANNd LNVUD




(s.000) $

XK KKK

X X K KKK K KX

ALTHOTHd HOIH *

69572  |06T 06T 00ET 30E°TT B9LT 8E0 verT | _
biv 08 08 08 8. 8L 8L - SHIVdIY B NOILDIdSNI IDVNIVYA QI3 IHHIY
0S - 05 "HdINI 3QI1SANY1/107T DNV TYNINYIL
000ZT - - - 0007T - - - LINYISNOD -133ML5 331 £
0ET - - - - OET - - NDIS3Q -1334L5 337 Z
(214 : - - 5 74 - - AYMIANA (¥Dd) NOLIVHD p0OT
68T'T - 68T'T TIVH STVATYYY ASd
ot - B [ P 7 A SHIVdIY TIYM HOIHILXA ONIGTING ONILINIIL
00T 05 0% SLNIWIAOHAWI LINYA TVIINIDTT3
oty ore 00z [ WYHYOO0Yd IINYNILNIYW LNIWIAT
5T 5T ¥31531 NOILDIY4 XNOWMOE
0£9 o1t a1l o011 00T 001 00T WYYD04d LNIWIDV1d3Y 313HINOD
000's - = d 5 0007 000t NOLLDNYLSNOD-YIMOL THLND D144V HL HIY
00F - oov NDISIA YAMOL10YLINOD Ji34vdL Ul
oot 00T T NDIS3A-T4N1IMNYLS ONINYYH INNIATY
006 008 0ot NOISNYd)X3 §3Y 101 ONDIEVd]
oSz oSz - - - B - SLN3NIACY NI IHNLONYLSYYANI 30140 daJ;
o1 - ot $30v49dNn 203
o1 - o1 S30Y494N YOLYYINID
€2 - €7 NOILONYISNOD 3ON34
09 - - - 0E - 0g - $3av¥94n OIavY 390N
0S9 - - 005 00T 0s - - SLNIWIAOHJINI BOLWHYd3S ¥3LVYM / 110
o1 - - - - - ot - SNDIS IDYSSIN T18VIHYA
£ - . - - v - z - S3AvHDdN HI3L ONINYYd HO4 AYd
0z - - - - - 0z - DNILIdYYI TYNIAYIL
08 i - - - 08 - (3DNYdINOD YaV) HIV1S Z
{WSd) 1HOdHIV TYNOILYNYILNI HINOWSL1HOd

1VLOL TEOZ A4 0E0Z Ad 620Z Ad 8207 Ad 0T Ad 9702 Ad o901 NOILdI¥I53a 1J370ud

SZ0Z Ad

S1S3N03Y 103c0Ud TV.LIdAVYI AIANNS ATIVNUILNI




oT

(s.000)

¥* X K

¥ X

ALTHOTHd HSIH ;{-

et 7 - g - 05 0z |E9 _
| | |
S B ] - ez - T o o d¥ SS3dVd
ot _ _ - ot - m $3GYYDdN WOOY a¥v0d
es (1 L 1 ] SVMUOSIHNYNEAMIN
ot : E : ; 3 ot : _ INIABDVIdTY TTVM3IYIA
s - e s T T S)S0IM 110¥AYd XaHDAYd
ST B e - ST 1 i _  S43IAYIS NIVA
ADOTONHI3L
WIOL | TEOZAd | O€0ZAd | 620ZAd | 8B20ZAd £20Z Ad 920z A4 | 090l NOLLINIS3A 1J3r0Hd
S20Z Ad
STS'Y 5z8' STt 05z 0s SE 550'T szt _
| I _
oott |~ foo.e  joo¢ - [ [ | 1T ANV NUNL3IAY NOLLYIAV/4Q NOLIvdD
00t 00€ - i B |- |- - 7 (LNOAVANNOY) LS HILIXI B IAY FHIHSANYH MIN
os£T  joesT  ese - |- - P |- | (YN9IS)IAINTNNIIYOSEY NV AAT ISV
n ‘ S B | J _ ﬁ ] B
e _ ] ~iSNOID3S¥ILNI
R A T | _ o lee | suIvdIY INIWAAVd 13341S ¥31EX3
oss - e | NOUDMNISNOD OVOY NSNS
0t : - |- o1 [- ot _ INY¥90Yd IONVNILNIVIN ANYL
ot kI W T W R sz | T S1vm3ais NYINLS3aad
os - - 1+ I Cjos I {AYMT) LSWVHYENG 6T-LNINADV1dIY J00Y;
59 | | [ _ (30 A4IA0ISIA) LS JAY OF - LNINIDV143Y J00Y
ose (ST sz oS os sz 0s sz 1 ~ 530v¥9dN ¥ILYMAHOLS
140d3avyl
WVIOL | TEOZAd | OE0ZAd | 6Z0ZAd B20T Ad {207 Ad 970zA4 | ODOL NOWLdRIJS3Q 1I3r0dd
S20Z Ad

e e (gINNILNGD)

S1S3IN03Y 1D3r0¥d 1VLIdVD dIANNd ATIVNUILNI




1T

ALTHOIHd HOIH *.

—_ —— —— — s —

[ - oz - |59 s0E ot _
osz M u ] st _ _ _ QVd NYV3 TAN4-LNINIAY NONdY TVNIAYEL|
ot . i _ _ ul o1 — (3SNOH-NI) ¥IVd3Y 4CCH|
Y O S N A N (1517 = LT
0€ |- - ” - 5 |og - _ 1DV1dI¥/dIvdIY INIWIAVA AVMIANG 39S |
e |- R A O R e e  NY¥Y4I3INVd ¥VI0S|
A R - ) PO - T ~ 1INIW3IVI4IY HOOQ 345
xS |- S S R T O ;mm@:n_ﬁouomﬁgumﬁﬂ»ﬁmﬂl@
ot _ ] |- - oot | (3SNOH NI) LNINIIV1dIY Y3108 3u5|
ot |- |- |- |- I- i} | SIWOOHLSIY ® SIAVHON TYNIWYIL!
{MVQ) LYOdHIY NIAVHANS
TVIOL | TEOZAd | Of0TAd | 6C0ZAd | ST AS LZ0Z A 920zA4 | oooL NOILdI¥$3a 1931044
202 A
w0 lov o &5 08 = |= | ]
T e ot T T T (mva) W3LSAS SONYTIIAANNS.
7R T T | L T v zo_bmzzouv_mosmzt_m:.u.umlmm.h&_
S oz - | I#I T (s v AL AL
0 | s w1 e (INSd) JMNIONYLSYHANI ALY ALI¥NDIS|
o oy _ f | 7 _ (WSd) LNIWADV 143 HIAHIS NTISAS ALINND3S|
Xlst T T T D T @,_m&ms_m_\,_%ﬁlm:‘[o.mn_d_&_sr.mmsdhbzEuu_
lse - T e o R I g (WSd) SNOILYLSYYOM ONIDAYE 3DV1d3Y
) e D |66 | (Sd)3Qv¥Ddn TO¥LNGD S5300V TYNINHIL S|
A S A | - T T ~ (NSd)¥3LNMd 390vE 140NV |
(Mva '3 WSd) ALIEND3S
WIOL | TE0ZAd | OEO0CAd | 6I0Z Ad BZ0Z Ad £20Z A 920zA4 | 0901 NOILdI¥253d LJ3r0Yd
| SZ0Z A4

(s.000) $

=8 (QaNNILNOD)

S1S3N0O3Y 123r0Ud TV.LIdVYD AIANNS ATIVNUILNI




T

ALTHOINd HOIH *

77 o9z L& 50z 552 066'Z 173 967 |
s | [ T e - | w302SONMIEMOL
09 _ 09 | HOLIVYL|
0s 0s | _ _ | SHIANINO T3
ost | | es T T SNOWvIS33L 39NvH ONIANG
55 | - ! ss ] - I~ | LN3INGINDI ONIAINA 413S
26 05 _ | 0s W SHIVdIY LNIWISYE ISENOD 3109
2 S9v _ - i sty V4 B [ {LSNOD/NDISIA) 1dIT IINYNILNIVN-DONICUINE IDVHOLS)
oy _ _ _ or E | W31SAS IINYTIIAUNS O3AIA
2% |006 0T A - T =< S e © SYIVd3Y NOLLYDIWYI 4109
2 [ - |- = - | 57 : _ SYIMOIN INIL
20107 | - o'z - ot _ LINULSNOD ' NOISIA NOISNY X 82 TIIUD|
5T . - st [- - [- - | INIHIYIN dWHL
Ml |- - s¢ st el S er | SINIWIAOH dAI 354MN0D
o6 - - il - s - - i- | HIMOW HONOY
a6 - i i - o6 7 SdiANd TYANIHL 039
XK |sT |- |- 1 - i st I- | YITI0Y SN3FUD
X (OF E |ov - - i |- i u HIMOW SNIFHD ON XYM
Ao e |- 3 4 _ ; _ o ALMILN 39UV
2|19 |- - - e 1 = 19 | MOTd HLIM YDNYL d-X21d
sv - v - - | - - _ HOLYY3V 331 N3FUD)
A 36 - = - - - 86 - | {Z) HIMOWW SNIIFHD XTdI4L
[43 - zt - - - - - _ - ¥3MO18 SIY83a
06 - |- 06 - i - B | SHIMOIN AYMHIVS
X 8L . |- |- - - 8L - ﬁ ¥IAVYAS ITIIILSId
2 ooT _ 3 00T I ﬁ WOQY NOLLONNA/INIS
X [OE _ _ 3 7 ¥T4 ONILIAN|
)00 - G SR il |- oy | (S¥31007 NI-YA) LNIWIND3 NAHDLIY 3SNOHENTD,
3SHN02 410D
V101 TEOZAd | OFZAd | 6207 Ad BZOZ Ad {Z0T Ad gzoz A4 | O0DOL NOILdI¥I$3d 1D3r0Yd

507 Ad

(s.000) %
es ® (gI3INNILNOD)

S1S3IN03Y 1D3r0dd TVLIdYD A3IANNd ATIVNYHILNI




£T

* ¥, KK

* K

(s.000) $

TSESE |

0TS¢

ALTHOIMd HOIH .{r

7444 00Z'T SSTET 99€’9 P¥SED ¥65T S1Arodd a3aNnd ATIVNYILNI WWLOL

69z 56T v 09€ 6 T 08t 01z
Sty 5] 08 o/ S 2 S/ ot SOIIN FENLINYLSYHINI/LNINDINDI ¥O4 IAHISTY
1T - = = = 3 - YTT NOISYIANOD ¥INHLINVH
0s 05 1S 3317 - SYIvd3y 400Y
6 B - - = - - 6 T9YL NOILYDMddY INVYD0Y¥d NOIS
092 - - - 09z - HITIVHL B ONYL dwng
ore OrE - - - HIWYHIDYT ANY HOLVYAYIX3
[T i iz (LYOdHIV) INIHOVIA LNIVd NO 31
it i - ) fan 7 ) 2 HINVYL LNIWCIND3 ¥33LS Qs
A - = - - 7T - - YTIVHL G3IS0TINT INIHIVIN LNIVd
0Tl - - - - OTT - 3 (LNNOW 1DN4YL) INIHOVIA INIVd
oF . 0E ) e - - : SLNAWIDYTdIH HILOTZ OAT0A
Y4 3 = - 4 - - - SLNIWIIV1d3IY IHLL IHIIQ NHOT
0e e L3 3 = - : = {SdO)INSEBANX HOLYD AT
0f - 0€ - - 3 - B (LNIVIN) INSEBANX ¥OLYD ar
oyt - g OvT = e ) 2 SININFDYIdIH HOLOVYHL
OF OF - - - = ) - HYIMOW TV 14
oSt : : - = oSt - - LNIWIDV 143 H3MOW ¥IT10H
091 09T JOHMDYE YSOTE 3HIIA NHOT
0T - = - = ar L - YOS5IYdWOD
0F - - E B 0t 3 : LINIWHIVLLY 4IMO19 ¥3ALS ARs
01 = ort 09 - e e - SdO LHOdHIV - LNINTIVIdIH F1DIHIA
oby 0/ - <8 oL oL ShT s AINYNILNIVIAL -LNINTIVTdIE T1IIHIA
JINVNILNIVIA
vLOL TEOZ AL 0€02 Ad 620Z Ad 8702 Ad LZOT M 920z Ad 0D 0L NOLL4I¥DS3A 193r0ud

STOZ A4

"EE(gINNILNOD)

S1S3aN03Y 103r0dd 1VLIdYD dIANNd ATTVNYILNI




s

000°%T

SyvII04a

000'CT  000°0T 0oo‘s 000°9 000’y 000'C 0

6SLCT

(s.000) %

£
STHT | T —
0SET L 0£07
RaEIE l 1€02

SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVYD A3 LIIULSTUNN
dN3 JVIA 1YOSId dald3rodd

N3 ¥Y3A TV¥ISIH O£ INNC

88E'15%
(Z8T'9¢)

(4]

(15£'SE)
(£9T'0%)

006
651'8¢

SPSLE

J10°€¢
8ZS'P1$

LINNOWY

IEOZ ‘0€ INNTC
~SINIWISIANI ANV HSYD

SILLIALLDY DNIDNWVNI4 L3N

S1IN3IWAVd
1S3931INT 40 LAN-JWODINI LSTHILNI

J3aNNd ATTYNYILNI
A3agnNnd LNvHD

‘STANLIANIdXT VLIdVD

(13N) D07d -TVLIdYD ONIXNYOM M3N
ONIANNS INVYUD

SIILIAILDV DNIDNVYNIAL

SANN4 379VIIVAY

NOLLYIJ3dd3d

INIGNTIXI -IWOINI ONILYHILO 13N
SZ0Z 'IE HOYVYW

- SINIWISIANI ANV HSVD

"'SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVYD A3 1OI¥1SIUNN

FE0C Ad - ST0T Ad A31D3r0¥ud




St

SIONVIVE ON3 ¥V3A TVISId OE INNC

TEQC 0g0e 620¢ 8zoe £e0e 920¢ Y44

X006% 0/’/ /

;ﬂ , hd v 0
F 4

-, .

e : : pos’e
i A .J..-v-l...l
i

000‘s

005°'Z

000Dt

00s'eT

000'ST
(SZ0Z-TE-ZT STHILX3)

ALIDVYdAYD 000'2% LNIHHUND
ANIWIHINOIY D0TY TVYLIdYD DNIIHOM

SHv110d

006
008

(009°€)

005’y

0%

ANNOWY

IE0Z ‘0€ INNC
- ONIGNVISINO 193G

SIILIAILOV DNIDNVYNIL 13N

ANIWAYdTE D07 -TVYLIdYD ONIYIOM
J0TY -TVLIdVI DONINHOM MIN

SATLIAILDV DNIDNVYNIL

§20T ‘TE HOYVYIW
-ONIONVISINO L9340

""SISATVNYVY 1930 DNIANV.LSLINO

IE€0C Ad - S2Z0T A4 @3L1D3rodd




ot

88€'T 88E'T 0Se’T SIP'T 8tS'T 86%'9 £78'6 6S.'CT AOT¥3d 40 AN3 -HSYD
8ZS'rT 0s€’'T SIH'T 8bS'T 8619 £28'6 6SL'ZT 8Z5'¥1 aoIyid 40 DNINNIDIG -HSVYD

(ov1'eT) 8¢ (59) (e€1) (ose'y) (sze'e)  (9g6'z) (694'T) MOT4 HSYD 13N
(ZST'9E) (ZS6'E) \L/B'E) (896°C} (0T2'8) {6659} (62 9) (999'Z) SILLINILOY ONIDNVYNIS 13N
rd1]> (89) (0171) (98T1) - 64T €1¢ $971 13N -IWOINI 1STUILNT
: , p ) i ) ] INAWAYJIY
(009'¢) (008) (00%¥'1) (00%'1) B o BYs NN
i ; f ' : r ; , S123d[0Hd
(15€'sg) (015'2) (2£1'0) (ooz'z)  (sgt'e1) (99g'9)  (pge’s)  (¥65°T) TS TR I
F; ' f f : i M ; S123r0ud
(£91'0%) (g99'11} (£06'S) (1vo’'e)  (zeo't) (zg's)  (8ss's) (9gl'v) RS m——
'SINIWTHINOTY DNIANNA
005’y - - - 00S'v - - J0TY -IVLIdYD ONINIOM MIN
6ST'8E 180'TT 809G 6SP'E LEO'T v00'~ 0LY'S 00S'v 3LYLS / Y4 -ONIANN INVED
:$37¥N0S ONIANNAL
SATLIAILODY SNIDNVYNIA
LT0'ET 066'€ rd 13> GES'E 09Z'€ 0EZ'E £6€'E L68 SNOILYYIdO WOdd HSYD

09 0l
V10l TEOC Ad 0£0C Ad 6207 Ad 8c0¢ Ad £20¢C Ad 9¢0tT Ad SZO0T Ad

""MOT4d HSVYD 13N

IE€0C Ad - SC0C Ad A31D03r0¥Ud




T

; , N I TE£0Z ‘0 INNC
[Q¥d 8B V—¥—  (OddV—8—  [Oud TIV—e— @ SHroy  UeEw =t -SINFWLSIANI GNY HSY2
Te0Z  0€0C 620 820C  £Z0Z 970  SZOT — (€9€77C) (85/7¢E] {£8T79¢E) SIILIALLDY ONIDNYNIL 13N
1 L i I 1 i i ! O =
88E'T$ ——— i m " SINIWAV 1STY3UNT
omn\_,ﬁrllin.u\n\ 000°S m SEEE Silia cot 40 1IN-IWOINT LSTHILNI
iﬂ = 000’0t & {95+"£2) (155'1€) (158’58} d3ANNd ATTYNYILNI
zZ8r'or o
000°ST m (LP8'vT) {981'8€) (Z9T'0%) QIANNA LNYYD
R =
000°0¢ m STINLIANTIXT TVildvD
000°Sz © (L3N
000°0€ ) ) e DOTH-TYLIGYD SNIYOM MIN
(Hda 5N1GNT10X3) S09'EZ LLT'9E 65T'85 ONIANNY INVYD
SIINYIVE HSVDI QILOTHISIHUNN AI1DIC0oud S
SITIIATLIOY DNIDONVNIZ
fOdd 9 B ¥ === [Odd ¥ —=— [OYd TTY ——
T€0Z 0£0Z 6202 8z0¢ 2207 9z0¢ 5202 . SPELE S¥S/LE S¥SLE SANN4 IT9Y1IVAY
L./'\\ 0 z NOLLYIDI4d3d ONIANTOXT
o B E U T s LT L Tl s o
—— ooo’s 8 EHTEC KA B £1oec -3WODNI ONILYYIdO 13N
-
0009 @ v
> p p i STOZ ‘TE HONYIW
, - m 8TS'vI$  BITS'PI$S  BIS'VIS -SINIWISIANI OGNV HSY
k-3
000'ZT o AINO S.193roud
w SLD)3C0dd S123C[0dd Ty
000'ST v aRy aIsododd

(Hda oNIan1IXx3)
DNIANY.1SLNO 193AQ a3a1d3acroyd

(=.000) %

'S10300¥d TVLIdVYD ALTNOINd

d43MOT 40 NOILVNIWITSE TVILN3LOd 3HL Ol 3na
1IOVdWI TVIDONVNId TEOZ Ad - STOZ A4 A3 LDIC0NUd




5

55 International Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to renew PDA’s $7
million Revolving Line of Credit with BankProv for a three (3) year term:;
all in accordance with the Memorandum of Suzy Anzalone, Director of

Finance, dated May 6, 2025, attached hereto.

N;\RESOLVES\Resclves 2025 \Revolving Line of Credit Ext {(5-20-25).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev org



AS

M

55 Intematlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Directef ‘ﬁ
From; Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance LV
Date: May 6, 2025
Subject: BankProv Revolving Line of Credit

The Pease Development Authority’s (“PDA”) $7 million Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) with
BankProv is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2025.

BankProv has agreed to renew the RLOC for a term of three (3) years with the same interest rate
benchmark as our current agreement.

The terms of the new RLOC include:
» An interest rate benchmark of 250 basis points above the One Month Federal
Home Loan Bank; Classic Advance Rate (currently 4.49%) adjusted monthly.

e Unsecured with no collateral required.
e No non-usage fees.

The RLOC facility should be more than sufficient to meet our working capital needs through 2027.
However, if PDA decides to re-prioritize any of its non-grant related capital projects and need
additional working capital, PDA has the ability to adjust the terms of the agreement with BankProv

at any time.

At the May 20, 2025, PDA Board of Directors’ meeting please seek approval to renew PDA’s
RLOC in the amount of $7 million dollars.

O0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433  www.peasedev.org



m
o\

LALLLLAL L L 55 Interqational Drive Poctsmouth N 03801,
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director’e\p

DATE: May 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Licenses/ROEs/Easements / Rights of Way

o s sk s s ofe sk ofe o oo o of o o ol ol o ok ol oo ok ook ok ok ok ko ok e e ok o ok ook o e ol oo oo s ok ook o e o o s ok o e sl o ok ok oo o e ok o sk ok ok sk oR

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

2. Name:

License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

3. Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc.
Right of Entry

Skyhaven Airport

Wings and Wheels Event

June 6, 2025, through June 8, 2025

New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental
Aircraft Association

Right of Entry

Skyhaven Airport

Staging and Hosting Chapter Events

May 1, 2025 through October 15, 2025

PROCON

Right of Entry

Flightline Road and Kilo Taxiway Apron and Ramp Area
Survey / site inspection purposes

May 5, 2025 through September 30, 2025

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

PABOARDMTG\2025\License Report (5-20-2025).docx

OOOO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Y

55 Intermational Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director f@W
DATE: May 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Lease Report

ok o o ke ok ok ok e e ok of e o e A ok e o e R R R R R sk R R R R R R o kR ok ok ok o ok ko e o ok o e sk ok ok ek sk ok e ko o o ok

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Termn:

2. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

3. Tenant:
Space:
Use:

Term:

4, Tenant:
Space:
Use:

Term:

5. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

GP Building Products Operations L.P

100 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite 100)

General Warehouse and Distribution and ancillary office use
Ten (10) years; Commencement Date to be confirmed

Cianbro Corporation

2 International Drive (Suite #105)

Office and related use

Two years with one (1) three-year option; Commencement April 1, 2025

RWW Home and Community Rehab Services, Inc.
30 International Drive (Suite 105A)

Behavioral Health Office and general office use
Sixty (60) months; Commencement July 1, 2025

Market Street Architects

325 Corporate Drive

Administrative, executive, general office purposes of contiguous space on the
second floor.

Commencing through December 31, 2034

Sycom Enterprises L1.C

222 International Drive (Suite #1350

Business office uses in the Industrial Zone.

Two (2) years commencing April 15, 2025 through April 30, 2027

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phene: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



6. Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Terminal

Car Rental Concession

Exercise the First of Two One-year Options to June 30, 2026

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Fournier
was consulted and granted his consent.

PABOARDMTGV2025\Lease Report (5-20-25).doc



2%

=z
-
m
o]
Zz

55 Intarnational Drive Portsmeouth, NH 03801

ol-
T M
c<
- M |x
" |z
o9|»
|-
-=
=1 m
<Z|s
= |-

Director Semprini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority ("PDA”) Board of Directors approves and

authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and execute Lease Amendment No.

3 concerning the Lease between the PDA and 111 New Hampshire LLC regarding

the premises at 111 New Hampshire Avenue, in order to amend Article 9, Use of

Leased Premises, Section 9.1; all as more fully described in the memorandum of

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated May 6, 2025, attached hereto, and

incorporated herein.

N:ARESOLVES\20254111 NH LLC (1171 NH Ave) — Lease Amd (5-20-2025).docx

O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



¥

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

2"y
m
>
M

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director/@

Date: May 6, 2025

Re: 111 New Hampshire Avenue S

111 New Hampshire LLC (“111NH"), a New Hampshire limited liability company with an address of
210 Commerce Way, Suite 300, is PDA's tenant and the owner of an approximately 75,000 square foot
building at 111 New Hampshire Avenue, in the Pease Industrial Zone. Approximately 56,000 square
feet of the building formerly housed the business offices and printing location of Seacoast Newspapers,

Inc.

The lease of 111 New Hampshire Avenue began in December 2005, with a base term of 30 years, and
four 5-year extension options, for a maximum term of 50 years. The Lease was amended in 2023 via Lease
Amendment No. | and No. 2, to adjust the permitted uses when Optima Dermatology became a subtenant
at the premises and to delete the Transportation Infrastructure Improvement Fee provision. In 2023, the
Board approved an assignment of the lease from Seacoast Newspapers, Inc. to 111NH.

111NH intends to lease the former Seacoast Newspapers space to Orbis Sibro, Inc. (“Orbis™), a company that
provides engineering, technical, and consulting services to the Department of Defense. Orbis intends to
sublease some of its leased space to the United States Navy. To finalize the lease, 111NH seeks to amend the
permitted uses under Article 9 of the iease with the PDA to shift from the former media/newspaper use at the
premises and align the allowed uses with Orbis’ intended use of the space (business office, warehousing, light
manufacturing). As a result, the parties have drafted Lease Amendment No. 3, attached, for Board approval.

The proposed uses conform to the Pease Zoning Ordinance.

At the Board of Directors May 20, 2025, meeting, please approve and authorize me to finalize Lease
Amendment No. 3 with 111NH, in order to amend the permitted uses under Article 9 of the lease.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 3

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)
Lessee: 111 New Hampshire LI.C (“Lessee™)
Premises: 111 New Hampshire Avenue - Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hawmpshire =
F
Lease Date: December 23, 2005 =
%

This Lease Amendment No. 3 effective __Eg‘%, 025, % between the

above referenced Lessor and Lessee: =
= '-té_:

E

WHEREAS, Seacoast Newspapers, %ﬁeacoa&) as SubleSSEand Pease
Development Authority, as Sublessor entered into a ce@@ﬂecﬂw Deegmber 23, 2005

(the “Sublease™) for property located at 111 New gmhire Avenue, Pease [nternational
Tradeport, consisting of 435,600 squaze feet (approximatele.]0 acres), Statutory Notice of
Sublease of which is recorded at the RockiEsam County Reg%f Deeds at Boock 4613, Page

1338 (the “Property™);

Lease Amendment No LA gsicte and repla‘fjmcle 9‘?1)’56 of Leased Premises, which
Amendment was made@art c”)%dease ‘%E

%

WHEREAS L@, w1th§e consent an@roval of PDA, assumed the rights, duties
%ﬁ%@l; andconditions of the Lease by Assignment and

and obligations of Seaco
Assumphon ofSHblease dat%Sept 282023, and recorded in the Rockingham County

Regmtry GSO% e 1437; and,

'ﬁ@kms eﬁeé%s ep% 28, 2023, 111 New Hampshire LLC (“111 NH*) and
PDA ameffRg#kthe Lease purSgant to Eease Amendment No. 2 to delete in its entirety Section 2A.8.

Transpoﬁaﬂ%‘rastmchuegmrowmem Fee;
%

WHEREA%:&% requested and Lessor has agreed to make certain amendments to
the Lease.

'”'""ﬂlr|ll|l|

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth

below:

1. Article 9, Use of I.eased Premises, Section 9.1, as amended by I.ease Amendment
No. 1, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following langunage:




2.
shall continue to be binding upon Lessor and Lesseg= .

9.1

The purposes for which Lessee may use the Leased Premises are business
office, testing laboratories and facilities, warehousing, light industry and
manufacturing, and customary accessory uses thereto, including but not
limited to off-street parking and loading, and such further accessory uses
as are consistent therewith and for no other uses without Lessor's prior
written consent. Lessee shall not use, or permit to be used, the Leased
Premises for any other purpose without the prior express written consent
of Lessor. Lessor's consent shall be subject to the execution of an
appropriate agreement which shall include a ﬁ%ﬁg requiring the
payment of established fees and charges tha&fay be applicable to any
such additional uses consented to by Le@w is prohibited from
any use of the Leased Premises not sp@écaﬂy??@ed in this Section 9.1.
N

=

All other terms and conditions of the L§ S}:Eﬁ remain in fufEEEce and effect and




Executed as of the date first set forth above.

111 New Hampshire LLC,
a New Hampshire limited liability company

By: A

Name: Michael JRare,

Title: Man

&
=N
STATE OF =
COUNTY OF ;ési %
T = .:%%L
= = »

2025, §@8s0nally appeared the above-named

On this the day of
Michael J. Kane, as Manager, of 11%&New Hampshn‘e‘% known to me (or satisfactorily

[ TR i _Hampshi? for the purposes therein
contained on behalf of the said limited liabiligy c m@re Tes

= =

lﬁ

—3
=




Executed as of the date first set forth above.

Pease Development Authority

By:

Name: Paul E. Bre

e

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

r—

On this the _ day of #2 2=before me the undergrigned officer,
personally appeared Paul E. Brean as Executive Directo@ase Development Authority,
personally known to me or satisfactorilygg#ayen to be the persgBawhose name is subscribed to

—====

PAKANERDA 11 NH LLC\Lease\lLease Amend No 3.docx



o)

m

55 International Drive, Partsmeuth NH G3801

INTERMNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director%
DATE: May 9, 2025
SUBJECT: Contract Reports

ot o o o ofe ok o ok o ok o ko o ok o ook oo sl o ok of e sk ok o o sk o o e ok o oo ok o oo e o o ok o o ook ok o o ok ook ok ok ok o o o ok o ok o ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1.

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

Project Name:
Board Authority:
Cost:

Summary:

American Association of Airport Executives

Director Ferrini

$8,800.00

2025 / 2026 Maintenance Service Plan for the Interactive Employee

Training — Learning Suite (IET-LS)

PremierFence
Director Ferrini

$7,210.15
Replacement of vinyl fence at the east end of the Pease Golf Course

building, outside Grill 28.

JLP Sealcoat
Director Ferrini

$6,623.00
Apply two coats of Neyra Force (Petroleum Resin sealer) Sealcoat on all

asphalt surfaces in the short-term parking lot in front of Pease
International Airport (est. 37,000 sq. ft.). Operation will be completed in
two parts to facilitate uninterrupted passenger movement.

VHB
Director Ferrini

$6,000.00
Perform a Truck Turn Evaluation at 100 New Hampshire Avenue

PABOARDMTG\2025\Contract Report (5-20-2025).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088

Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



¥55'897
ZIT'e9
1HE'881
08g'6E

aLa
PZ0Z Ad

# 09%
L65'ES

62€'Lb
60T°0E
6£7'SE
£88'TC
90£'17
58282
1ST'%T
9E T
TEE'2S
95765
109'sS

(%ZT)
YV
S334
NOISSIINGD

6’ vET
PI0'TL
TZv'L0T
S18'0F

LA
S¢0Z Ad

SSEROLTS
9/Z'S1E

80+ '842
607241
79 'BET
8tL'871
62£°SZT
SBE‘991
£90°TH1
ETT'ERT
£€8°£0€E
95 ‘8bE
§90°/2¢

YToT A

5334 WOCY ANV Q004
SANSYI

A¥Td INFWYNUNOL
65-0¢ SdNOUO

SNOLLONNA
ASUNOD /AN1D

18T'vL IVLOL

Lrsixe] HIAWIWNON

52401 A3 '
CELE d ¥T

€9L's WI0L

T UIFAWIWNON *

4" AW

N S -SANNOY SZ0T

¥SOTOES
0

0

v78'92
0zz’oe
b16'pT
80881
8552
£28'TC
£85'CE
08t 'zt
04605
¥66 LY

(%LT)

aaINuva

§33d

NOISSAONOD

STENBLTS

0
0
£8L'(ST
6E6'RTT
TELL8
640801
85%'08T
(215741
L¥S 161
£62'6¥T
£28'667
S1£°28¢

STOZ Ad

aNnC

AVIH
THdY
H3dvIW
Advnyaad
AYYONVL
Y3aW323Q
YIHINIAON
¥380L00
YIEWAL43S
1sneny
AlNC

SA1vs
S50UD
BT TIIYD

T05%CTS

0vZ$
5T0°1$
bZ6'2$
954 €74
PEE'L2%
E1b'923%
68¢'02%
LbS'ST$
£0b'e
082%
£01°T4
66L°T$

YZOzT A4

TCrorTs

0$

0%

66C 9%
988°1Z$
1€€°7e$
69478
S6E 81
1€9°21$
(AT %]
06¢$
591%
0z1$

el noN 1o 435 eny wr HAL AW Hdy WhH

(1

ooy

HITWAWNON =
L ELTUE I o
oo ol
ogaET
(NOSY3S) SANNOY YTFWIWNON / MIAHWIW SZOT
3NNC
AV 85 55 o1 SAVQ NIVY
TIdY , ) A3aAVd
LEBEL 1S'bL £9/°'s SANNOY
HOYVIW
NOSVIS NOSsvas  NOSvis
Advnydad €C0t ) [AIT4 SZ0¢
AYVNINYL @Okt 0'Z1 00T 0008 0009 000 DODZ O
H3gN323a YW
Ay
HIGWIAON AVH
4380100 Vi | NAC
anc
YINALAS -
1SMOnY S0t m d3s
130
Alnc AN
SAMNEATY 239

STOT A4 UOLYINWIS

4709

(NOs¥3S) QIAVId 4709 40 SANNOY

ST0T ¥dV — VLVA SNDIIVYIWHON3EE 3S¥N0DJ 4709 AN




68'C8T'TTS "1eW "qo4 "uer -

J3ada AON 1200 1438 my nt NNC AV ddy HYIN q34d N¥YT
15994 uoissoouo) asudivojuy m | : X : : : : _ _ : : . 0
| 000°0T
uoIPNIISU0) g ubisag 1DHIV = \\ o
00008
— | ooo'or
eydyy Aemixel @ - - 000‘0s
ajepdn ueid Jnodeqodly m e
s)ooloud juein g nocilt
TI00T 0£°L% ‘Y I°C £6'9% ‘DAY 1523yl lON = “H
TI00T 099 IePRPY Iy QAo Hod m oot
VIO[ §6'S$ ey iy Ay Hod  m VTeh
m_.__u_ idjond =m 5207 === $2027 £20¢
%0T UOHeIAY |elaulD)
%01 [EDJaLUWC) TET'TE adlA sjudwauejdus §zoz
%08 adod pue 4yy)
£60'198'T suo|eD |0l 78STT sjudwsaueldu3 jejoy
£88'8b1$ $334 39VMOT4 13Nd UV 1S’ Sjuswsue|dul passuey)
0/0°6 sjuswsueldul panpayas
22 ev$ @ suonoesuel] Z/5'
) G20¢ SINIWINVIdNI HOUVIN
PLTTTTS AYW-ONINEVYd INNIATY

SC0Z HOUVIW DSNIAN3 aoryid
1 1d0d3d LHOdUIV




oy

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: Paul E. Brean, A.A.E., Executive Director QCJ)
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering Me M
Date: May 9, 2025
Subject: ATCT Improvements Report

In August of last year, the Board approved engaging Harriman, PDA’s on-call architectural
services consultant, to develop a design and produce bid documents based on the recommendations
resulting from the evaluation of the air traffic control tower (“ATCT™). In short, the
recommendations include improvements to the fire alarm, fire suppression, electrical, mechanical,
and plumbing systems, as well as upgrades to cure deficiencies in the building envelop,
accessibility, and structural elements. A copy of the drawing set’s cover sheet is attached. The
List of Drawings illustrates the breadth of the proposed scope of work.

As mentioned previously, the ATCT was constructed in the mid-1970’s. Selected building systems
were upgraded in 2002. However, deficiencies related to plumbing, accessibility and energy
efficiency were not addressed. The systems that were upgraded or replaced have reached the end
of their useful lives, and the condition of the exterior of the building has further deteriorated in the
last 23 years. To address these issues, and to bring the building into compliance with updated

life safety codes, the work detailed in drawing package is needed.

Earlier discussions of the project highlighted the possibility of obtaining federal grant funding
through the Airport Terminal Program (“ATP”). Our application for FY 2025 ATP money was
unsuccessful. Although the program is scheduled for one more year of funding in FY 2026, we
are no longer optimistic about recetving funds. Through feedback from FAA, we have learned
that our last application did not receive a high ranking due in part to the fact that the tower is not
FAA owned and is not operated by FAA confrollers. Despite this fact, we have been waiting for
the Notice of Funding Opportunity (“NOFQ”) for the FY 2026 ATP. The NOFO that we expected

in February has not yet been posted.

The delay in the NOFOQ, coupled with the low probability of receiving federal funds, leads us to
recommend intemal funding for the project. There are a few favorable considerations associated
with internally funding the work. Required federal provisions related to such things as project
administration, certifying payrolls, and Buy/Build America often delay and add cost to the project.
Moreover, delay will likely contribute to an increase in the cost of materials. As the ownership

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone; 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433  www.peasedev.org



and operation of the ATCT will not change, we do not expect any different result if we were to
wait for the NOFO and file a second application.

For these reasons, we intend to advertise and bid the project in early June with bids due in mid
July. At that time we will know the total cost for the work and, if within the allocated budget, be

prepared to seek Board approval in August.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\202\ATCT report project status docx



AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL

(ATC) TOWER RENOVATION

PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
PORTSMOUTH
INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT AT PEASE

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
APRIL 16, 2025

LIST OF DRAWINGS

=] COVER SHEET

Goo-2 CODE REVIEW

LIFE BAFETY

LSO CODE SUMMARY

LEAD  LIFE SAFETY PLAN - BASEMENT &
LEVEL1

LB10Z2  LIFE SAFETY PLAN-LEVEL 283

L5103 LIFESAFETY PLAN-LEVF] 446

L8104  LIFE SAFETY PLAN -LEVELB AT

L8106  LIFE SAFETY PLAN - LEVELB &8

L8106  LIFE SAFETY PLAN - LEVEL 106
BALCONY

L8107 LIFE BAFETY PLAM ~LEVEL 11 & ADOF

CYIL DRAWINES

Co-1  BITENQTES

COr2  SITEEROS(ON GONTROL NOTES

Cit-1  EXISTING SITE GONDITIONS AND
DEMOLTION PLAN

=0 ] BITE LAYOUT PLAN

€30  SiTE GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL

C40  BITEUTILITY PLAN

£50-1  SITEDETAILS

£502  BITE RETAILS

EXTERIOR ENVELOFE

XG00-1  GENERAL BUILDING ENODLOSLURE
NOTEE

X@104  EXISTING ANO PROPOSED CROSS
SECTIONS

X@E02  ATTACHMENT LAYGUT PLAN AND
TAPERED INSULATION LAYOUT PLAN

XG10-a  PHOTOGRAPHIC DOCUMENTATION

XDi0-1  ROOF DEMOLITION FLANS

XDID2  ROOF DEMOLITION AND CONGRETE
REPAIR PLANS

X020 NORTH AND EAST DEMOLITICN AND
CONCRETE REPAIR ELEVATIONS

HpZo2  SOUTHAND WEST DEMOLITION AND
CONCRETE REPAIR ELEVATIONS

XD20-3  GAB ELEVATIONS

XDEG-{  WINROW DEMOLITION SCHEDULE

XP104  ROOF AREA PLANS

XPID-Z  ROOF AREA PLANS

XFZ0-1  NORTHAND EAST ELEVATIONS

XPZ0Z  SDUTHAND WEST ELEVATIONS

AP0 CABELEVATIONS

XPS0-1  ROOF DETAILS

XPE-Z  ROOF DETAILS

XPE3  ROOF DETALS

XPST-1 WALL PANEL DETAILS

XP5I-2  \WALL PANEL DETAILE

XPGI-A WWALL PANEL DETAILE

XPG1-4 WAL PANEL DETAILS

XPEQ1  WINDOW SCHEDULE

XPE31  WINDOW DETAILS

XPEOZ  WINDOW DETAILS

STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

6001 GENERAL NOTES o

8104 ADDITION PLANS, SECTIONS AND
DETALS

5102 TYPIGAL DETALS

87041 TOVYER STRUCTURAL FRAMING PLaNS

5202 TOWER STRUCTURAL FRAMING PLANS

5209  TOWER BALCONY FRANING PLANS AND
REPA{R OF EXISTING CONCRETE
NOTES

ARCHITECTURAL DRAYWINES

AOD  ABEREVIATIONS, LEGENDS & ADA
OOOR APFACACH CLEARANGES

AQS1  DEMOLTION PLANS BASEMENT - 8TH
FLOGR

AD52  DEMOLITION PLANE ETH FLOOR -
TOWER CAS

AlDd  FLOOR PLANS BASEMENT - TH FLOGR

Al02  FLOODR FLANS 9TH-TOWER CAR

AN-1 FIRE PUMP ADDITION PLAN AND
DETALS

A11-2  TOWER GAB ENLARGED PLAN & ORTHE
VIEWS

A0l CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS DETAILS

AEE1  DETAILS

AB0-1 DCOR SCHEGULE

A7D-1  REFLEGTED CEILING PLANS BASEMENT
-8TH FLOGR

AT32  REFLECTED CELLING PLANS 8TH -
BALCONY & CEILING DETAILS

AT MATERIAL PLANS BASEMENT - 8TH
ELODR

AT1.2  MATERIAL PLANS 9TH FLOOR - TOWER
CAB, FINISH & BPECIALTY SCHEDULES

AEG- INTERIOR DETAILS & SIGNAGE
SCHEDULE

ARl |NTERIOA ELEVATIDNS 4 ENLARGED
PLANS

MBI MILLVWORK DETAILY

ABXZ  MILLYVORK DETALS

FIRE FROTECTIGN

FPOO-4  FIRE PROTECTION LEAD SHEET

FP104  FIRE PROTECTION PLAN - BASEMENT &
LEVEL 1

FPit2  FIRE PROTECTION PLAN - LEVEL 2 &3

£P10a  FIRE FROTECTION PLAN- LEVEL 4 &5

FP104  FIRE PRETECTION PLAN- LEVEL G A7

FP105  FIRE PROTECTION FLAN-LEVELA &9

FPiD&  FIRE PROTECTION PLAN-LEVEL {0 &
BALCONY

FP10?  FIRE PROTECTION PLAN -LEVEL 11 &
RODF

FPE0H  FiRE PROTECTIGN DETAILS

PLUMEING DRAYVINGS

A LEGEND, GENERAL NOTES & DETAILS

POs1 TEMDLITION CRAINAGE FLANS

) OEMOLITION DRAINAGE PLANS

POE1 DEMOLIMION SURALY PLANS

Pos-2 DEMOLITION SUPPLY PLANS

P14 DRAINAGE PLANS

P12 DRAINAGE PLANS

P20 SUPPLY PLANE

P20z  SUPPLY PLANS

PEO-1 DETAILS

PEO-Z DETAILE

P01 BGHEDULES

MECHSN|CAL DRAYINGS

MDD LEGEND & GENERAL NOTES

MD31  DEMOLITION BASEMENT - 8TH FLOOR
DUCTWARK

MOS2  DEMOLITION STH FLOOR - 11TH FLOOR
DUCTWORK

was-1 REMOLITION SASEMENT -8TH FLOOR
FIPING

WMOB-2  DEMOLITION §TH FLOOR-11TH FLOOR
PIRING

WMIO-1  BASEMENT - 5TH FLOOR DUGTWORK

MIC-Z2  TH FLOGR - T1TH FLOOR DUCTWORK
& ZECTIONS

201 BASEMENT - 5TH FLOGR PIPING

M20-2 ETH-TOTH FLOGR PIPING ESEGTIONS

MS01  DETAILS

MS50-2 CETAILS

M503  DETALS

Mso-4 DETAILE

MED-1 SCHEDULES

MED2  SCHEDULES

ELEGTRIGAL DRAVWINGS

-1 SYMBOLS, AHBAEVIATION, NOTES AND
LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

E03 FLOOR PLANS BASEMENT - BTH FLOOR
DEMOLITION

EOSZ  FLOOR FLANS 5TH- TOWER CAB
DEMGLITION

Elo-{ FLLOOR P)LANS BASEMENT - 8TH FLLOOR
LIGHTING

EID2  FLOGR PLANS BTH - TOVWER CAB
LIGHTING

B2 FLOOR PLANS BABEMENT - 6TH FLOOR
FOWER

EX2  FLDOR PLANS BTH - TOWER GAB
POWER

EZ21 ENLARGED PLAN

EE0 POWER RISER DIAGRAMS DEMOLITION
AND PROPOSED

EED-1 PANELBOARD SCHEDULES NEW
EQUIPMENT

EF-2  PANELECARD SCHEDULES EXSTING
EQUIPMENT

EG3  PANELBOARD SCHEDULES EXISTING
EQUIPMENT

ET0-3 PETAILS

R SITE PLAN ELECTRICAL

FIRE ALARM

FAG3-1  FIRE ALARM LEAD SHEET

FADGZ  FIRE ALARM RSER DIAGRAM

FAIG3  FIAEALARM SEQUENCE OF
OPERATIGNS

FA1D-!  FIRE ALARM PLAN - BASEMENT &
LEVEL1

FAIDZ  FIREALARM PLAN-LEVEL 243

FAIDG  FIREALARM PLAN -LEVEL 4 &5

FA1DA  FIRE ALARM PLAN-LEVELE&T

FATDE  FIRE ALARWM PLAN-LEVELE &§

FA1DE8  FIREALARM PLAN-LEVEL1G &
BALCONY

FAIDT  FIRE ALARM PLAN-LEVEL 11 & RDOF

FRI01  FIRE ALARM DETAILS

COMMUNICATIONS

T2000
7204

T202
TSE-A

GENERAL NOTES

FLOOR PLANE BASEMENT - 5TH FLOOR
COMMUNICATION

FLEOR PLANS 5TH - TOWER CAE
COMMUNICATION

ot \TTON RISEA DY

Harriman

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL
(ATC) TOWER RENOVATION
PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
PORTSMOUTH
INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT AT PEASE

PORTEMOUTH, MH

Hariman Prajact Ne, | 24248

Graghie Seale
[ 1"
B s — ]

I onaress 1 by e o a1}

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

APRIL 18, 2023

Riyislon Dale  Fevisim

Damby: KLS

COVER SHEET

GO00-1




PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

3G Airline Ave., Porismauth, NH 03801
503 423 BH3E

Memorandum

To:  John Meehan, Airport Operations Manager / sl

From: Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison-.:/j:_}\.,
Date: May 8, 2025

Re:  Noise Report for April 2025

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) received five noise inquiries in April, 2025

o April 23, 2025: A resident of Rye, NH, logged a complaint regarding the amount of propeller
driven airplanes that fly out of Portsmouth International Airport.

e April 25, 2025: A resident from Portsmouth, NH logged a complaint concerning a helicopter
circling over the Sherburne neighborhood at 10:45 p.m. The helicopter is owned by Lifeflight of

Maine, LLC and landed at Portsmouth Regional Hospital.

e April 25,2025: A resident from Portsmouth, NH logged a complaint concerning a helicopter
circling over the Sherburne neighborhood at 11:05 p.m. The helicopter is owned by Lifeflight of

Maine, LI.C and landed at Portsmouth Regional Hospital.

e April 30, 2025: A resident of Greenland, NH logged a complaint about loud jets departing before
7:00 a.m. At 6:48 a.m., four German military fighters (Tornados) departed Runway 34,
consecutively and a few minutes later two German support tankers (A330), departed.

e April 30, 2025: A resident of Portsmouth, NH (Sherburne neighborhood) logged a complaint
regarding his house shaking three times in a two-minute period. At approximately 6:30 p.m., two
KC46A aircraft, from the New Hampshire Air National Guard took off consecutively.



DATE: May 20, 2025
TO: Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors

FROM: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director, Ports and Harbors 'ﬁ(’%@%

SUBIJECT: Ports and Harbors PDA Board Notes

rket Mari erminal:

o Novessels since April Board Meeting/ Last Report
e Capitalizing on warmer weather for various improvements

MAS has completed epoxy-based crack sealer work on pier infill area. NHPA will
monitor product’s resilience and consider application to more of the pier.




e Atlantic Marine Corp. moved onsite - job trailer was delivered May 9. Their presence
on our terminatl facility will be a valuable compliment to shipping ops in region.

e Engineers have submitted draft bid documents for review for the Functional
Replacement Barge Dock project. We hope to begin project in 2026.

Future MSMT Operations:

e Cruise season begins June 28 (ACL American Patriot)
o 10ships expected between June and Oct.
¢ Bulk ship (road salt) expected in July to replenish Morton's stock.

Liti
Portsmouith Fish Pier

o Decking/Bracing Project:
o Final walk through conducted, Riverside and Pickering must secure some
more pilings and sink lags below decking (prevent damage from plowing)

» PFP Building Project:

o AME Report, week ending 5/2/25: During the site visit, we observed the
contractor's progress from outside the construction fence, focusing on the
roof truss installation. The framing crew was actively working on the upriver
side of the building, ptacing trusses and installing bracing. A brief
conversation was held with the BPS foreman to understand the ongoing
work, without interrupting their operations. No issues or defective work were
identified at this stage, and a follow-up inspection will be conducted once
the installation is complete.

Photo 1: Overall view of truss installation at PFP




Photo 2: Ongoing installation of truss bracing at PFP

Rye Harbor

s Rye Harbor Study:
o Four public engagements were held over the past four weeks:

1.
2. April 22 - held at Rye Harbor
3.

4. May 08 - held at Rye Harbor

April 17 - held at PDA
April 23 - held at PDA

- Each engagement included valuable input form the harbor stakeholders.
- The two engagements at the harbor itself involved a walk-through of the
facility with users and other members of the public.

- A more detailed briefing on the study will be provided by Tighe and Bond.

¢ The Rye Harbor gatehouse trailered to the facility and installed for the season.

Hampton Harbor

» DPH staff is working with NH Department of Environmental Services to swap the 4,000
gal unleaded fuel tank (which failed annual inspection last summer) with the 10,000 gal
diesel tank. Site walk through with Lake Region Environmentat set for May 16, 2025.



[

—
—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: April 29, 2025 U‘Q

555 Markel Slreet, Suile 1 Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

To: Paul Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Executive Direct

From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors FZ@X

Subject: Charter Boat Right of Entry Miss Maura Fisheries, LLC., Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) received a request from Peter Lagerstrom of Miss
Maura Fisheries, LL.C., a charter fishing operator, to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”) agreement
for use of the facilities at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities (the Premises™) in association with his
charter fishing business, Miss Maura Fisheries, LL.C (“Miss Maura™). This is “Charter Only” operation
and Miss Maura will use the premises to pick up and drop off charter customers. The Division is
proposing the end of the term to coordinate with existing Charter ROE’s and expire on June 30, 2026.
A recommendation from the Hampton Facility Manager, Kevin Hanlon, is attached for reference.
Should you approve, a ROE agreement will be executed, subject to the terms and conditions listed

below:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, 1 Ocean Blvd., Hampton, NH
TERM: Upon approval through June 30, 2026

PURPOSE OF ROE: Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking

CUSTOMER

PARKING FEE: $10.00 per vehicle for customers using the Premises parking area,

subject to change during the term of the ROE,

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the development of salt water fisheries and
associated industries” the Division recommends approval through your “Delegation to Executive
Director: Consent, Approval, and Execution of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the PDA

Board of Directors on April 20, 2017.

Among other requirements of the Charter ROE, Miss Maura shall meet the following required
conditions, in accordance with the Charter Right of Entry agreement, prior to operating the charter at

the facility:

1. Secure a Pier Use Permit;
2. Provide proof of satisfying PDA’s minimum insurance requirements; and
3. Provide documentation that the business is registered and in “Good Standing” with the

Secretary of State to conduct business in New Hampshire.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-436-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www peasedev arg



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS ANMD HARBORS

Date: April 1, 2025

To:  Tom Maciel, New Hampshire Port Authority, Operations Manager
From: Kevin Hanlon, Hampton Harbor, Facilities Manager KF(

Right of Entry, Miss Maura Fisheries, LLC, Hampton Harbor

Miss Maura Fisheries, LLC, (Miss Maura) would like to apply for a Right of Entry {ROE) to
operate a charter fishing business out of the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility. Miss Maura
has operated both a commercial fishing and a commercial lobstering business out of
Hampton for approximately 40 years. Miss Maura has a mooring in Hampton #1, as well as
have had both Pier Use Permits and Skiff Permits over the years. Miss Maura is in good
standing with the New Hampshire Secretary of State and is up to date with insurance
requirements and fees. Miss Maura has always worked within the Pda Rules. | feel that this
charter business would be a good addition to our Hampton Harbor Facility. | recornmend

the issuing of an ROE to Miss Maura.

TAKING YOU THERE




Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
355 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY MARCH 26, 2025 4:00 PM

PRESENT: Chris Snow, Chair
Mike Donahue, Vice-Chair
Erik Anderson
Teff Gilbert
Bill McQuillen
Chris Ward
Tomas Maciel, Operations Manager/Point of Contact, PDA-DFH

Mandy Huff, Rye Harbor Marine Facility Manager
1.  CALL TO ORDER Chair Snow called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM

2.  APPROVE MINUTES

Anderson made a motion to approve the January 6, 2025 minutes, Ward seconded. No discussion, a vote
was taken, all were in favor and the motion passed.

3.  FINANCE REPORT

The finance report for the period ending January 2025 was inciuded in the packet, Gilbert commented that
while there appears that there is a significant distortion to the statement largely as a result of losses from
storm damage which shows a $762,000 net loss. From the operations point of view, it looks like it is in
line with the budget. February’s numbers should add a good amount of revenue. Tom is working with PDA
to split some responsibilities for the Main Terminal to focus on attracting deep draft vessels, and the other
to focus on Operations/Maintenance at the other Port facilities. The hope is to double the number of ships
coming in per year (especially during the summer months when there are less salt ships) to increase revenue.
One strong opportunity is with SubCom, which is expected to bring in ships 5 to 6 times a year. Being the
only deep draft terminal in the region, we are a great spot to service ships, especially from the Navy Yard.
Current future planning include reviewing the current terminal fees and proposing new fees. When a final
proposal is ready it will be presented to this group and then the PDA Board of Directors. This terminal is
important because of the easy access to Rt. 95. Gilbert indicated that there are identified opportunities for
revenue generation and that is a step in the right direction. Maciel indicated that adding additional staff will
most likely be necessary. Discussion turned to that the fact that the Memorial Bridge was included on the
list for unsafe bridges, if there is a strike. Maciel added that the response time should be very quick if there
is a strike because the Coast Guard, and other responders are nearby. Additionally, all ships that come up
the river have Pilots on board and tugs alongside. Question: what are the most volatile ships that come up
the river (ie: risk of explosion); Answer, the ships that come up the river have safety equipment in place
and make them as safe as they can get. The SubCom ship was here to unload cable and receive stores.
SubCom typically does this work in Baltimore. Allowing SubCom to come here helps to alleviate closings
at their dock up the river due to having to double berth. This is another example that this facility is not
simply a “bulk cargo” port and can offer many services. Maciel spoke on the CFS equipment that was sent
to Devens MA as an example. Further discussion back to the finance report, Snow asked regarding the term
“distortion” (from earlier) Gilbert explained this is terminology that is often used to describe expenses or



revenue that seem “out of the ordinary course” and as a result it modifies the way in which the financials
are analyzed. Question was if there another way to report expenses in the report so that it wouldn®t show as
a loss? The expense has to be shown, and then it can be explained verbally. The PDA does have a set of
income statements that are more detailed, the report provided to the PAC is a summary provided for public
information. Snow mentioned that Gilbert had previously commented that Iosses like this haven’t been
shown this way in the past, so is concerned about optics. It appears the presentation of the report may have
changed. In short, the projects that were funded by ARPA or FEMA grants are entered as expenses, and the
revenue is added back in as non-operating revenue. It would be helpful to have a bit more context in the
commentary and particularly in relation to any new initiatives during the budget process on why and how.
Suzy is always happy to answer any questions that may come up. Gilbert would like the PAC to be included
in the budget planning at some point to the extent that the PAC role is to be advocates for the Port and to
get a good understanding of what the direction is and understanding of the key elements of the budget.
Further question on status of federal funding, have we already received the funding? We’ve received all the
funding for the Storm damages that were granted and any future FEMA funding is at a standstill.

4.  PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT REPORT

The January and February transit reports were included in the packet. With the absence of a river Pilot on
the Council the Chair invited Chip Taccetta to speak on the report. Taccetta is attending as a member of the
public and is a Portsmouth Harbor River Pilot. Taccetta commented that there were 5 vessels brought in to
the State Pier, among the other ships that transited up and down the river.

5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Snow indicated that Maciel is filling in as the “Point of Contact” until further notice. Maciel reported on
the recent PDA Board meetings as follows, and all items were included in the PAC meeting packet:

* From the January 7, 2025 PDA Board meeting
1. Reports:
1. Commercial Mooring Transfers (2), S.F. LLC to SNH Rye, LLC
2. Commercial Mooring Transfer, Crawshaw to Lyons

1. Approvals:
1. Initial Proposed Schedule of Parking, Launch, and Vessel Storage Fees for
Hampton and Rye Harbor Marine Facilities, Pda Rule 610.02
2. Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors, Inc. Portsmouth Fish Pier
3. Tighe & Bond - Rye Harbor Study Project

¢ From the March 11, 2025 PDA Board meeting
i.  Reports:

1. DPH Facilities Report

2. Portsmouth Fish Pier Building, Change Orders 1 & 2
a. Temporary Dock Power
b. Bathroom

3. American Cruise Line, Right of Entry, approved through Delegation of Authority,

Market 8t. Terminal

4. Charter boats Rights of Entry, approved through Delegation of Authority

a. Hooked on Fish Charters, LLC-Rye



b.  First Light Fisheries, LL.C-Hampton

ii. Approvals:
1. Liberty Services, LLC Vessel hauling & launching-Hampton
2. Moore’s Crane Rental-Crane Services
3. Final Adoption, Parking, Vessel Launch, and Vessel Storage
4. Initial Proposal Pda 700 Administrative Rules, Slip Permits, State-Owned

Restricted Piers
5. Acting Director, Administrative Rules Pda 541-Limited Purpose Mooring

Appeals

Market Street Terminal:

e There were a handful of ships in Febrvary and March, which included, heavy lifts, salt ships, and a
couple of tugs needing emergency berthing.

o The Functional Replacement Project is moving ahead. Among other items, the project will be
replacing the fendering and extending the main wharf to replace the lost footage due to the
realignment of the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge.

» UNH will be at the terminal to pull the turbine that is under the Memorial Bridge for repairs.

Portsmouth Fish Pier
e The Building project is moving ahead, potential completion date is July 2025.

e Anderson asked about the Riverside & Pickering motion for the redecking of the PFP Pier.
Particularly the overhead and profit that is included in the change order. Discussion determined
that this is a normal business practice for construction contracts.

Rye Harbor
s Rye Harbor study, public engagement meetings will be held in April, dates to be set, but one will be

in the evening, and one in the moming. Tighe & Bond and their subcontractors will contact

stakeholders.
e Float installation 3/27

Hampton Harbor
¢ Float day installation 3/28

6. NEW BUSINESS

s  Status of fuel tanks in Hampton Harbor- the sump test failed for the gasoline, it’s a large expense
and for the time being an option to swap the tanks is being considered, in other words, making the
diesel tank a gasoline tank. There is some research that needs to be done before this can happen.
There will be over the rail diesel available to those that apply and are approved through the State
Fire Marshals office. For Rye, the “recreational side” fuel pumps are now up and running.

s The press release and resume for the new Assistant Port Director, Richard Hartley was circulated.
He starts at the Port on April 14%. Snow reported that he’s i been in contact with folks at the PDA
(Brean & Levesque) and Hartley and looking forward to the PDA being on the same page as the
Port. Hartley is expected to attend the PDA Board meeting on April 15%.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Business Development/FTZ-Donahue added that there is definite potential with SubCom, bringing
more functions to its operation in NH, and expanding the facility in Newington. People like Tom
(Maciel) will bring this Port into the future.




Dredging-Discussion on the Main Pier Dredging that needs to be completed included Maciel
reporting that PDA-DPH went to Concord (House Public Works and Highways Committee) to
present the 3 capital budget items requests, which did include dredging the main pier area, along
with the seawall construction in Rye/Hamptor, and the office building at the Market St. Terminal.
The “rock” is still in the tuming basin and the hope is it will be removed when the next maintenance
dredge is done. Discussion on PIDP grant funding, the price to prepare the application ranges from
$20,000 to $75,000. PDA feels the expense to complete the application is risky as most likely the
grant funding would be awarded to larger ports. The PIDP grant would be an 80/20 split.

Fisheries-Anderson reported on the following items:

1. From a regulatory perspective there was a lot of activity regarding the lobster fishery. The
State of NH did not sign on to the Lobster gauge increase (along with the State of Maine)
proposed by the Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission. This is a huge victory for the
lobster fishing industry. The industry will need to propose options to manage the lobster
fishery.

2. Off shore wind activity (OSW) is basically shutdown with no federal funds being provided.
If permits are in place and can be privately funded, the project may proceed. Donahue added
that the research array for floating wind turbines in Gulf of Maine should still move forward,
which will be a good thing and would provide some real data for the industry.

3. Some ground fishing activity, but the quotas for NH has not been released yet. Scallop fishery
opens up in about a month.

4. Trap cleanup day is set for April 12, The Port will provide support for this event. Discussion
on the ROE for the laydown area in Rye for the company building the seawall. Maciel
reported that the area being used will be reduced beginning on July 1 and through Labor Day.
The reason for the extent of the ROE is that there have been an unexpected number of
requests for more work from the residents on Harbor Rd.

5. The fish pier building is on track to be completed on time.

6. New Right Whale regulations are expected this spring.

Government- Chief McQuillen reported that the City of Portsmouth was advised that certain
Emergency Management funding from FEMA is on hold and under manual review for 60 days,
specifically for hazard mitigation and flood prevention. It is assumed that those grants will go away.

Moorings- Snow reported that he will have a full report next month when the final numbers are
provided by the Port.

Marine Facilities- no report.

OLD BUSINESS

Response to David Delorey, Petition for Adoption- Proposed Pda 800 Rules- Rights of
Entry- hardcopy in meeting packet.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Josh Ford, a fisherman in Portsmouth asked about the building project at PFP and who has oversight
for the construction. The concern is that the foundation under the bait cooler may not be 18 as
originally thought, and if it fails who will be responsible. Further discussion on whether they are
keeping the foundation that has been there all along or if it’s being replaced. Maciel reported there
is oversight and inspections are being done along the way but will look into this with the engineers



on record to see what the specs call for. In the end, the engineer of record (Appledore) is responsible
for the ongoing inspections and to ensure the final project matches the design specifications.
Anderson commented that there will be no ice machine, and the fish cooler will not be refrigerated,
due to lack of funding. Potential funding from the RLE program to provide funding for the PFP
building efforts is off the table. Everyone agrees that ice will be essential for any ground fish activity

as the only available ice is in Seabrook.

PRESS QUESTIONS
No press present

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjoumned at 5:30.




m‘
>
m

55 |nternational Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority (‘PDA") Board of Directors hereby
approves Granite State Minerals, Inc.’s request to retroactively exercise the
second of three (3) one-year options to extend its License and Operating
Agreement, for use of a portion of the Market Street Terminal; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Richard Hartley, Assistant Port

Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors, dated May 8, 2025; attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\DPH - Granite State Minerals Exercise 2m of 3 Options (5-20-25).docx

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedev org



—

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

™

555 Markel Sireel, Suile 1 FPortsmoulh, NH 03801

Date: May 8, 2025

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director Pease Development Authority (“PDA”)%
From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors /J"lﬂ'%
Subject: Granite State Minerals/Eastern Salt Company license agreement extension

In accordance with Article 3 of the License and Operating Agreement (“L.OA”) dated November
1, 2022, between Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™)
and Granite State Minerals/Eastern Salt Company (“GSM”), GSM submitted a request to exercise
its second renewal option for the use of three (3) acres at the Market Street Marine Terminal (the
“Terminal™). GSM uses a portion (3 acres) of the Terminal for storage of imported road de-icing
salt. Additionally, GSM/ES is requesting continued use of the Main Wharf to dock ships for
discharging road salt and for use of the truck scale for weighing trucks transporting road salt from
the terminal. If approved, the second option term will be retroactive to May 1, 2025 and expire

April 30, 2026,

The Division has reviewed the request and recommends that the PDA Board of Directors approve
the extension of the LOA for the second option term.

O0OCO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500 fax 603-436-2780 www peasedev org



PLANT:

227 Market Street
Partsmouth, NH 03801
Phone: 603 = 436-8505

Fax: 603 = 436-2458

OFFICE:

134 Middle Street, Suite 210
Lowell, MA 01852
Phone: 978 = 251-8553
Fax: 978 = 251-8244

. h_}:_g‘- . } 1.;'._ x

Cranite &tate Minerals, Inc.

April 22, 2025

Mr. Richard Hartley, Interim Division Director
Pease International Development Authority
55 international Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Richard,

Granite State Minerals, Inc. is notifying you that we would like to exercise our second option
to renew our lease for an additional one (1 ) year term to extend through April 30, 2026. All

terms and conditions to remain the same.

Best regards,

|? &
C“'{'"'ﬂ "!:i "{' I/VL. ,z-'p‘-%-rf;’_.lk

Shelagh E. Mahoney
President




\¢

>
m

55 International Drive, Portsmoulh NH 03801
e

oy -
A 4
-im| 5
<Z>
==

To:

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive DirectorQ%

Date: May 9,
Re:

2025

Special Event

I am pleased to report on the following special event:

Marathon Sports, LLC scheduled the Portsmouth 5K road race to be held on
Sunday, May 25, 2025, with its start and finish at Paddy’s American Bar & Grille.
This event has been held for many years and previously referred to as the “Cisco

Portsmouth 5K”.

Annual Walk MS event scheduled for Saturday, May 31, 2025 — this event
consists of 1-mile and 3- mile walking routes with its start and finish at Great Bay

Community College.

PABOARDANTGY2023\ S peciul Event 05-20-25.doex

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088

Fax: 603.427.0423 wwiw.peasedev.org



	Agenda May 20, 2025 (PUBLIC).pdf
	Public Board Packet 5-20-2025.pdf



